II.
III.

VI
VIL
VIIL

IL
III.

Iv.

NOTE 1:
NOTE 2:

" NOTE3:
NOTE 4:

NOTE 5:
NOTE &

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT # 40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MIDDLYE SCHOOL COMMONS/ZO0OM - 7:00 p.m,
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
A. Student Council Report B. Frenchtown Commumty Coalition C. PTSA
STAFF PRESENTATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports 4) Superintendent’s
Report
BUSINESS
A, OLD BUSINESS
B. NEW BUSINESS
1)  Review/Action: Approve out of state travel for Spanish Trip
2) Information/Discussion: PIR Day — September 23
3) Review/Action; Bonus Pay
4)  Review/Action: Substitute Pay
5)  Review/Action: Hiring
6) Information/Discussion: Resignations
7)  Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
8)  Review/Action: Approve sale/disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
9) Review/Action: Purchases
a. School Car — ARP Funds
b. Carpet Tile
10) Review/Action: Bus Route Change

kkdkkkRk kR QREA kFhdkkddrs

POLICY REVIEW

A. Review/Action: Policy 23385, required revision to required policy, apptove on first reading

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

B. Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright)

C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)

D, Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)

E. Safety (Bryce Simpson, Rainicr Batt)

F. School Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)

G. Ad Hoc Committees - IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce
Simpson, Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement
— (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
CORRESPONDENCE

ADJOURNMENT

The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 worling days following the approval of the minutes

Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda. This is not
required, but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendent at least one week prior to the scheduled meeting.

A brief public comment period will be allowed for each item under the following agenda areas:

V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board. V1I. Business A. Old Business (action items) B, New Business (action items) IX. Policy
Review

The Board Chairman will set time limits and regulations for public comment petiods

Ta respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff mermber, or member of the general public will not be permitted. Board
Policy #1420



IIL.
I1I.

VL

VIL

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT # 40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
MIDDLE SCHOOL COMMONS/ZOOM - 7:00 p.m.
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2022

(AGENDA AS IT PERTAINS TO THE FTSD STRATEGIC PLAN)

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
A. Student Council Report B. Frenchtown Community Coalition C. PTSA
STAFF PRESENTATION
APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting
ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Maintenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports, 4) Superintendent’s
Report
BUSINESS
A. OLD BUSINESS
B. NEW BUSINESS
1)  Review/Action: Approve out of state travel for Spanish Trip

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

Information/Discussion: PIR Day — September 23
GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY

GOAL AREA #5: WELLNESS
GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

3) Review/Action: Bonus Pay
4)  Review/Action: Substitute Pay

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

5)  Review/Action: Hiring
6) Information/Discussion: Resignations
7) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
8)  Review/Action: Approve sale/disposal of Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
9) Review/Action: Purchases
a. School Car — ARP Funds

b. Carpet Tile
GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

10) Review/Action: Bus Route Change

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

X.

FxEdkkdkk Rk RREAR FHE Rk ddE

POLICY REVIEW
A. Review/Action: Policy 2335, required revision to required policy, approve on first reading

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

XII.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS:

A. Policy (Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Noah Peters)

B. Insurance (Bryce Simpson, Amanda Hansen, Jami Wright)

C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright)

D. Transportation (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)

E. Safety (Bryce Simpson, Rainier Batt)

F. School Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, Noah Peters)



G. Ad Hoc Committees - IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Amanda Hansen), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce
Simpson, Rainier Batt), Curriculum/Professional Development (Noah Peters, Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement

— (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters, & Jami Wright), and Wellness - (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)
XIII. CORRESPONDENCE

XIV. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE 1: The Board shall malke a copy of the mirmtes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

NOTE 2: Please contact the Superintendent 4§ hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled agenda, This Is not
required, but is a scheduling couitesy for the Superintendent and the Boatd

NOTE 3; To be placed on the agenda for a future meeting, please contact the Superintendent at least one week prior to the scheduled meeting.

NOTE 4: A brief public comment period will be allowed for each itein under the following agenda arcas:
Y. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board. VIL Business A. Old Business (action items) B, New Business (action items) IX. Policy
Review

NOTE 5: The Board Chairman will set time limits and regulations for public comment periods

NOTE6; To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general publis will not be permitted. Board

Policy #1420



Approval of Minutes



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
August 15, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. — Special School Board Mecting
Middie School Administrative Conference Room

L Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order by Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald.
Trustees Bryce Simpson, Shiloh Lucier, Jami Wright, Amanda Hansen and Noah Peters were in attendance.
Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer (electronically) and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

1. Pledge of Allegiance: Meeting opened with the pledge at 5:30 p.m.
II.  Board Recognition: None
IV.  Public Comment Period (non-agenda items). None

V.  Individuals and Delegations to Address the Board: None

VI.  Business
A. New Business
1) Review/Action: Approve the 21-22 Trustees’” Financial Summary

Dlstuct Clcl k/Business Mandgel Shauna Andetson presented the 2021 2022 Tmstees Fmanclal
ﬂfﬁiﬁéﬁ“ Chort was reviewedsfor each furlt HuE

) Rev1ew/Ac fon: Adoption o the 7 ' udget
District Clerk/Business Manager Shauna Anderson presented the recommended budget for FY23
fund by fund with explanations, options and recommendations for the upcoming fiscal year, as well
as historical analysis and tax valuations analysis. Discussion included questions, observations and
concerns to achieve the appropriate balance of levies and funds necessary for the successful
operation of the District. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the 2022-2023 budget as
presented. Rainier Batt seconded the motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion — none,
Unanimous.

VII.  Adjournment

ADJOURNED 8:12 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

8.15.2022 Page 1|1



IL.

IIL.

v,

VIIL

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
August 16, 2022 at 7:00 p.m.
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Jami Romney
FitzGerald. Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Noah Peters, Rainier Batt and Amanda Hansen were
in attendance. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron Griffin
and Riley Devins, Activities Director Eli Field, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer Demmons,
Technology Cootdinator James Forrider and Deputy Clerk Stacie Mether.

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:01 p.m.

Board Recognition:

Superintendent Les Meyer acknowledged School Resource Officer Scott Rasmussen’s recent award as the
SRO of the year. Governor Bullock’s recognition and comments submitted were discussed. Trustee Shiloh
Lucier discussed recent MTSBA training on Student Activities, impact to the school regarding donations
and Title IX considerations. Trustee Lucier encouraged board members to atiend these informative
trainings.

Public Comment Period — none.

| discusgiofn..

Administrative REPoFls—= B .
Highlights of the administrative reports were 1) Maintenance Supervisor Sean Mecham thanked the summer
staff for their hard work and acknowledged those employees who came to work consistently during a
difficult summer. Also discussed was the MEC power phase event and subsequent insurance payment, as
well as the recommendation to improve our system to prevent damage from another single-phase incident.
Other topics discussed were the flood update in the High School, the commons floor and continuing outdoor
water challenges. The upper playground improvements are complete, inspected and received an excellent
grade. Questions were asked regarding fire suppression, and the cost of a redundancy system. 2)
Technology Coordinator James Forrider discussed installation of new Promethean boards and updates to
the website. 3) Superintendent Les Meyer again thanked SRO Scott Rasmussen and the approval of the
SRO contract for three more years. Also discussed was the Crossroads program, which is on hold at this
time, facilities concerns and due to the extent of the work the possibility of additional supervisory help.
Hiring was discussed and there are only a few open positions at this time. Questions were asked about snow
plowing bids for this winter.

Business

A. Old Business - none.

B. New Business

1) Review/Action: Hiring

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following stafl for hire: Bus Drivers Todd Klietz,
Emily Copeland, Anna Feusner (also Playground Aide), Tyler Arlint and Natalie Grubbs; Lego
Robotics Advisors Amanda Straw, Whitney Peters and Dalene Normand; Gifted Consultant and
Destination Imagination Advisor Dalene Normand; Elementary Music Elaina Blass and Karolei

8.16.2022 Page 1|3



2)

3)

3)

6)

7)

8)

Baseball Coaches. Discussion was held re

Petroff; Full Time Track Throwing Coach Sean Mecham; Certified Substitute Teachers Wendy
Arlint end Sage Bryden; Non-Certified Substitute Teachers Maja Holmquist and Emily Weishaar;
Substitute Playground Aide/Substitute Paraprofessional Emily Weishaar; Substitute Playground
Aide Tricia Wilkerson; Middle School Football Coaches Archie Petritz and Jason Forthofer: Fali
and Winter Cheer Coach Avery Spacek; Middle School Soccer Referees McKenzie Luth and Sadic
Forte; Middle School Volleyball Referees Judy Everett and Jenna Nile; Kitchen Worker Charlene
Barnhart; Part Time Custodian Robert Wikum; Part Time Kitchen Todd Klietz; Paraprofessional
Jason Miller; Special Education Teacher Archie Petritz; HS Health Enhancement Teacher Jerad
Reinhardt; and First Grade Teacher Lindsay Hartze.

Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the hires as recommended. Rainier Batt seconded the

motion, Public dlSCUSSlon — none. Board discusston - none. Trustee Noah Peters abstained.
Upanimous, co

Information/Discussion: Resignations

The resignations Coaches Tony Davis, Jesse Mecham, Jenna Pitts, Kitchen Workers Robin Cottrell
and Cheryl Covey, Paraprofessionals Cynthia Baker, Joel Bergen, Olga Denisovich, Elizabeth
Bagnell, Permanent Sub Dana Young, Instructional Aides Tricia Wilkerson and Robert Wikum,
HS HPE Teacher Ryne Nelson and First Grade Teacher Tiffany Reed were discussed,
Review/Action: MOA

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the approval of the Memorandum of Agreement with the
Frenchtown Education Association to add stipend positions for Agricultural Science and HS
'aldmg the stlpend percentages, and the d1ﬂ"e| ence

¢ and the
Ly Hhezma - icifithein the
and 1t is 1ecommended to increase the matrix agam by $ 75 for begmmng an vers,
$1.00 for all others and a longevity increase for drivers over 10 years with FTSD. Bryce Simpson
made a motion to approve transportation pay increases as recommended by the Transportation
Cominittee. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion —
regarding the committee meetings and the proposals and changes benefiting the transportation
department, as well as the number of drivers with over 10 years with the District, Unanimous.
Review/Action: Superintendent Contract
It was recommended by the Negotiations Committee to amend the Superintendent Contract to
include a 2.25% increase in salary and change contract days from 250 to 248. Bryce Simpson made
a motion to approve the contract changes. Shiloh Lucier seconded the motion. Public discussion —
none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
Review/Action: Bonuses for Merit Pay
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended $2,000 bonuses for merit pay for the following
administrative personnel: HS Principal Jake Haynes, MS Principal Aaron Griffin, Intermediate
Principal Riley Devins, Elementary Principal Jodi Hall, Special Services Coordinator Jennifer
Demmons, District Clerk/Business Manager Shauna Anderson and Maintenance Supervisor Sean
Mecham. Discussion was held on the reasons for the recommendation. Shiloh Lucier made a
motion to approve the bonuses for merit pay as recommended. Bryce Simpson seconded the
motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
Review/Action: Bus Route Changes
None at this time. No action taken.
Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students

8.16.2022 Page 2|3



IX.

X1I.

Busmess Manager Slmma Anderson Unanimous,

Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the list of non-resident students as presented. Noah Peters
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.
9) Review/Action: Approve List of Obsolete Equipment for Sale/Disposal
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended approval of obsolete equipment including damaged
computers and Chromebooks, Noah Peters made a motion to approve Resolution#08162022-1 for
Disposal of Public Property as recommended, Rainier Batt seconded the motion. Public discussion
—none. Board discussion — regarding the damaged computers from the recent flood. Unanimous.
10) Review/Action: Purchases
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following purchases: STS Education - $24,774.00 for
replacement desktops and Impero Solutions - $22,500.02 for software to remotely monitor
computer systems within the school, Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the purchases as
recommended. Noah Peters seconded the motion. Public discussion — none, Board discussion —
none. Unanimous.

Policy Review — none,

Approval of Warrants/Approval of Financial Report

Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the warrants and financial reports as presented. Noah Peters
seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — Board Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald
discussed the Ttustees Financial Summary and Budget meeting held the previous night and acknowledged

FltzGerald Bryce Simpson & Ramlcr att), Curriculum/Professiona Developmem: oah Petels &
Amanda Hansen), Academic Achievement — (Shiloh Lucier, Noah Peters & Jami Wright), Wellness
(Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

The Facility Committee is meeting Tucsday, August 23" at 6:00 p.m. including a presentation regarding
building/expanding the facility, Principal Riley Devins discussed the upcoming professional development
led by speaker Joe Sanfelippo on August 18" and 19", Superintendent Meyer encouraged board members
to attend, The first day for staff is August 22° and begins with welcomes and introductions. Board members
were encouraged (o attend.

Adjournment

ADJOURNED 8:25 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

8.16.2022 Yage 3|3




Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
. August 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. — Special School Board Meeting
Facility Committee Meeting
Middle School Commons

L. Call to Order: The Special School Board Meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Vice Chair Shiloh
Lucier. Trustees Amanda Hansen, Rainier Batt and Noah Peters were in attendance. Trustee Jami Wright
attended electronically. Also in attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron
Griffin, Riley Devins and Assistant Principal Beth Terzo.

I, Review/Action: Hires
Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following for hire: Sub Paraprofessional Tori Haffher, Sub
Teacher/Playground Aide Zoe Dansie, Route Bus Driver Elysa Stoker and Industrial Arts Teacher Cody
Allison. Rainier Batt made a motion to approve the hires as recommended. Noah Peters seconded the
motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous,

Principal Jodi Hall arrived at 6:22 p.m.

I, Facility Long Range Planning Presentation
Dan McGee ftom Bmldmg Mmd and Body, LLC, plesented to_the Trustees and Admmlstlators
.. g "' m; : = T : g :

Ty

= eng ations |
:313

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

8.23.2022 Page 1|1



Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
August 30, 2022 at 5:30 p.m. - Special School Board Meeting
Middle School Shared Common Area

1. Call to Order: The Special School Board Meetmg was called to order by Chair Jami Romney FitzGerald.
Trustees Shiloh Lucier, Bryce Simpson, Jami Wright and Rainier Batt were in attendance. Also in
attendance were Superintendent Les Meyer, Associate Executive Director and General Counsel for the
Montana School Boards Association Debra Silk, and District Clerk Shauna Anderson.

I.  Pledge of Allegiance: Meeting opened with the pledge at 5:31 p.m.
III.  Board Recognition: None

IV.  Public Comment Period (non-agenda items): None

V.  Individuals and Delegations to Address the Board: None

V1. Business
" A. New Business

e Kin eggax&en Te Tor
ifufe Teacherﬁl‘yﬁr Arling

o7 1tchen€éT eacher’s A Matthew
mmen ed. Rainier B i

Counsel f r MTSBA All in attendance mtmduced themselves "Ms. Silk has been representmg
public schools for her entire career, the last 20 years of which with MTSBA.

Ms. Silk conducted a Trustee training session regarding boardsmanship and legal obligations. Each
Trustee received reference materials in support of the training entitled “Essentials for School Board
Trustees” and the “Montana Education Law Review”.

Trustee Noah Peters arrived at 6:00 p.m.

Topices regarding the role of the Board of Trustees covered were:

¢ Expectations of Trustees and parameters on authority, including the requirement that the Board
of Trustees must act collectively as a group.

* Duty of Care: Trustees must be prepared to engage in meaningful dialogue and deliberation
regardmg agenda items. Trustees must establish a respectful culture and climate when acting
in an official capacity.

* Duty of Loyalty: When elected, Trustees take an oath of office where their loyalty is to the
District and the collective will of the students. Knowledge based decision making is necessary
and decisions must be made based on the collective benefits o the students of this District, As

8.30.2022 Page 12



an elected official, each Trustee has an obligation to bring their unique perspective to each
issue, advocate for that position and then respectfully support the majority vote of the board.

* Duty of Obedience: Trustees must agree to comply with the mission of the District, and strive
to leave the District in a better place. When acting in an official capacity, be mindful of
professionalism and understand that this position is a representative of the District.

* Strategies on effectively running a District, and ways to improve processes such as productive
and efficient board meetings. Trustees must practice effective governance, tasked to put the
structure in place to support and promote the vision of the District,

Trustees asked questions of Ms. Silk regarding many topics, including: rights of participation,
public comment periods, open meeting law, communications from staff and community members,
parliamentary procedure and authority,

Ms. Silk was thanked for the presentation and Board members found the workshop to be very
helpful.

VII.  Adjournment

Re tfully Subm ,
y—

R

Board Chair

District Clerk

8.30.2022 Page 2|2



Administrative Reports



Frenchtown Schoaol District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2022 Updated: 9/14/22
2021-2022 School Year

High School Commons

9/14/22 — Concrete polish was completed with varied degrees of succass. There were a lot of details such as transitions
and wall damage that were addressed by FTSD. Paint was used to address wall damage due to machines and cove base
removal. The commons stair rails were painted and epoxied and a new Bronc art piece and dedication plague was
installed. .

High School Flood

9/14/22 — All remediation and repair is compleie except for the carpef replacement that will take place later in the year.
Restroom Partitions

North Campus

9/14/22 — New restroom partitions were installed in the HS locker rooms and lower level HS old wing restrooms.
Installation was complete prior to start of class. FTSD crew completed wall and floor repalrs, paint, and reinstallation of
dispensers.

High School Classroom Window

9/14/22 — Administration has requested the installation of a window in one of the lower old wing high school classrooms. A
sketch was issued to a structural engineer for review, but file drawings for the old HS wing have some contradictory
information that stalled the engineer review. We are waiting for the engineer to visit the building to assess the as built
condition in order to continue with plans and drawings for approval.

High School Chem. Lab

9/14/22 —\We are sfill on a waiting list to have the contents of the chemistry neutralizer tank tested as the first step to being
able to empty it and refill with clean limestone. We were "tagged” while doing research on where to acquire new limestone
for the neutralizer, and must go through the testing and proper removal of the old stone. The environmental groups that do
the testing and removal are very few and there is a long wait list. The lab is okay to use water for rinsing, but has been
asked to avoid using the dishwasher.

North Campus Power

9/14/22 — The South side power supply line for the stadium lights was replaced ( in conduit ) and field light use was
restored prior to start of season. There are currently 7 bulbs not working. We have issued an order for those to be
replaced, but have been waiting for ballast to arrive prior to the bulb replacement,

We have not experienced any serious power issues since the replacement of the MEC transformer, There is still planning
going into installing a cut off that will protect the school from single phase events, but the process is moving slowly given
the age of our main power frame,

Doors / Access

North Campus

91422 — The new HS doors were installed — later than planned, but are functioning well. A plan for upgrading our door
access control and placing more intercom/card readers is being developed. We are hoping to remove any need to have
doors unlocked during the day.

District Boilers / Heat

South Campus
9/14/22 Boilers passed inspection in August. Will plan to engage beilers soon,

North Campus
9/14/22 Boilers passed inspection in August.

District Ventilation / Air

South Campus
9/14/22 — Filter changes are up to date.

North Campus
"9/14/22 — Filter changes are up to date.

Roof Systems

North Campus
9/14/22 —Tremco completed all contracted recf repairs for the first phase of the roof maintenance plan.

Pagel



Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2022 Updated: 9/14/22

South Campus
9/14/22 — Tremco stabilized the Intermediate roof. No recent leaks reported.

We need to discuss the next phase of roofing repair / maintenance for next year and keep this cycle moving to avoid any
other roof system failures.

South Campus Building Exterior Projects

9/14/22- Some crack repair and initial prep was completed on the building, but after doing pull tests on the existing paint
it has been determined that preparation to do paint correctly will be much larger than anticipated in the worst areas. We
have ordered some paint for sections that can be painted, but will be suggesting metal covering on much of the building
rather than paint. This has been frustrating.

Playgrounds / Equipment / Substrate

North Campus.

9/14/22 — Additional asphalt was added to the West end of the MS playground area. Road improvements near the
asphalt were made and the mud issue is much improved.

South Campus

9/14/22 — The upper playground area has new barriers installed and additional substrate added. Two climbing
features were removed from the play set and replaced with safety rail and a slide. Lower playground still needs a lot of
work and will be addressed time and budget permitting.

Campus Water

South Campus

9/14/22 — The underground communication wire for the South campus water is still working, but the plan to go to a radio
controlled device is in place. We have a proposal for the communication control, but are waiting for correct parts to be
located.

North Campus

9/14/22 — All systems are operating without issue at this time. We are still waiting for a proposal for a redundant VFD
controller for our geothermal well, which has proven to be a little difficult to design, but we feel is important to avoid
another fire system outage by having the secondary system in place.

Lead Testing — We have begun the process of submitting new lead testing for all campuses. To date, we have had
resting requirements due to us having our own water district, but now, we will need to do additional testing to satisfy new
federal regulations through the DEQ. These testing criteria are much more stringent than previous requirements and are
designed to make it very hard to pass if the service lines were installed in the days where lead was present in solder. Our
water is safe, we ensure that every year, but this testing may put us into a difficult remediation process for our older
buildings. Hopefully we will be fine, but given the age of our systems, will likely have to make decisions about water
system upgrades in the near future.

Asphalt / Parking

South Campus: Chip seal was completed in late August. We will have the loose gravel swept soon and new lines painted.
New lines were addressed at the West parent loop.

North Campus: Will be submitting a plan for chip seal / repair at the MS parking, bus loop and entries for next Summer.
Chip seal appears to be a much better method of repairing and protecting the deep cracks that have developed in our
parking areas.

Middle School Sign

9/14/22 — The Junior High sign was taken down and attachment method was determined for new letters that will be
cut and painted by FSD.
Kitchen / Food Services

South Campus
9/14/22 — The air gap work required by MCCHD was completed to avoid a kitchen closure.

Page2




Frenchtown School District #40
Maintenance Supervisor Report September 2022 Updated: 9/14/22

North Campus
No new Issues to report

Rodent / Pest Conftrol

9/14/22 — Perimeter control is being conducted for mice. Interior treatment for ants,

Gym Floors

9/14/22 — Ali gym floors were cleaned, sanded, and recoated over the Summer, Regular maintenance will continue per
our custodial plan through the school year,

Grounds

9/14/22 — Our irrigation issues have been averwhelming this Summer. We have completed a lot of repair work, contracted
some major repairs and additions, and are looking at a plan for a sprinkler maintenance program with a local Irrigation
contractor,

Grounds Equipment Garage at the South Campus:

9/14/22 - Went on held when it was determined that we would needed to furnish an engineered foundation plan prior to
being able tc secure a DIY metal building. If we are to continue with installing this building project, we have been advised
to hire an engineer to design a foundation for the attachment of the metal building to the parking lot — either a poured
traditional slab, or drilled in posts with & foundation curb.

Classroom/Office /Exterior Lighting to LED's

9/14/22 - Some South campus restroom lighting was converted to LED over the Summer to provide better lighting
conditions and meet codes.
Septic System

9/14/22 — Systems are operating as designed. We had two major septlc clogs since the last report, both related to feminine
products being flushed and blocking outflow resulting in standing water in buildings.
High School Commons:

9M14/22 — A purchase order was issued to Interstate / Shamrock for the commeons floor polishing work. Work will likely take
place during off hours as the contractor secured a full schedule during our long review and approval process.
Staffing

9/14/22 — We currently have enough staff to perform primary duties, but are missing % time on South campus, and 1 full
time on North campus. We cannot secure substitutes leaving us short on most days due to frequent sick days, or
planned leave.

Security Systems @ North / Socuth Campus

South Campus

9/14/22 —~ Additional cameras are desired near the bus storage and North playground. Proposals for the same were
submitted, but have expired. Will need to request updated proposals and re-submit.

North Campus

9/14/22 — The West parking lot cameras have been restored and are working. We will continue to add or replace
cameras as needed in accordance with our service contract with Systems Northwest. We are evaluating door security
and requesting a revised proposal to upgrade control software, and add addition intercom door control.

Respectfully — Sean Mecham, Maintenance/Custodial

Page3



Information Technology Board Report 08-16-2022

+ The IT department has responded to 150 troubleshooting requests via email and phone since we last reported in
July, The ticket system server was an old one and decided to give out on us, so we are working on setting up a
new ticket system that is cloud based.

* Weare

0 Setting up the new promethean boards which includes running new cables

Adding in new staff with new accounts

Updating the website

Working with NIM to setup the staff and student automation system

Conducting complete inventory of damaged computers and finding discrepancies in the insurance list

Getting quotes for the replacements of damaged equipment

Decommissioning retired assets

Setting up Chromebook carts and registering the new Chromebooks

Setting up all the teacher’s computers unless they have a laptop that wasn’t on campus.

Continuing to train Ben (and learning new things myself) so he knows his way around the school and the
network, He is making fast progress and becoming a great assét to the school.

C 0O 0C 0 0 0O 0 O 0

Thank you for the privilege of serving the Frenchtown School District. As always, feel free to contact myself or Les if you
have any questions or concerns,

Respectfully Submitted,

James Forrider

District Technology Coordinator



Special Services Report to the School Board
September 2022

From Jennifer Demmons

Our Current Special Education Department Staff

Special Services Coordinator: Jennifer Demmons
Special Services Secretary: Lisa Fall (7:45 to 9:45 M-F)

School Psychologists: Sarah Drew, Jennifer Demmons, Kirsten Gyapay (on maternity leave)
Speech/Language Pathologists: Alane Dobie, Kelsie Maricelli

Occupational Therapist and Assistant: Chris Graden and Trinette Pivik (Mon & Thurs)
Physical Therapist: Jennifer Stephens (Monday and Thursday)

Elementary/Intermediate Special Education Teachers:
Dana Lozier—Preschool and Kindergarten

Jasmine Schreckendgust—1+ thru 3™

Jessica Beers—4" and 5%

ILezlie Hepburn—Extended Resource

Middle School Special Education Teachers:
Emily Gasaway— 6th

Jenna Nile— 7

Richae Rausch— 8th

Bill Boudreaux—L.ife Skills

HS Special Education Teachers
Brad Waln

Sherri Beierle

Archie Petritz

Bill Boudreaux-——Extended Resource

South Campus Paras: Kim Wilcox, Sara Evitts, Jamie Volinkaty, Kim Lovrien, Rachelle
Sargent, Katelen Levanway, Tana Holmes, Jason Miller

North Campus Paras: Casey Lang, Lisa Fall, Angie Sohm, Debbie Wine, Amy Sarani, Susie
Ernszt, Heather Raddon



Meet our Newest Certified Special Ed Staff Members!

Archie Petritz: High School Special Education Teacher

Hello! My name is Archie Petritz and I am a Special Education Teacher. I graduated from Butte
Central in 2017 (Go Broncs now) and Carroll College in December of 2021. My degree is in
Secondary Education Social Studies, but I am working towards my Special Education
Endorsement. I am thrilled to be here at Frenchtown and be a part of this great community! In
my free time, | am a huge sports fan and love to watch the Griz, Carroll Saints, Houston Rockets
and Astros, or my Tennessee Titans. I also enjoy going to the lake with friends and family,
reading, and coaching the junior high football team as well. I love my job and am dedicated to
providing the best education these students deserve. Thank you for the opportunity to be here and
Go Broncs!




Jasmine Schreckendgust: Elementary Special Education Teacher (grades 1-3)

Hello All! My name is Jasmine
Schreckendgust and | will be the new
1st thru 3rd grade Special Education
teacher this school year. | was born and
raised in Missoula, MT and am so
excited to continue working, living, and
being a part of this amazing community.
| recently graduated from the University
of Montana where | received my BA in
Elementary Education, Minor in Early
Childhood, and Special Education
Endorsement. Go Griz! | enjoy fishing,
rafting, hiking, playing soccer, and of
course doing it all with my puppy Todd.

| strive to create an environment that is
guided by trauma sensitivity, lifelong
social-emotional skills, and a family of
learners supporting, encouraging, and
growing together. | couldn’t be happier
to join the Frenchtown Elementary team!

Sarah Drew: MS/HS School Psychologist

Hello! My name is Sarah Drew and | am the new School Psychologist for
Frenchtown Middle School and High School. | am so excited to be joining the
Broncs team this year and can’t wait to see what this year will bring! | am
originally from Butte, Montana, but | have been living in the Missoula area for the
past six years while | attended college. During this time, | received my BA in
Psychology with a minor in Human and Family Development and a MA in School
Psychology from the University of Montana. | am currently working on completing
a Specialist degree in School Psychology this year through this program. Being
from Montana, | love the outdoors and enjoy spending my time hiking, biking,
skiing, boating, camping, etc. | am looking forward to getting to know the
students, staff, and community better throughout this year. It is my goal to
promote a positive, safe, and encouraging environment for all students to provide
them with the support they need to be successful!



Special Education Trainings

The beginning of this school year has been fast and furious, but the special education
department hit the ground running thanks to the hard work of many staff members this
summer and in these first few weeks, Aside from the teachers meeting amongst themselves
and with their assigned paraprofessionals, we held some “formal” meetings and trainings over
the break,

July 27 and August 15": South Campus Sped Planning Meetings

August 9%: North Campus Sped Planning Meeting

August 15%: Middle School Sped Planning Meeting

August 11% and 12%: Jenna Nile, Dana Lozier, Bill Boudreaux, Kelsie Maricelli, Alane Dobie, and |
" hosted a Paraprofessional Academy. Topics were:

August 11th and 12: New Teacher Training. | ducked out of the Para Academy to give an
overview of special education and the referral process to the new teachers.



Frenchtown High School

HS Enrollment

Enrollment

9™ Grade- 128
10™ Grade- 123
11® Grade- 117
12" Grade- 115

HS Total- 483

mPpo RTANT
DATES

USSR

e September 23rd No School PIR Day
e October 20-24 No School PIR Days
e November 2-3 Parent Teacher Conferences

\NELM'
1
]

Freshman orientation was a success! Having the day dedicated to the freshman and new students
allows them to ease into the high school. The student council students gave up their last day of

summer to come in and offer advice, give tours and invite them to participate in all of our
extra-curricular activities.

High School Building Updates (get pics)

e Bronc Pride graphics were installed around the high school. We want students to feel a
sense of pride as they walk the halls.




e The polished concrete in the commons is awesome. It is brighter,easier to clean and the
noise level in the room did not change. A big thank you to Mr. Mecham for a metal bronc
sculpture bringing more bronc/pride spirit to the room.



8

o o = T o e

_ 20

e New entrance doors to the high school have been installed. They close and lock!!! This
is a huge improvement to the safety of the high school building.



: : gy Eiet e

e Most of the damage with the flood has been mitigated. There is some carpet to be
replaced at a future appropriate date. We have found a few items missing (books, pencil

sharpeners, things of this nature) . We are working with insurance to have them replaced

as we go.

What are we doing on September 23rd our PIR Day

FTSD staff will have a trauma informed training, Suicide Prevention Training and
PLC/Department/Grade Level Meetings.

A few curricular updates:

e Discover Biology (FastTrack)
e Honors Business (FastTrack)

r i nd FFA
We are really excited to offer Ag Science and FFA in Frenchtown. The following courses are
being offered:
Introduction to Agriculture

Course Description: This course is specifically designed to allow students to explore the various
facets of FFA and the agriculture industry. Students will gain knowledge in animal science,
horticulture, food science, leadership skills, public speaking, and FFA opportunities. Instruction
and student learning will occur through lectures, student projects, group discussions, hands-on
experiences, FFA experiences, CDE participation, and their SAE program.



Ag Plant Science (Horticulture)

Course Description: Within this course, students will explore the vast industries within
horticulture. Topics that are covered range from a general introduction to soil sciences, crop
sciences, plant propagation, and floral design. Instruction and student learning will occur through
lectures, student projects, group discussions, hands-on experiences, FFA experiences, CDE
participation, and their SAE program.

Vet Science

Course Description: From animal systems to clinical procedures, this class is the perfect
opportunity to prepare students for working with animals. They will explore the history of the
livestock industry, understand proper animal handling, and be able to classify animal health
issues. Students will learn through lectures, group projects, the construction of 3D models, and
career explorations.

Ag Leadership and Personal Skills

Course Description: Future leaders of Frenchtown will have the opportunity to sharpen their
leadership skills and broaden their agricultural knowledge in this course, There will be
opportunities for self-development through personality quizzes and team-building activities. An
employment fair will allow students to show off their skills and professionalism, Students will
also learn how to advocate for agriculture in public settings as well as in personal conversations.

Agricultural Business

Course Description: This Agribusiness class encompasses the economic aspects of agriculture
through the production, business, purchasing, finance, and marketing of agricultural products in
an ever-changing economy. Students will learn what it takes to start up a business, be effective
managers, and serve as strong salespeople.

Ag Mechanics

Course Description: This class consists of strong technical content complemented by the
development of practical, hands-on skills. Students in this class will be able to develop technical
skills in the areas of machine operation, electricity, engine operation, and welding, Students will
gain experience in the fabrication of metals through working hands-on to learn skills relevant to
metalworking.

EFA District Leadership Seminar hosted in Frenchtown

On Tuesday September 6th, Frenchtown High School was filled with a sea of blue jackets as almost 200
FFA members from the Western District gathered for the first event of the year. The District Leadership



Seminar (DLS) is an exciting opportunity for FFA members to get to know each other and develop their
leadership skills through workshops facilitated by Montana FFA’s state officer team. Frenchtown FFA
hosted DLS this year to kick start their new FFA program. FEA members participated in official opening
ceremonies and then broke into groups to learn about FFA opportunities, practice setting goals, and
understand the steps to success! “Everyone there was super excited and interested, which is part of what
made it fun,” said Savannah Deutet, a senior enrolled in ag plant science. Savannah was one of the 21
Frenchtown students that attended DLS. What a great start to the FFA year!






Ms. Andres Agriculture Education

Hi everyone! My name is Kyla Andres and | am thrilled to be starting the Agriculture Science
program at Frenchtown High School! My passion for agriculture started on our family farm in
Ashland, MT and followed me to the top of Evaro hill where my family happily put down our
roots. | graduated from Big Sky High School where | was eagerly enrolled in agriculture
education classes and an active Missoula FFA member. | enrolled at Montana State University
knowing that | wanted to go into education. In 2019, | was elected to serve on the Montana FFA
State Officer team. | spent the year traveling the state and visiting Montana’s incredibly diverse
agricultural education programs. This experience solidified my decision to pursue agriculture
education. | love the way agriculture education makes learning come to life with relevant,
hands-on experiences. In May, | graduated from Montana State University with a degree in
Agricultural Education and lots of Bobcat pride. | am so excited to bring agriculture education to



Frenchtown Highschool and already love being a Bronc! When I'm not at school, you might find
me baking, traveling, or spending as much time outside as | can.

Ms. McArthur English/French

My name is Karilyn McArthur, and my Montana roots dig super deep! | was born in Missoula,
and raised in Lolo by two loving parents who are still together after 30 years. | graduated from
Sentinel High School, where | also completed my student teaching. My alma mater is the
University of Montana (Go Griz!), where | studied English, French, and Secondary Education. |
was fortunate enough to visit France for the first time when | was 11 years old, and from then
on, the language, the culture, and the francophone world has completely engulfed my life! | was
lucky enough to have lived in Saint Quentin, France from September 2021 to April 2022,
teaching English to French high schoolers. When I'm not at school you can catch me on the disc
golf course, cuddling my cat MJ, playing with my niece and nephew, or anywhere near the water
with my paddleboard in the summer time. | also am an avid reader and film watcher, so | am
always ready for the newest recommendation. Coming into an English and French position here
at Frenchtown feels truly like a dream for an energetic first year teacher such as myself.

Mr. Reinhardt Health Enhancement



i

Hello Frenchtown Community! My name is Jerad Reinhardt and | will be teaching Freshman
Health Enhancement classes at Frenchtown High School this year. | grew up in Newberg,
Oregon in the Willamette Valley. Upon graduating high school in 2001, attended U of M. While at
the University of Montana, | earned a B.S. In Health Enhancement. After graduating college |
spent a couple of years substitute teaching so that | could travel and play the sport | was
introduced to while in college, rugby! | had the opportunity to travel and play in both New
Zealand and Australia, as well as attend the 2007 Rugby World Cup in France. In addition, my
travels have taken me to 20 plus countries on four continents! This is my 10th year of teaching,
and | have taught every age group from kindergarten to seniors. In addition to teaching, | have
also coached wrestling, softball, and rugby. In my free time | like to get outside and hit the
waterways and mountains of this great state! I'm also learning the ropes of being a new Dad,
and will soon have a 1 year old crawling around. I'm looking forward to the school year and
becoming a part of Bronc Nation.

Mr. Allison Industrial Education



Hello hello! My name is Cody Allison and | was born and raised in Great Falls where | graduated
from C.M. Russell High. At 18 | had no idea what | wanted to do with my life but | knew that
fishing and hunting wasn't going to pay the bills. | decided to try out the Helena College of
Technology Welding program. Starting from scratch at 19 | began my journey in welding,
fabrication and mechanics. After finishing | moved back to Great Falls and started working as a
welder for a company that fabricated specialized grain and seed cleaning separation equipment
as well as structural steel welding, mobile welding and millwright work for local grain elevators.
From there | moved into the welder position for the Department of Transportation working on an
assembly line building all the new tractor units for plowing and tow plowing snow as well as
maintenance on all of the Helena sector road maintenance equipment. After the state | worked
for the 583rd Missile Maintenance Squadron for the U.S Air Force bouncing around missile sites
doing periodical maintenance aka pulling out the old, putting in the new, and fixing the broken.
On the side I've also ran and operated my own fab and metal art business since 2012. Which all
led to here, Frenchtown! Besides all the Griz games and outdoor recreation, my smokin hot wife
and | wanted our two little boys to grow up in a smaller Montana community. A community with
substantially less wind than what we were used to in Great Falls and mountains for our wild
pack of hounds and horses! During my career |'ve always enjoyed teaching others with all types
of personalities how to advance as welders, step up in the field, and have fun doing it! Which is
why I'm so excited to take on this role and open some eyes to what welding really is and what it
can be. It is a tool that everyone should have in their back pocket! My motto is "you don't know
if you don't go." That's why we are here in Frenchtown and | hope we can give all kids a taste of
the trades.

Mr. Petritz Special Education



Hello! My name is Archie Petritz and | am a Special Education Teacher. | graduated from Butte
Central in 2017 (Go Broncs now) and Carroll College in December of 2021. My degree is in
Secondary Education Social Studies, but | am working towards my Special Education
Endorsement. | am thrilled to be here at Frenchtown and be a part of this great community! In
my free time, | am a huge sports fan and love to watch the Griz, Carroll Saints, Houston Rockets
and Astros, or my Tennessee Titans. | also enjoy going to the lake with friends and family,
reading, and coaching the junior high football team as well. | love my job and am dedicated to
providing the best education these students deserve. Thank you for the opportunity to be here
and Go Broncs! :

Mr. Forsythe Science




My Name is Jared Forsythe. I've taught for 7 years in both Montana and Northern Idaho in the
Sciences. | was born and raised in West Yellowstone, Montana. After 18 years of living in the
coldest location in Montana | enrolled at University of Redlands in Southern California. The
University was great, but southern California wore on me after 2.5 years and | transferred to the
University of Montana and finished my degree. During my senior year of college | was coaxed
into ownership of an outdoor adventure company called Adventure Missoula. | just finished my
19 season operating Adventure Missoula! | enjoy teaching my employees on how to read white
water and all skill sets of boating fish on the various local rivers. In my spare time | enjoy
snowmobiling, backcountry skiing, maintaining the family lavender farm, floating the rivers with
my family and eating my wifes good food! I'm excited to be part of the Frenchtown community
and look forward to a great school year!

Mr. Hungate Choir/Percussion

Hello everyone! My name is Josh Hungate, and I'm serving as your new Middle and High
School Choir and Percussion Teacher. | was born and raised in Missoula, and with a family who
always had music as a focus, | couldn’t imagine my life without it. | graduated from Big Sky High
School in 2014, then attended the University of Montana for degrees in Music Education and
Trombone Performance from 2014-2019. I've spent the last two years teaching in Missoula and
Lolo, one as a choir teacher, and the second as a choir/assistant band teacher. I'm excited to
continue my career in Frenchtown, and have already fallen in love with how tight-knit and
supportive the community has been! In my spare time, | perform with the Missoula Symphony,
Missoula Children’s Theatre, and a local funk group called Shakewell. I'm also a relatively new
backpacker, and am always looking for new hiking trails/mountain camping spots. Go Broncs!

Ms. Delaney Spanish



iHola! My name is Michaela Delaney and | am ecstatic to be joining Frenchtown as the new
Spanish teacher! | myself am a Frenchtown graduate and grew up in the community- so it feels
extra special to be back to my roots. | began my college journey at Montana State before
transferring to the University of Oregon where | graduated with a degree in Spanish. Upon
graduating, | moved to Buenos Aires, Argentina where | volunteered in a community for adults
and adolescents with cognitive disabilities. When | returned to the US, | decided | wanted to
combine my passion for language with education. After graduating from the University of
Montana with a Masters in Education, | took my first teaching job wayyyy up north in Nikiski,
Alaska where | spent a lot of my time skiing, hiking and fishing. Though | loved all the outdoor
opportunities Alaska had to offer, | was ready to make my way back to Montana and | could not
be more thrilled to be in the community and school district that prepared me to be here. | can’t
wait to be working with all these amazing learners at Frenchtown High School. Go broncs!

Homecoming Week Announcements

Monday: Dress Up: Jersey Day. Lunch Activity: Tug of War

Tuesday: Dress Up: Beach Day. Lunch Activity: Donut Eating Contest
Wednesday: Dress up: Country vs Country Club. Lunch Activity: Cornhole
Thursday: Dress Up: Camo. Lunch Activity: Capture the Flag

Friday: Dress Up: Bronc Pride. Activity: Candy for everyone who is dressed in your best
Frenchtown Bronc gear. Friday: Pep Assembly begins at 2:30.



The class with the most spirit wins the “Golden Horseshoe Award” and receives a class prize.
Individual prizes will be awarded to the best-dressed each day. Be sure to stop by the table in
front of the office to be counted.

There will be a photo booth set up in the commons to take group pictures during lunch. Dress
up and have fun!

Wednesday at 7:00 p.m. is the Kickball tournament followed by a Bonfire that will end around
9:30.

Friday at 5:30 is the homecoming parade. Line up begins at 5 in the Broncs Grocery parking
lot. If you are on the float committee make sure that you talk to your 3A/4A teachers and get
your work in advance.

Friday is the Homecoming Dance immediately following the football game 9-11p.m. The cost is
$5 doallars at the door.

Go Broncs!

Respectfully Submitted,

Frenchtown High School Administration
Jake Haynes/Beth Terzo



September Board Meeting 2022
Frenchtown High School Activities
Eli Field

Frenchtown activities started on August 12 for the current 2022-2023 school year. Fall season
currently has 175 students taking advantage of the opportunity to participate in an extracurricular
activity (Down from 190 in 2021). The number of participants for each activity are:

Sport Number Currently
Participating
Volleyball 28
Football 63
Boys Soccer 17
Girls Soccer 20
Cross Country 11
Golf 26
Cheerleading 10

Homecoming week took place the week of September 12-16th. Unfortunately some events had
to be rescheduled due to unhealthy air conditions, but coaches and athletes maintained a good
attitude throughout the week despite the challenges. Coaches have shown a great deal of
flexibility altering both their game and practice schedules. Despite the changes our students still
showed a great deal of enthusiasm and school spirit.

The work done over the summer to aerate and over seed our outdoor playing fields has provided
great field conditions despite exceedingly hot and dry weather over the last month, The
maintenance process is seemingly never ending, but a large thank you to Sean and the grounds
workers for their concern and dedication to providing excellent playing surfaces for our outdoor
sports.

Finding officials is proving to be a challenge for all schools in many sports. Soccer has 14 active
officials in the Missoula region trying to work games for 8 schools in the area. In addition, they
have disbanded their pool and there is no single assignor for soccer games, it is now up to
schools to schedule officials for home contests. For one game this year we will have to bring
referees in from neighboring pools such as Helena or Kalispell to be able to host events. Football
faces similar shortages, requiring one of our home games to be rescheduled to a Thursday
evening (9/22 vs. Dillon).

Regardless the fall season is off to a good start! Please come out and support our kids in all their
activities.

GO BRONCS !t



FRENCHTOWN
MIDDLE SCHOOL

Middle School Board Report for September 2022

Enroliment as of September 13, 2021

e 8" Grade: 113
e 7" Grade: 109
e 6% Grade: 110
Total: 332

Middle School Students Enrolled in Extra-Curricular Sports (Fall 2022-2023)

Football: 45

Volleyball: 44

Cross Country: 23

Soccer: 22 Total: 133

Update on MS Sports....

e Smoke is causing issues with outside practice and games/races. | suspect most outside
events to be cancelled or postpones the week of September 12-16, 2022.

e At FMS home events (non-Copper League) we are charging ADULTS: $3.00 and
STUDENTS: $2.00 --- Senior Citizens and children under 5 or free.

e Middle School Boys Basketball will start on Monday, October 17, 2022 (Tentatively).

e Home Extra-Curricular Events: Middle School Students that attend home events after
school need to come with a parent or guardian. Students are expected to be in the
stadium stands or gyms during the home events. No skateboards, bikes, and scooters on
school grounds at extra-curricular events. At home football games students will not be
allowed to hang out along the ditch bank on the west side of the football field or hang in
groups in the middle school practice area. Thank-you for your help.

Meet the new FMS teachers —




Connie Hart: am excited to be joining FMS this fall
as the 7th grade Science Teacher. This is my 8th
year teaching middle school science, although I've
worked in the education field for nearly 30 years.
| spent many years in environmental education in
Minnesota and also did programming with live
animals. While most of my life has been spent, in
Minnesota my family and | are now living our
dream of moving west and we are beyond thrilled
to be part of the Frenchtown community. We
love all things outdoors and are already spending
our free time exploring and adventuring. My
husband Mike and | have three adult children,
two of whom have also moved to the area. We
have appreciated the warm welcome and are
looking forward to making our home here.

Evangeline Campbell: Growing up with my
back to the Sapphire Mountains, I've always
known Montana as home. In between standing at
trailheads and motorcycling down faded
Bitterroot roads, I found myself studying English,
Creative Writing, Russian Literature, and
Education at the University of Montana. I'm still
based out of Missoula and enjoy baking, farming,
and a good book on dark winter evenings.
Currently, I'm delving into automotive mechanics
as [ work on my '69 IH pickup. Whether in the
classroom or trying to pick up a new skill, I have
always been in love with learning. One of my
favorite things about teaching is sharing that
passion and getting to know each learner as the
unique and interesting person they are. I'm
excited to be able to do that each and every day,
and am thankful to be a part of this great team at
Frenchtown.




Hi! | am Dylan Barnard and | will be teaching 6th-grade ELA
this year. | was born and raised in Bozeman and graduated
with my teaching degree from MSU-Billings. My first eight
years as a teacher, | worked at Lockwood Schools and then
moved to Yakima, Washington. |1 am extremely excited to be
back in Montana! Outside of school | enjoy coaching, playing,
and watching soccer. | also enjoy most outdoor activities,
including fishing, skiing, hiking, and biking. | love the
community feel so far here at Frenchtown Schools and am
excited to see the 6th-graders grow!

Stefan Olson is proud to join the Frenchtown Bronc community as the
7th grade English Language Arts teacher. Mr. Olson served the Victor
community in the same position last year, and previously taught English
in South Korea, creative writing at the University of Montana, and in
various public and private schools across Minnesota and North Dakota.
He holds a BA degree in English, History and Political Science from
Concordia College in Moorhead, MN, and an MFA in Creative Writing
and an MA in English Teaching from the University of Montana. Born
and raised in North Dakota, Mr. Olson has called himself a Montanan
for six years. He enjoys canoeing, camping, and backpacking in
Montana's backcountry, as well as skiing, playing hockey, golfing,
motorcycling, and gardening. Mr. Olson lives in Missoula with his
fiancé, Rachel, and their cat, Loki, and puppy, Beau. Go Broncs!




My name is Jordan Quinn. I grew up in Polson, MT
and then went to Montana State after graduation. I
graduated from Montana State with an Exercise
Science- Health & Human Performance degree. I then
moved to Missoula and got my Masters in Education.
While doing this I was a long-term substitute in Arlee
and then was hired as the 7-12 PE/health teacher. I am
very passionate about teaching & coaching and am
excited to be a bigger part of the Frenchtown
community doing these things. I am teaching 7" grade
PE/health this year at Frenchtown. Outside of school I
enjoy being on Flathead lake & spending time with my
family in the summer and skiing in the winter. This is
my dog Izzy, she's a Pomsky and is my favorite
adventure partner.

Middle School News

e PTSA Fundraiser Starts: On Monday, September 19, 2022 and will conclude on
Friday, October 7, 2022 --- New company is running this fundraiser and is web based

where families/friends buy online.

e No School PIR Day: On Friday, September 23, 2022 and Monday, October 24, 2022

e No School: Montana Educators Conference Thursday-Friday, October 20-21, 2022.
School will resume on Tuesday, October 26, 2022.

e Student Individual/Sports Pictures: Tuesday, September 20 (Individual Pictures in the AM)

and (Sports pictures in the PM).



If you or your family lives in any
of the following situations:

¢ In a homeless shelter
e In a hotel or motel

e In a campground, RV, or
building that is not a home

¢ Doubled up with friends or
relatives because you cannot
find or afford housing

Then you and your family
may have certain rights or
protections under the
McKinney-Vento Homeless
Education Assistance Act.

Students, you have the right to:

¢ Go to school, no matter where you live or
how long you have lived there. You have the
right to attend classes even if you don't have
immunization records or a birth certificate.
You must be given access to the same public
education provided to other children.

¢ Enrollin a school without giving a
permanent address. Schools cannot require
proof of residency that might prevent or delay
school enrollment.

¢ Enrollin school even if you are not living
with a parent or guardian. Schools cannot
require you to have a parent or guardian to
sign paperwork if you are not living with them.

e Continue in the school you attended before
you became homeless or the school you last
attended.

¢ Receive transportation to and from school
if you or a guardian request transportation.

¢ Participate in the same special programs
and services as provided to all other students,
including athletics and other extra-curricular
activities.

e You have theright to file a dispute if you
disagree with any decision about your
education.

=f-

opi.mt.gov

For help with school, do the following:

e Contact the district’s liaison (see phone
number below) for help enrolling in a
new school or continuing at the school
you are now attending. The liaison can
also make referrals.

¢ Contact the local homeless shelter and
social services office for help with
housing, medical care, food, and other
support.

e Contact the school and provide any
information you think will assist in
helping the student to adjust to difficult
circumstances. Needs, such as
transportation, free school meals,
supplies, and counseling services, should
be addressed.

School Name

Frenchtown Schools

District Liaison Name

Aaron Griffin

Phone Number of Liaison

626-2650

Montana Office of Public Instruction
PO Box 202501, Helena, MT 59620 -2501

406-444-2036/hdenny@mt.qov

January 2018




Update on McKinney-Vento students in FTSD

As of Tuesday, September 13, 2022 we have 13 families that meet the criteria as
McKinney-Vento Hameless students for the 2022-2023 school year.

With colder month’s approaching this number usually goes up with families living at
campgrounds that reside in our school district.

Each buildings office staff, building administration, and schoo! counselors play a part in
the McKinney-Vento/Families in transition process at Frenchtown Schools



FRENCHTOWN INTERMEDIATE
SCHOOL BOARD REPORT

Current Intermediate School Enrollment:

4" Grade -95

5" Grade -101

New Students: 18 total
New Students: 4th-11, 5th-7

Total Enrollment: 196

Professional Development: Joe Sanfelippo
This year Frenchtown School District kicked off professional development with national
presenter, author and acclaimed superintendent Joe Sanfelippo. Along with great content and
engaging conversations, teachers from across the state had the opportunity to partner and
collaborate with teachers from Lolo, Bonner, Arlee, Clinton and St. Ignatius prior to the first
week of school.

Migration to Clever
Frenchtown School District has migrated to Clever for the 2022-2023 School year. Clever is an
app management system that supports and links to Infinite Campus. This migration has been
very consuming and we are all learning a lot. We are excited to have a new system that allows us
to automatically upload rosters onto our digital programs that we purchase. Listed below are the
current providers that we have migrated this school year. Thank you to our Librarians and
Technology Department for all their hard work in making this happen.



Clever

6 Big Ideas Math Enchanted Learning % McGraw Hill

[ e Cengage Online Resources Epic - Students B McGraw Hill Saved Passwords
Follett Destiny Discover Mcls Montana Career Information System

E Cengage SAM

Discovery Education L

myPLTW

A
a3

Je National Geographic Kids Reading Rangers

9

ISYNC NGLSync (Instant Login} Really Great Reading

A=
=

NWEA MAP Growth

m Raptor Technolegies

Renaissance

Scholastic

New Teacher Training

For the first time ever, FTSD has done a two day new teacher orientation and training prior to the
start of the 2022-2023 school year. This was a great time to allow the new teachers to the district
to spend some time getting to know each other, go through orientation and get into their
classrooms. Thank you Aaron Griffin for setting this up.

(Pictured- New Teachers Out To lunch)




K-12 Professional Development- Our Programs

Professional Development was provided on September 7" and 8" for the following programs. For
two days trainers worked with our staff. We are trying hard with so many new staff members to
provide training opportunities to maximize teacher understanding regarding our purchased
programs and how to use them.

List of Trainings:
Wednesday, September 7th

s World History- High School

o Inspire Science: Grades 4-5

e IScience: Grades 6-8

e Glencoe & Teen Health: Grades 6-8 and 9-12

National Geographic World History and US History 6-8

Thursday, September 8"

« Impact Social Studies: Grades K-5

We Are Family

On August 23, 2022 the Frenchtown South Campus took lunch as a group and went to the golf
course to connect with each other and share stories about the summer. Often we get so task
focused that we forget to talk and enjoy our peers. This was a great opportunity for those of us
that work together each day to laugh, talk and learn about each other. Our theme for the year is,
We Are Family, and moments like this embody just that!




Band Is Underway In 5" Grade!

Students in 5" grade get the opportunity to do band in the Intermediate School. Currently 66
students are participating. It was so fun to watch all the students bring in their instruments and
learn how to put them together for the first time. Thank you to all our music teachers for making
the joy of music happen for our 5" graders! Also, thank you parents for coming to the band night
at the Intermediate Gym and getting your students setup with all the materials for beginning
band.

New Students Lunch with Ambassadors

With 11 new students in 4* grade and 7 new students in 5 grade. We found it important to do a
new student lunch and have the ambassadors (Selected students in 4" and 5" grade) eat with them
and answer any questions that they might have about Frenchtown. This was a great way to build
relationships and setup new kids for success with their peers. Thanks Mrs. Blass and Ms. Forte
for helping make this happen.



Homecoming Fun!
Students in the Intermediate School have had a blast with homecoming week. Here are some of
the fun pictures from beach day and Country/Country Club Day!




Thanks You PTA
Special thanks to the Frenchtown PTA for purchasing totes for our students in 5* grade. The

totes have been great to allow for students to carry books from class to class.

== = H | -




Frenchtown Elementary
September 2022 Board Report

Enrollment as September 13, 2022 When you can't
control what's

happening, challenge

PK 9 yourself to control
the way you
EK 20 respond to

Kindergarten 131 what's

ha ing.
1st Grade 114 Thaiz(\a:rl:ie
2nd Grade 96 your power is.
3rd Grade 86 '
Total Students 457

Meet the New Teachers

Hello All! My name is Jasmine Schreckendgust and | will be the new 1st thru 3rd
ation teacher this school year. | was born and raised in

am so excited to continue working, living, and being a part of
unity. | recently graduated from the University of Montana
Y BA in Elementary Education, Minor in Early Childhood, and
¥ Endorsement. Go Griz! | enjoy fishing, rafting, hiking, playing
rse doing it all with my puppy Todd. | strive to create an
is guided by trauma sensitivity, lifelong social-emotional skills,
prners supporting, encouraging, and growing together. | couldn’t
be happier to join the Frenchtown Elementary team!

My name is Sydne Lamping, I'm thrilled to be starting my career as an educator
in Frenchtown as a first grade teacher (Go Broncs!). | first realized that | had a
passion for teaching during my experience working in Seattle at a Boys & Girls
Club. I was surrounded by students who came from all walks of life, yet still were
eager to learn and adventure despite their backgrounds. | have had several
experiences since my time at the Boys & Girls club that have prepared me to
move forward in my career as an educator. As a recent graduate from the
University of Montana, | have spent hours working with a diverse group of students and earned
a degree in K-8 Education. During my time in the Education program, | took advantage of
several opportunities to further my qualifications. | teach because every student can learn and




wants to learn and of course because first graders are awesome! Outside of work | enjoy
outdoor activities, spending time with family and friends and working on myself to become the
best version of me that | can be. | am grateful to be at Frenchtown surrounded by such an
incredible community.

Hello! I am Lindsay Hartze and this will be my second year teaching first
grade. Last year, | taught at Hellgate Elementary. | am a Missoula native
and | graduated from the University of Montana in 2020. | enjoy spending
time outside with my dog and family, especially at our lake cabin in Idaho.
am really enjoying this year at Frenchtown and look forward to the rest of
the year!

Ms. Geaudry

In Ms. Geaudry’s class in September we started the school year off by learning the
school rules with No David and ways to be kind by being bucket fillers! We then learned
our |letter names and sounds through zoo phonics. In September we also made
applesauce for apple week, and ended the month with bears and learning about Native
American Tribes in Montana. September is very busy but it gets the kids excited to be in
school!

Mrs. Grout

In the month of September Mrs. Grout’s class learned all about school rules and how
our class is a family. We made some fun projects with our names including Chicka
Chicka Boom Boom trees. We learned about healthy foods and good brushing habits.
We also learned all about apples and the life cycle of an apple with an apple picker
stem activity. We learned about Natives Americans and did some fun art projects
including making teepee’s. We dove into our writing curriculum and practiced proper
pencil grip. We started our math curriculum and practiced numbers with the help of
some play doh. We started our phonics curriculum as well and started letter of the day.
We're off to an awesome start in Kindergarten.



Mrs. Spoharski

19 smiling faces joined my class at the end of August! We spent our first few weeks
together getting to know one another and becoming a class family! We made class rules
together and reviewed and practiced our procedures to help make this a successful
year. During September we had apple week, where students observed different types of
apples and even got to taste them! The fan favorite was honeycrisp! September 23rd
was Native American Day, we spent the last week of September honoring Native
Americans and learning about our Montana tribes and reservations.

Mrs. Musso
S v

=== Ve started the school year by learning about

| appropriate behavior using the No David stories.
We then learned about how to be good friends by
reading We Don’t Eat Our Classmates. We
followed up by learning about our alphabet with
Chicka Chicka Boom Boom, and discovering the
life cycle of apples. The month ended with us
learning all about Native American culture, and the
tribes native to Montana. We are loving school, and are
see what we learn next month.

Ms. Kilgore

Our class started off the year building relationships and community through sharing
and name activities. We developed our class goal around classroom expectations.
Then we dove into letters and letter sounds with our Zoo friends. We learned about




apples and our Montana tribes and reservations.



Mrs. Hollenback

What a great start to the school year!! We started the year by spending lots of time on
feelings about school, how to be bucket fillers, and building our classroom community
“family”. Together we made our class family promise and learned lots about each other.
We dove right into Zoo Phonics and started focusing on a letter a day. We also learned
all about apples.. Even baked apple pies!! At the end of the month we got to explore

Montana native tribes.

Mrs. Peters - Transitional Kindergarten

The TK students have had an exciting start to the year! Big ideas for us this month
include being unique, accepting and welcoming everyone, and working together to
make our school a wonderful place. We’ve been learning routines, reading some
amazing stories, and having a lot of fun. Some of our highlights include: our class
promise which we try to say every day, reading Edward the Emu & Edwina the Emu by
Shannon Knowles and then making our own emu art, trying a fun share the ice cream
game after reading Should | Share my Ice Cream by Mo Willems.

TK class promise

Emu artwork

Share the ice




cream game



First grade has been busy learning routines and making new friends. We've built reading
stamina and learned how to work together on team building activities.

We all had fun dressing up for Homecoming week in September! Such great school spirit! In
October we will be heading out on our first field trip to Fort Missoula. We will explore the old
homestead, the old school house, and get to press apples into juice. Such a great way to learn
about our history and how kids lived and learned many years ago.

Second Grade

We have had a great start to the school year. Thank you for helping to make that
happen! We have two new team members who joined second grade this year.

Replacing Mrs. Undem is Mr. Lucas. We are so excited to have him after working with
him last year as our 2nd grade title teacher. Welcome Mr. Lucas! Also changing
positions to replace Ms. Duke, is Mrs. Lin. She joined our team very unexpectedly
before school started but we couldn’t be happier to have her! Mrs. Straw, Ms. Olson
and Mrs. Croy are all still on the second grade team. We are so excited to have your
children with us!

Students have been working hard learning our routines and expectations and we will
continue to practice those to help them be successful. So far they are doing a great job!
In reading we have been investigating Informational texts and looking at the author’s
purpose for writing the text. Students have enjoyed sharing about their own
experiences as we have read about families and dogs.

Math so far has been a review of math mountains and single digit addition. We are
practicing our math facts every day and gaining a great grasp on number sense.
Practicing at home can be very helpful in student math proficiency.

We're looking forward to a great school year! We think second grade is the absolute
best!



Third Grade

It's hard to believe we are well into September! It has been a fun and productive year in 3rd
grade so far this year. Mrs. Burklund, Mrs. Hoskinson, Mr, Gyapay and Mr. DiFulgentis are
grateful for the opportunity to work with these smart and fun students.

During the 1st Quarter, our students have worked hard to build reading stamina and dive deeper
into our texts by comparing and contrasting, identifying sequence of events, exploring character
feelings, analyzing text features such as headings and captions, and calling out the author's
purpose.

Students are currently writing their Personal Narratives. During this writing project, students are
learning more about the writing process in crafting their own stories about an important event in
their life. We've also been reviewing manuscript writing in preparation for cursive writing later
this year. We are also practicing typing and are currently working on “home row” and not
looking at fingers when typing.

In math we started the year by diving right into multiplication and division. The students have
been working hard to become proficient with multiplication and division fact families from 0
through 10. They've also used multiplication to find the area of different shapes. We will
continue with these skills all the way into the 2nd quarter.

In science, we've been learning about the entire process of pollination, the difference between
plants and vegetables, and why flowers produce fruit. We're also exploring how certain traits of
plants and vegetables have been recognized, selected, and intentionally cultivated over long
periods of time to yvield better tasting foods.

Social studies has been an opportunity to understand and explore Glacial Lake Missoula. We
are also studying landforms, and will learn about the Salish people that originally inhabited the
Frenchtown/Missoula Valley before European settlement.

PK-3 Counseling

The year has started off with great success! Our theme for the school year is: We Are Family!
We Are Family embodies all that we are here in Frenchtown. We rally around each other, we
support each other, encourage, lift up, and stand up for what is rightl We have a great
community here, and we are going to be celebrating that and promoting it all year."Our KICK
OFF Assembly is on September 21st . The kids will be celebrating all that we are and the ways
that we can strengthen our Frenchtown Family. We are gearing up to have some fun and make
some memories,...the staff is doing a FLASH MOB! Watch for videos and a very special thank
you to our Music Department - they ALWAYS make things fun!|



Counseling Education Lessons will begin right after our assembly. In the next month, students
will be learning about who their counselor is, what a counselor does in school and how to ask
for help from a counselor. Counselors are a great resource and we are so fortunate to have the
best of the best in our school district. If your student is in need of support there are lots of
ways that your student can see the counselor: 1) Parents or guardians can request for a check
in 2)Staff can request a student see the counselor 3) A student can advocate for themselves and
ask to see a counselor 4) a counselor might see a need and help out. All students have access
to their school counselor.

We will also cover big problems and small problems. Students will learn that BIG problems
mean they need to get a grown up. SMALL problems mean "l can fix it myself!" This
independence and confidence will be encouraged using Kelso's Choices to solve those small
problems. Kelso will be making an appearance in the classroom in the next month as well. That
friendly frog teaches us so many great conflict resolution skilts. Information will be coming
home in Tuesday envelopes for parents and guardians to help support all these skills they are
learning. And....get ready for breathing strategies. We usually start out with Milkshake Bubbles
and you may hear your kids talking about this important self-regulation skill.

Thanks again for sharing your students with our school. They are simply THE BEST!

We Are Family,
Mrs. America and Miss Sadie PK-3 School Counselors



SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

September 20, 2022

ENROLLMENT
Enrollment since 2014,

September | 2014 1 2015 | 2016 | 2017 | 2018 2019 E 2020

- , I IS S i 2021 | 2022
K6 641 { 670 | 695 | 701 | 711 | K-3-383 | 359 436 457

' 78 188 | 197 i 191 | 201 | 231 2}_5“192 1200 | 211 L 196
9-12 | 369 389 | 396 413 1383 | 6-8-360 | 342 | 340 | 332
Total 1195 1256 1282 1,315 1,325 9-12 421: 457 | 487 ; 483

| | ‘; |Total 1,365 1358 1,474 1,468

FTSD enrollment numbers since 2014, an increase of roughly 270 students over a nine-
year period. Please note the change the categories to reflect what we are currently doing
with four different grade level separations. Official count date will be in October.

DESTINATION MISSOULA

A meeting occurred with Mr. Field, Mr. Haynes, Destination Missoula and myself.
Frenchtown Schools have hosted many events over the years and have directly helped the
economy of Missoula. I took a phone call from a classmate one day and over a few phone
calls back and forth a meeting took place and they are looking at helping out when we
host major events.

GOAL AREA #6: COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

6.1 We continue to promote our schools and our strategic goals through a variety of resources.

CYBER-SECURITY UNDERWRITING REQUIREMENTS — MSGIA (P&L)

In the packet is information on what we have to do now in order to receive property and
liability insurance. MSGIA is being required to have their members do this in order to
offer cyber insurance. We have a checklist of items to address in terms of a plan and hope
to bring this to the board for approval, which is also a requirement. Information is

included in this packet.
GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY

JUUL LAWSUIT



If you recall, we joined the lawsuit against JUUL two years ago. There is an update in the
packet. It is progressing and there has been a $439 million settlement. Schools won’t
receive the funds, but it is in hopes of slowing down what young people do and then
schools have to deal with the result of youth JUULing.
GOAL AREA #3: SAFETY AND SECURITY

GOAL AREA #5: WELLNESS

LEGISLATIVE UPDATE: PROVISIONAL DRAFT - PD 0036
A copy of the draft (it will undergo multiple changes) is included in the packet.

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED; "AN ACT REPLACING THE TRANSFORMATIONAL LEARNING PROGRAM
WITH THE LEARNER-CENTERED EDUCATION INCUBATOR PROGB;\M; ESTABLISHING A LEARNER-

CENTERED EDUCATION INNOVATION COUNCIL; PROVIDING\{ : IsROPRIATlON; REPEALING

: DATES; PROVIDING A
5

SECTIONS 20-7-1601 AND 20-7-1602, MCA; PROVIDING EE REETIV

TERMINATION DATE." i
What exactly does this mean? In short, a study and a goal of schools to go to a
performance based learning system. A selection of 15 school districts committing to
implementing a learner-centered approach. There is an article included in the packet as
well.

TREMCO-ROOF WORK

The work on North Campus is done regarding the original scope of what they were going
to do as a part of the Continuity of Services Plan that we approved last year. The work on
the Intermediate School, which was also part of the Continuity of Services Plan has been

completed as well.

Also included in the packet is an area of the roof above the Middle School that has some

issues. I have a picture in the packet. We have a quote of around $5000.00 from Tremco.
GOAL AREA #4: FACILITIES

WESTERN MASS MEETING

The agenda is in the packet. I did not attend the meeting as we hosted a meeting with a
group that is working through some of the challenges at the mill site. When you drive by
work is occurring. The group shared some of what they are working on along with ideas.

MONTANA CONFERENCE OF ED. LEADERSHIP (MCEL) - TEACHER PIR
OCTOBER 20-21 - MISSOULA - NO SCHOOL

There is a schedule included in the packet. If you are interested in attending, please let us
know and we will get you registered. Many teachers have participated in workshops
throughout the summer in order to get the opportunity to enjoy a couple of days off with
family.

MASS - MONTANA ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENTS
The schedule is in the packet. I will attend, but only Monday’s session.



MSGIA BOARD MEETING

Regular Fall Board Meeting and Strategic Planning Meeting — 9/23 — I am a board
member for our Property & Liability Insurance Company as well as who we do our
workers compensation through.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

e August 9" — Negotiations Committee — Certified Matrix review

e August 23" — Facility Committee — Long Range Planning

© Dan McGee — Building Mind and Body attended

© We are conducting a Demographic Study

© Discussion of Long Range Planning, Facility, and Land
August 30" — Special Board Meeting — MTSBA Trustee Traning
September 1* — Transportation Committee — Routes and Handbook
September 13" — Negotiations Committee — Bonus pay and substitute pay
September 20" — School Improvement/Goals Committee — maintenance/custodial
September 20" — Policy Committee — Policy 2335

DESCRIPTION OF THE DESIRED FUTURE

AG SCIENCE GRANT

$7500.00 From the Office of Public Instruction — Advancing Agricultural Education for
the 2021-2023 biennium. Congratulation to Kyla Andres!

GOAL AREA #1: EDUCATIONAL FIDELITY AND PURPOSE

ADULT MEAL PRICES

In the packet is information regarding adult meal prices from OPI. We have to raise lunch
and breakfast prices for adults from $4.00 to $4.6417 and $2.00 to $2.26. This will effect
both adults as individuals and the district since adult earned lunches are not subject to
reimbursement.



9/8122, 5:15 PM

Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - JUUL Litigation Update Sept 8, 2022

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

JUUL Litigation Update Sept 8, 2022

1 message

William Shinoff <wshinoff@frantzlawgroup.com>

Reply-To: William Shinoff <wshinoff@frantzlawgroup.com>
To: Superintendent *|FIRST|* Meyer <Lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

https:/imail.google.com/mail/uf/0/?ik=b74cf6084 28&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743420509987120386&sImpl=msg-f%3A17434205099...

7Y Frantz| 2v/Group

A Professional Law Corporation

Epneralel Plama = 407 West Brocelvey, Suite 360 « S Disgo, CA4 02101

Phy6I 2335845 « Fooc (619) 25,7572 « fromiskmwgroup com

September 7, 2022

Dear Superintendent Dr. Les Meyer

I hope this message finds you well as you begin a new school year. There has been
a significant development regarding the litigation against JUUL Labs, Inc. On
September 6, 2022, it was announced that the Attorneys General of 33 states
reached a $439 Million settlement with JUUL Labs, Inc., based upon JUUL’s
deceptive marketing practices targeting minors and consumers, which parallels
and reinforces the strength of our claims against JUUL. The settlement reached
will resolve the cases filed by the Attorneys General of 33 states. Altria is not

included in the settlements.

We continue to look forward to the first school district trial in this litigation set for
November 7, 2022. This litigation will help provide insight on the matter as to

liability and damages.

Thu, Sep 8, 2022 at 1:05 PM

1/2



/822, 5:15 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - JUUL Litigation Update Sept 8, 2022

Once there are any new developments we will continue to update you. Should you

have any questions, please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

FRANTZ LAW GROUP, APLC

James P. Frantz, Esq.

William Shinoff, Esq.

This emall was sent to Lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org
why did | get this?  unsubscribe from this list  update subscription preferences
ILYM Group, Inc. - 14751 Plaza Dr Ste J - Tustin, CA 92780-8011 - USA

Grow your business with mailchimp

https:/imail.google.com/mailfu/0/?ik=h74cf60842&view=ptasearch=all&permthid=thread-f%3A174 3429509987 1 20396&simpl=msg-{%3A17434295099... 2/2



Unofficial Draft Copy
As of; 2022/06/30 06:16:19

67th Legislature Drafter: Pad McCracken, 406-444-3595 PD 0036

1 W BILL NO, #++*
2 _ INTRODUCED BY ****
3 ' BY REQUEST OF THE ****
4
5 ABILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REPLACING THE TRANSFORMATIONAL LEARNING PROGRAM
8  WITH THE LEARNER-CENTERED EDUCATION INGUBATOR PROGRAM; ESTABLISHING A LEARNER-
7  CENTERED EDUCATION INNOVATION COUNCIL; PROVID[NG 0 PROPRIATION; REPEALING
. i
8

10

11

12

13 NEW SECTION, Section 1.

.14 centsred education Innovation co |

15 i -%gbllc Instfu 61; )

16 |

17

18

19

20

21

22 praslding officer of the councli

23 4) The councll shall administer the learnet-centered education Innovation program under [section
24 2],
25 5 Unless otherwise provided by law, each member of the councll Is antlled to be paid $50 for

26 each day in which the member Is engaged In the performance of duties under this section and is also entitled to
27 be reimbursed for travel expanses, as provided for in 2-18-501 through 2-18-503, Incurred while in the

28  performance of task force duties. Members who are full-time salaried officers or emiployees of this state or of 2

w - PD 36



Unofficial Draft Copy
As of: 2022/05/30 08:15:19

67th Legislature Drafter: Pad McCracken, 406-444-3595 PD 0036

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28

political subdivision of this state are not entitled to be compensated for their service as members except when
they perform their task force dutles outside thelr regular working hours or during hours charged against thelr
lsave time, but those members are entitled to be reimbursed for travel expenses as provided for in 2-18-501

through 2-18-503,

NEW SECTION, Section 2. Learner-centered education incubator program -- established. (1)

The leglslature finds that meeting the goal of the people to establish tom of education which will develop

ent learner-centered education

ht

ducatiofilimeans an approach to education

,,_i?*-;%eat time or the age or grade leve) of the student;

lop 8Kills In & way that honors the leamer's inferests,

based, experiential, online, and WOﬁ(-}:ased learning opportunities; and
{e) fostering a learning environment that;
0] Is soclally embedded;
(i) i8 rooted In relationships with teachers, family, peers, community members; and
{iny honors both face-to-face and virtual connections.

{2) With money appropriated for this purpose and In order to encourage innovations incorpotating

2. PD 36



Unofficlal Draft Copy
As of; 2022/05/30 08:15:19

67th Legislature Drafter: Pad McCracken, 406-444-3506 PD 0036

1

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Implementation;

learner-centered education approaches in more Montana schools, the leamer-centered education innovation
council established in [section 1] shall develop a learnercentered education incubator program that Invelves:
{a) conducting & statewlde awareness campaign to promote understanding and interest in learner-
centered education for tea_chers. administrators, parents, students, business leaders, and policymakers;
(4] soleocting & cohort of no more than 15 school districts each biennium that have demonstrated a
commitment to Implementing learner-centered education approaches in one or more schools to participate in

the program. In selecting school districts, the councll shall strive to I &'districts of varying slzes and

loeations to serve as models for other dlstricts In the future and &7 t.a minimum:

()] school-wide implementation, or In the case’

¥
(i commitment to a mastery-based asses

student outputs;

(iliy technology readinass, Inciui

(iv)

OF

M

(it)

(i)

(v) .dlaol
5

{d) partnering with other entities in any manner that supports student-centered learning, as

determined by the councll;

(e} providing financial support in the form of equitably distributed grants fo districts In the cohort,
The grants must be distibuted In & manner that Incentivizes meeting innovation benchmarks determined by the
counell, A district receiving & grant shall deposit the money in the miscellaneous programs fund. The money

must be expended by the district only for Implementing a leamer-cantered educatlon program.

-3- FD 36



Unofficial Draft Copy
As of: 2022/05/30 06:15:19

67th Legislature Drafter: Pad McCracken, 408-444-3595 PD 0036
1 (1] using the knowledge gained from the experience of the eohort to develop recommendations
2 and guidance for other districts Interested In iInnovating In a similar manner and to refine the program for future
3  cohorts,
4 (3) On or before September 15 of even numbered years, the council shall report to the education

5  Interim committee on the progress made through the Innovate to achieve program and on any laglslative
6  changes that would bensfit learner-centered education approaches.
7 (4) The leglslature acknowledges that Innovation Is oft, uptive to existing systems and urges
8  enfities whose current structures may impede learner-centere n llnnovatlons in Montana's elementary
8  and secondary schools to reexamine those structures an i

10

11 access to postsecondary opportunities and abllity to paHigipate in ext_r;%g%gmoular activitl

12  meaningiully determined.

13 % o

14 NEW SECTION. Section 3, {standard}

16 Annotated are repealed;

16 20-7-1601, Forms o

17 20-7-1602.

18

19

20 fund to the offie

21

22

23 bleﬁnium baginning July 1, 2025%%

24

25 NEW SECTION. Section 5, Codliflcation instruction. [Sactions 1 through 2] are lnténded to be

26 codifled as an integra! part of Title 20, chapter 7, and the provisions of Title 20, chapter 7, apply to [sections 1

27 through 2],

28

4. ‘ PD 36



Unofficial Draft Copy
As of; 2022/05/30 06:15:19
67th Leglslature Drafter: Pad McCracken, 406-444-3505 PD 0036

—

NEW SECTION, Sectlon 6. Effective dates. (1) Except as providad in subsection (2), [this act] is

effective on passage and approval.

(2) [Sections 1, 2, 4, and 5] are effective July 1, 2023.

NEW SECTION. Section 7. Termlinatlon. [Thls act] terminates June 30, 2027.

~END -

“h- PD 36



PERFORMANCE-BASED LEARNING: HOW IT WORKS
Should you give your students another assessment or worksheet from the
textbook? Why aren’t your students engaged in your classroom? Traditional
instruction may not be enough for our 21. century students to be fully engaged,
take ownership of their work, and activate their higher-order thinking skills.
Active learning, through performance-based learning and assessment, is
something that any teacher can implement in their own classroom with just a little
planning, preparation, and progress monitoring.
Performance-based learning and performance-based assessment is a system of
learning and assessment that allows students to demonstrate their knowledge and
skills in a learning environment that embraces their higher-order thinking skills,
as well as relating it to real-world situations (Performance-Based Learning and
assessment, n.d.). This type of learning is an on-going process that allows student-
centered learning and progress monitoring where teachers and students
collaborate and adjust their learning where needed, When planning for
performance-based learning, keep in mind that the content and instruction does
not have to change, but instead of assessing the students’ knowledge from the
content, the student is allowed to demonstrate what they have learned. With
proper preparation and planning, the instructor has full control over what the
content is and how it is taught.

Performance-based learning is being implemented at all levels of learning, from
primary and elementary to high school and higher education. Performance-based
learning can be implemented along with traditional instruction when used in a
balanced setting. As Hibbard et al. (1996) mentioned, “Performance-based
learning and assessment achieve a balanced approach by extending traditional
fact-and-skill instruction” (p. 5). The traditional learning coupled with
performance learning allows for instructors to ensure that students master
content standards and student learning objectives. Although utilizing traditional
instruction along with performance-based learning can be time-consuming, and
ensuring that all standards and SLOs are heing taught effectively can seem
cumbersome, once the material for allowing students to-demonstrate what they
have learned is created, the results and data collected on student achievement will
be much more meaningful. Specific data and actual observations will help an
instructor redirect or re-teach a student on the spot and in a timely manner,

So, what does a strategy or activity look like when it includes elements of
performance-based learning or assessment? It may include:

« Focusing on the end in mind, then working backwards to understand what
specific details the students will need to understand in order to perform a task.
Think about what is most important for students to take away from an activity
and how they can best demonstrate their learning. '



« Using critical thinking, deep thinking, and problem-solving skills. This will
help students think about how an activity can be approached in different ways,
taking into account multiple variables in order for the best answer to be shown.

« Allowing students to see your expectations and how they will be graded. If
using a rubric, give students a copy and give them information and criteria on
how they will be graded on their performance. When students are given set
standards with clear expectations upfront, they tend to have more accountability
and ownership of their assignments.

« Providing a space, an app, or a program for students to use to show their
level of understanding about the content learned. This space, app, and/or
program could allow for mistakes to be made, and corrected, with an opportunity
to explain their process for proceeding in the manner they chose.

« Allowing constant practice. Many students may not have had the opportunity
to show or demonstrate their learning, so the opportunity to do so may be
foreign. Practice of demonstrating and understanding of a concept may be
necessary.

These may be steps you are already using in your course, so now, the key is to

allow students to have more accountability and ownership of their work. Let them

reflect and figure out why something worked or not. When students are given a

chance to take ownership of their learning, they are more motivated and

determined to succeed. Student ownership of learning also leads to self-reflection
on their performance, which means that they are able to identify their own areas
of strength and weakness. Then, of course, teacher feedback and follow- up with
students regarding their performance and assessment is vital for students to fully
receive the full effect of performance-based learning and assessment.

This type of instruction and assessment allows instructors and students to
customize their learning and make it applicable to real-world situations. Once
both instructors and students become more familiar with performance-based
learning and assessments, and adapt their learning and thinking, the process
becomes smooth and engaging. And, student achievement will be easier to observe
and reflect upon.

Mary Jo Hollandsworth is a graduate from Texas Woman’s University, with an MEd
in Leadership and Administration and currently teaches sixth-grade math at a small
rural district in North Texas.

Laura Trujillo-Jenks is an associate professor in the Department of Teacher
Education at Texas Woman’s University, where she teaches principal and
superintendent courses in the Educational Leadership program.

References

Performance-based learning and assessment. (n.d.). Retrieved February 5, 2020,

from https://www.heacademy.ac.uk/knowledge-hub/performance-based-learning-
and-assessment
Hibbard, M. K., Elia, E., & Wagenen, L. van. (1996). A teacher’s guide to

performance-based learning and assessment. Alexandria, Va: Association for




Supervision and Curriculum

Development. http://www.ascd.org/publications/books/196021/chapters/What is P
erformance Based Learning and Assessment, and Why is it Important%C2%A
2.aspx




9/16/22, 7:36 AM IMG_3864.jpg

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0finbox/FMfcgzGqQckJBJtSNbzjWzqxZGZgtBbW?projector=1

11



WMASS MEETING AGENDA
September 7th 10 am-noon
MCPS Board Room 909 South Avenue Missoula and via Zoom

President Mr. Jason Sargent Mission
Vice-President Dr. Robert Dobell Lone Rock
Treasurer Mr. Jim Howard Bonner
Secretary Mrs. Mandy Cyr Clinton

1. Calito Order
2. Welcome and Introductions

3. Treasurer's Report
e Mr. Jim Howard, Bonner
4. Sale or Vender Presentation (15 Minute Limit) —None at this Time
5. Speakers
e Elizabeth Kaleva - Kaleva Law
e 2022-23 Legal Update
e Homeschool requests for Public School Graduation
A. TRS Proposed Changes for Legislative Session
1) Superintendents Back in Emergency Statute (Can only do three years and must have 27 years in TRS)
2) TRS Break in Service from 150 to 120 days
3) Can Earn Up to 40% instead of 33%
e Jule Walker — MTSBA Field Services Specialist
e Fall MTSBA update
e Dani Smith, U of M -Student Teacher Update
e Dr. Rob Watson SAM Leaders http://saom.memberclicks.net/message2/link/c9128705-73eb-4082-
al3e-771ee0bb3bbd/1 Assessment Pilot Information and Input
e Angela MclLean -Bitterroot College Presentation
4. What’s New and What’s Due Review
e 2022-2023 Call for guest presenters
e Sharyl Allen/Julie Murgel — OPI Deputy Superintendent of Public Instruction
a. OPl update & Q & A- Questions from WMASS? Questions/Concerns
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox/WhctKKXglifxcQBrblpnfpKfHLLBVrSkpvbxRtxLcqlgwLLmrQnNsWrrZKgDSN
qnzGSbVng
e WMASS Budget and Board Governance Calendar
e Mike Perry- Information Gathering for Denver Meeting
e MASS Membership Dues — Make sure each District/Supt. has paid their dues.

5. Adjournment
Next Meeting- Wednesday, October 5 at 10 a.m.
WMASS meetings will be on the first Wednesday of each month from September-May. January and April
meetings may be held on the second Wednesday of the month to accommodate the New Years’ holiday and
spring break. If you have any items that you would like to share with the group, please send them to Scott
Kinney, Superior Schools @ srkinney@ssd3.us. All additional items should be received one week prior to the
scheduled meeting date.

Join with Zoom Meeting link
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us05web.zoom.us/j/87927451611?pwd%3DZX
NDL2dOROcOcFIUVWI1KTHN3UUdxUT09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=166170865777719
9&usg=A0vVaw2Gc524AvILmnWEbR2V9doX




9/15/22, 3:41 PM

Schedule at a Glance - MCEL

MCEL IS BROUGHT TO YOU BY THESE EDUCATION PARTNERS

_AMDEA

The Rural School Advocate

MCEIL.

Montana Conference of Education Leadership

Join us! October 19-21, 2022

Montana School Boards Association

<MTSBA

at the Hilton Garden Inn, Missoula

Thank you to the MCEL Underwriters

WONTANA LGP SO0 TRUST

MCEL 2022 Sc

Wednesday, October 19, 2022

Noon - 5:00 pm - Registration - Hilton Garden Inn

12:30 pm — 2:30 pm —MCEL Partners

Embracing Personalized Learning: The stakes
could not be higher!

Over the past decade, the laws encompassing public
education in Montana have been written to allow
unprecedented flexibility. With the 2023 Legislative
Session just around the corner the issue of “Value of
Public Education” is already front and center. A
question that can already be heard echoing in the
halls is can private education do it better? The MCEL
partners will walk participants through what options
and flexibilities our public schools currently have for
personalized learning, discuss stumbling blocks our

https://mcel.org/schedule

hedule at a Glance

2022 MCEL Keynote Speaker

Jason Russell, Secure Education
Consultants

Lessons Learned. . . Crisis Response
During One School’s Tragedy

Jason Russell is often asked to assist in post-incident
recovery and management. On November 30, 2021, Jason
was called to Oxford High School in Oxford, Michigan to
provide guidance and support to the Oxford School District
leadership after the tragic shooting which claimed the lives
of four students and injured several other students and

13



9/15/22, 3:41 PM

public schools have encountered, and a preview of
what we can expect from the 2023 Legislature and the
push for charter schools if our local public schools do
not embrace the flexibilities that support personalized
learning. |

2:45 pm — 4:45 pm — MTSBA Legal/Strategic
Planning Staff

Parent and Community Engagement and Strategic
Governance

It's one thing to talk about flexibilities, options, and
personalized learning but how can it be made a reality
in your district? After learning about all the various
options school districts can utilize under current
Montana Law, MTSBA staff will walk participants
through how to effectively and posltively engage
parents and community members through the trust
and transparency that can be effectuated through (1)
embracing our open meeting laws and (2} a
commitment to strategic and visionary leadership and
governance.

Thursday, October 20, 2022

8:00 am - 3:00 pm -~ Registration - Hilton Garden Inn
8:15 - 11:30 am - Welcome - General Session - Hilton
Garden Inn

11:30 am - 1:00 pm - Lunch on your own

1:00-1:50 pm - Clinic Session | - 4 concurrent
breakout sessions

2:00 - 2:15 pm - Clinic Session |l - 4 concurrent
breakout sessions

3:00 - 3:50 pm - Clinic Session Il - 4 concurrent
breakout sessions

4:00 - 5:00 pm - MTSBA All Caucus Meeting

4:30 - 6:30 pm - MASBO Board Meeting

4:30 - 7:00 pm - SAM Beard Meeting

5:00 - 6:00 pm - ISBC Board Meeting

6:00 - 8:00 pm - Join MREA & MCS Reception -
Everyone welcome

https://imcel.erg/schedule

Schedule at a Glance - MCEL

staff. His assistance began just minutes after the incident;
Jason continues to be an integral part of the districf's
safety and security team today.

In this session, Jason will discuss his role and
responsibilities from the moment he arrived at Oxford High
School. He will describe the procedures and responses the
school district implemented, with his guidance, after the
incident and the impact those had on managing during a
time of crisis. Specifically, Jason will discuss the
importance of crisis communication, the need for critical
incident response and the legal ramifications for the school
district and associated personnel. In addition, Jason will
discuss the need for a behavioral threat assessment to
identify students in crisis and the resources for mental
health support. Join Jason to learn strategies that will
hopefully assist in preventing a terrible event such as this
one from occurring in Montana public schools.

Jason is the founder of Secure Education Consultants, LLC
(SEC) and is its President and Chief Executive Officer. He
is responsible for overseeing all company operations,
product development, and quality assurance. SEG is
headquartered in Grand Rapids, Michigan and serves
100’s of clients in over 30 states.

Prior to founding SEC, Jason served with the United States
Secret Service as a Special Agent. During his tenure,
Jason was involved in protective and investigative
assignments as well as protecting the President and Vice
President along with all living former Presidents. In addition
to protection assignments, Jason served as the Secret
Service Lead Instructor at the International Law
Enforcement Academy, a Physical Fitness Coordinator,
and on the Internet Crimes Against Children Task Force.

Jason began his law enforcement career with the Lansing
Palice Department (LPD). While with the LPD, Jason was
recognized with a lifesaving award from Mothers Against
Drunk Driving. Jason has worked on the US Marshals
Fugitive Task Force, and various multi-jurisdictional
enforcement initiatives.

Jason is a frequent Keynote and content speaker at
conferences on the topics of emergency preparedness,
active shooter response, and safety and security process.

213



9/15/22, 3:41 PM

Friday, October 21, 2022

7:00 - 8:00 am - MSGIA/MTSUIP Membership
Meeting and Breakfast

8:00 - 9:00 am - MASBO, SAM Membership
Meetings, MTSBA Delegate Assembly

9:10 - 10:00 am - Clinic Session IV- 4 concurrent
breakout sessions

10:10 -~ 11:00 am - Clinic Session V - 4 concurrent

breakout sessions

11:10 am - Noon - Clinic Session VI - 4 concurrent

breakout sessions

12:1¢ - 1:00 pm - Clinic Session VII - 4 concurrent

breakout sessions

Subject to change

Schedule at a Glance - MCEL

Jason additionally has taught criminal investigation and
security courses as an adjunct professor.

Born in Kalamazoo, Michigan, Jason holds a Bachelor's
Degree in Criminal Justice from Western Michigan
University and his Master’'s Degree in Criminal Justice and
Security Management from Michigan State University.

Copyright 2022 by the Montana Conference of Education Leadership

Powered by Higher Logic

hitps:/mcel.orgischedule

3/3



2022 MASS/MCASE Fall Conference

6:00 - 9:00 PM MASS Board Meeting
6:00 - 9:00 PM MCASE Board Meeting
Monday,
September 19 2022 MASS/MCASE Fall Conference
6:00 - 7:30 AM Business Partners and Exhibitor Setup
7:00 - 8:00 AM Hot Breakfast & Conference Registration - Ballroom
8:00 - 8:15 AM SAM Welcome & Introductions- Dave Wick & Sara Novak
8:15 - 10:15 AM Session 1 Opening Keynote - Kids Deserve It - Adam Welcome

10:15 - 10:30 AM

Network & Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors

10:30 AM - 12:00 PM

Session 2 Federal Update - Tara Thomas AASA & Dr. Brigid Bright CASE

12:00 - 1:15 PM Lunch SAM Update and Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors
1:15 - 2:45 PM Session 3 Legal Update - Bea Kaleva
2:45 -3:15 PM Network & Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors
3:15 - 4:45 PM Session 4 Size-A-Like Discussion
4:45 - 5:00 PM Wrap Up of Day 1 & Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors
5:00 - 6:30 PM Reception- Imagine Learning
Tuesday,
September 20 2022 MASS/MCASE Fall Conference
7:00 -8:00 AM Hot Breakfast & Conference Registration - Ballroom
MASS Track :
8:00 - 9:15 AM MASS Business Meeting
9:15 - 9:45 AM Break to set the room
0:45 - 10:45 AM Session 5: MTSBA, Supt/Board Relations - Debra Silk
10:45 - 11:15AM Network & Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors

11:15 - 12:30 AM

Session 6: State Advocacy - Rick Duncan

12:30 - 12:40 PM

Break to set the room

12:40 -1:00 PM

Closing Remarks and Prize Drawings - Ballroom

MCASE Track




8:00 - 9:00 AM MCASE Business Meeting
0:00 - 9:15 AM Break to set the room

Session 5 OPI Montitoring and Compliance Presentation - John Gorton &
0:15 - 10:45 AM Monitoring Team

10:45 - 11:00 AM

Network & Visit with Business Partners & Exhibitors

11:00 AM - 12:00 PM

Session 6 OPI MTSS - Tammy Lysons

12:00 - 12:30 PM

Session 6 OPI - Mandi Gibbs

12:30 - 12:40 PM

Break to set the room

12:40 -1:00 PM

Closing Remarks and Prize Drawings - Ballroom




Elsle Amntzen, Superinendant QFFICE OF PUBLIC INSTRLCTION Paitting Montana Stucents First A+
PO Bok F2501 :

nuen:.ivmoqm STATE OF MONTANA

HGAUTA0 ‘

WWWLOREITE oy

ADULT MEAL PRICES
SCHOOL YEAR 2022-2023

Revenue from the National School Lunch and Breakfast Programs cannot be used to subsidize
adult meals. The purpose of federal assistance is to provide nutritious meals to school children
to safeguard their health and well-being.

If the school district subsidizes meals for teachers, administrators, custodians and other adults,
the subsidy should be identified as an employee benefit and revenue source in the school
foodservice budget.

The cost of meals served to adults directly involved in the operation and administration of the
School Nutrition Programs (those preparing and serving food) may be supported by the
foodservice operation. Any meal served to an adult (whether supported by the foodservice or
not) may not be claimed for reimbursement or counted toward the USDA Foods entitlement.

The adult lunch price is required to be at least the total of the federal reimbursement for free
students plus value of USDA Foods, plus state match. The adult breakfast price uses only the
federal free reimbursement rate.

Adult Lunch Price Adult Breakfast Price
Federal Free Reimbursement $4.33.0Q $2.26
Value of USDA Foods $0.3000
State Match $0.0117
Total $4.6417 $2.26

These adult prices are minimums required by USDA and are based on the same portion size
served to students, Larger portions should be priced to cover cost.

For questions, please contact School Nutrition Programs at 406-444-2501.

Source Citatfon: FNS Instruction 782-5 Rev. 1, Dated June 6, 1988, U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food and Nutrition Service

This institution is an equal opportunity provider,

._ ‘y@i\iﬂﬁﬂ%@? ) @@EMH;@}&_ ; ‘xi‘ﬁmﬁi@‘%_
gTE(H LN { -Rmbv%




New Business



Y77 W
(@@m EDUCATIONAL
N Z TOURS

Internahonal Trqvel
Program Pf,oposal

Frenchtown High School / Mlchelle Pgiersen

Peru: Land of the Inca - Summer 2024

eftours.com/PEU




Your partner in

travel-based learning

EF Education First is the world leader in
international education. For over 55 years,
we've partnered with educators around the
world to help more than 15 million students
gain new perspectives and build skills for
the future through experiential learning.

Our mission is to empower educators to do
their best work. At EF Educational Tours,
we're working to define the modern
educational tour experience. Our itineraries
are more than places to go and things to
see. We build programs that challenge
assumptions, spark connections, and
inspire curiosity in young students. Students
will expand their knowledge of the world
around them, discover more about
themselves, grow more confident and
independent, and understand new people,
places, and cultures.

We take care of every last detail of the tour
experience—transportation and lodging,
meal reservations and menus, museum
tickets and local tour guides, and much
more. That also includes behind-the-scenes
elements, like safety checks at hotels and
background checks on adult travelers. With
all that taken care of, educators and
students can focus on the bigger picture.

You'll find all the details and more on the
next few pages.

EF International Travel Program Proposal

What's contained in
this document

Pg.2  Safety

Pg.4 Liability protection

Pg.6  Affordability

Pg.7 Educational value

Pg.8 Itinerary specifics

Pg.8 Costand payment options
Pg.9 Sample hotels

Pg. 10 Sample meals

Pg. 11 Next steps

This proposal is property of EF Education First and
the educator/school for which it was intended.
Distributing, copying, and/or sharing it are prohibited.
The proposal, including pricing, is valid for the
educator, tour, and date(s) specifically mentioned
herein. For additions, subtractions, or modifications,
please contact your EF Tour Consultant.

© 2021 EF Education First. For full terms and
Booking Conditions visit eftours.com/bc



Safety

Your students’ safety is our number one priority. We would never
send a fraveler to a location we believe to be unsafe—and with our
extensive global presence, our best-in-the-industry experience, and
our close working relationships with U.S. and international authorities,
that's a statement we can back up with real insight. Whether it's a
worldwide pandemic or a sprained ankle, a missed flight or
confusing medical paperwork, we make sure every situation is taken
care of.

*For specific information on EF’s response to COVID-19,
visit eftours.com/covid

Worldwide presence

EF's global presence is truly unmatched. We have staff on the ground 365 days a year in over
50 countries. And we don't just work in those countries—we call them home. EF team members
live in nearly every one of our tour destinations, meaning we have the local knowledge to help
keep our groups safe. That presence allows us to be there to support you on the ground
wherever and whenever you need us.

24/7 emergency support

In the event that anything on tour goes wrong, EF staff is always available to help. Your Tour
Director is your group’s constant companion and first point of contact in an emergency.
Additionally, our fully trained support teams are on hand 24/7 to walk teachers through any
issues and provide the resources necessary to get things back on track. Our Safety and Incident
Response Team—comprised of industry experts, healthcare experts, and even former FBI
personnel—is ready to spring into action 24 hours a day, 365 days a year. And when they aren't
directly helping EF travelers, they're actively innovating on and shaping the new worldwide
standards for cleanliness and safety.



Your team

This group is fully committed to your school’s trip and the safety of every traveler.

Operations Safety & Incident Response
Team — This team is strategically based in
our Boston, Panama, Tokyo, and Zurich
offices to accommodate for all time zones.
Available 24 hours a day, every day of the
year, they are trained to react quickly if
travelers need help. The team uses a
combination of extensive training,
simulations, incident response planning,
and previous experience to manage
emergencies. As needed, they can facilitate
additional support for groups on tour, solve
operational issues, arrange assistance from
outside specialists, and liaise with local and
international authorities.

Emergency Services & Support Team —
Our support team is available 24/7 to help
resolve any issue, from a missed flight to a
lost passport to more serious on-tour
incidents. They also facilitate
communication between travelers and
families in the event of an emergency at
home. The team is made up of highly
trained and dedicated EF staff in our Boston
and Denver offices who are equipped to
solve problems and answer questions that
may come up, even outside of regular
business hours.

Tour Director — Assigned exclusively to
your tour for the length of the stay at your
destination, your Tour Director meets your
group at the airport and travels with you
until your departure. All Tour Directors
undergo a background check as permissible
by local law every two years and are
required to participate in ongoing EF safety
trainings. They're the first point of contact in
an emergency and also communicate
information to help travelers stay safe in a
foreign destination. Tour Directors assist
Group Leaders with hotel check-ins,
coordinate meals, facilitate excursions with
local guides, and much more. They're also
culturally connected and expertly trained to
support impactful learning experiences.

Tour Consultant — This itinerary expert is
devoted to the growth of your students.
They are your school’s partner, working with
you on everything from finding the perfect
tour and enrolling students to offering
fundraising advice and creating long-term
travel programs for your school community.
They work directly alongside the Group
Leader (a.k.a. local teacher), right up until
the moment of departure to make sure
everything goes smoothly.

Traveler Support — Our team of support
specialists are readily available to walk
families through insurance inquiries,
payment plans, food allergy issues, and any
other topics that arise.

Chaperones — For every six travelers who
enroll on your school’s tour, your group is
eligible to bring along a chaperone for free
(the first spot goes to the Group Leader).
This allows for a 6:1 ratio of students to
chaperones, who assist Group Leaders with
supervision of students to help keep them
safe.



Protection for travelers,
schools, and districts

We understand that unpredictable things can happen, either on tour
or before departure. We offer a variety of protections, programs, and
policies to make sure that, no matter what happens, fravelers,
schools, and districts are covered. We're doing everything we can to
make planning for the future as flexible as possible.

General liability insurance

All Group Leaders, schools, and districts who travel with EF are automatically added as
additional insureds under our $50 million General Liability Policy, regardless of whether or
not the tour is affiliated with the school. EF’s liability coverage is primary and non-contributory
for covered third-party claims. The policy helps safeguard Group Leaders and their schools for
covered third-party claims related to bodily injury or property damage, which includes providing
a legal defense and covering legal costs for such claims. In addition, all travelers are required to
sign EF's Release and Agreement, which includes a release of liability of their Group Leader,
school, and school board.

Flexibility to change tours

The world is always changing. And while our belief in the positive impact of travel is unwavering,
it can feel hard to predict what life, here in the U.S. and abroad, will look like several months, a
year, or even two years from now. When you decide to travel with EF, we want you to feel
secure in that decision. That's why these benefits are built into every EF program.

Peace of Mind

Provided to all groups

We understand that plans can change due to unforeseen circumstances. EF provides
this exclusive program to account for such situations. It provides groups with flexibility to
change the dates and destination of their tours in uncertain times. This program
accounts for such circumstances and can be enacted up to 45 days prior to departure at
the group level for any reason, including terrorism or other world events.

COVID Peace of Mind

Provided to groups departing before October 1, 2022

In addition to our standard Peace of Mind Program, EF provides an exclusive COVID-19
Peace of Mind Program to account for situations related to the COVID-19 pandemic.
This program is automatically included for all travelers and can be enacted up to 45 days
prior to departure at the group level, while specific options can be implemented at the
individual level.



COVID Care Promise
Provided to all groups
If your child is diagnosed with COVID-19 while on tour, we will coordinate and facilitate

support services and logistics including translation services, connections with local
health care providers, communication with family, and flights home at no additional cost.

Protection for individual travelers
Travelers can help protect their investment and themselves from certain unexpected events and
expenses while on tour with the Global Travel Protection Plan and Global Travel Protection Plan

Plus.

Global Travel Protection Plan

Available to all travelers

Designed specifically with EF travelers in mind, this plan provides both pre-departure
and post-departure benefits, including medical expense coverage that may apply on tour
and tour cancellation for specified reasons.

Global Travel Protection Plan Plus

Available fo all travelers

To further protect your investment from the unexpected, this plan provides all of the
benefits included in the Global Travel Protection Plan as well as expanded cancellation

protection.

Background checks for adult travelers

EF requires all adults (18 years and older) to pass a criminal background check before traveling
on our student tours. This provides a safer tour experience for all travelers and aligns with the
process and expectations of many school districts for adults who volunteer in schools or
chaperone school activities. The secure process, provided by a leading professional provider,
only identifies those individuals who could present a risk to student travelers while on tour.



Affordability

We believe every student should have the opportunity to travel.
That's why we're dedicated to providing the lowest prices possible
and giving travelers multiple resources for managing payments.

Tour Consultants work closely with teachers to build a tour that's
exactly right for your students. Through discussions with your teacher,
they take intfo account learning objectives, cost, timing
considerations, and any other factors to craft a tour that's accessible
to as many students as possible.

Resources for managing cost and payments

Automatic Payment Plan — Our recommended payment plan offers the ability to break
the tour fee into smaller installments. With most tours planned well in advance, travelers
can enroll for only $95, then pay over a long period of time—often up to 18 months or
two years—uwith final payment due 30 days before departure. Families make payments
directly to EF, with no payments going through the school.

Donation pages — Each student has access to their own unique and customizable
donation page. The easy-to-share page makes it simple for friends and family to
contribute a little something that is automatically applied to the balance of the tour, with
no fees whatsoever.

Global Citizen Scholarship Fund — EF Educational Tours provides $100,000 worth of
scholarships to students across the country every year. Any student is able to apply for
the Global Citizen Scholarship, which is awarded on both a merit and need basis.



Educational value

Our tours help prepare students for the future by teaching them more
about the world, themselves, and the impact they can have on the
world. Combining the power of experiential learning with the thrill of
global travel, our tours help students:

- Expand their knowledge of the world around them
« Grow more confident and independent

- Understand new people, places, and cultures

» Discover more about themselves

To learn more about EF's educational philosophy, visit
https://www.eftours.com/our-story/educational-approach

EF is an accredited institution

We echo your commitment to education. Our travel-based learning approach is designed to
blend classroom and experiential learning. This allows us to meet the same rigorous standards
as schools like yours, ensuring students gain valuable experiences that transform the way they

look at the world.
Lo
MSA  NCPSA

Earning credit for new experiences

EF makes it easy for students to turn their tour experience into high school credit, college credit,
or to get a head start on their college essays—all while making their travel experience even
more engaging.

e Students in grades 6 - 12 can earn .5 elective high school credit by successfully
completing the final project as part of EF’s Personalized Learning Guide. Tuition is free.

e Students in grades 9 - 12 can earn 3.0 undergraduate credits, along with the
confidence that comes with taking a college course, by completing a series of
assignments and a final research project with our partner, Southern New Hampshire
University—all for just $215.

* Educators traveling on student tours may earn up to 45 free hours toward relicensure
OR 3 or 6 graduate level credits ($285/$450) through Southern New Hampshire
University.



Itinerary specifics

For more robust details, the complete itinerary is attached to this
document. It includes specific locations, each day’s activities, travel
plans, and more.

Price of the proposed tour

The tour program price covers a wide range of services that ensure students have an incredible
experience. It includes all the planning and preparation that leads up to departure, travel and
accommaodations, plus logistical support and details once the group reaches their destination.

Price details

Price valid until 4/30/2022

STUDENT ADULT
$4,025 $4,475
or $158/ 25 mos or $176/ 25 mos
Program Price $3,860
Global Travel Protection $165
For every 6 paying fravelers, 1 chaperone fravels free
YOUR TOUR TEAM & SUPPORT

@ Airfare & transportation
@ Holels

@ Regional-style meals
Guided sightseeing
Entrances
Experiential iearning



Sample hotels

Every hotel we work with must meet our high standards for safety,
quality, and cleanliness. Hotels are vetted by our team to make sure
they meet our requirements and are subsequently inspected
regularly to ensure they continue to satisfy those parameters. Please
note that hotels abroad may have different amenities than travelers
are accustomed to in the United States.

Here are some examples of hotels students might stay in on tour:

Cusco Pardo | Cuzco

www.cuscopardohotel.com

Conveniently located just outside Cuzco’s main square and steps from the train station, Cusco
Pardo achieves a balance of modern comforts and regional style. Each of the 33 guestrooms
includes private bathroom, telephone, flat-screen TV, Wi-Fi and more. This hotel also offers
elevator service, an onsite restaurant, laundry service and additional amenities.

Suites Larco 656 | Lima

www. suiteslarco656.com

Situated in the heart of Miraflores, Lima's safest and most modern district, the Suites Larco 656
is a family run hotel with private rooms. The surrounding area includes restaurants, shopping
and entertainment, and the district’s famous Inca Market is also just a short walk from the hotel.
Each room includes cable television, a telephone and a private bathroom.




Sample meals

Meals are selected to establish a more immersive cultural
experience and give students an idea of how locals eat. Below are
some examples of what fravelers can expect at the destination that
your teacher has chosen, but please note that meals can vary from
tour to tour.

Peru: Sample Meals
Soup, salad, chicken with fries, fresh fruit
Salad, spaghetti & meat balls, vegetables

10



How | can help
with next steps

My name is Courtney Bonardi and | am Frenchtown High School’s
dedicated Tour Consultant. That means I'll be working with Michelle
Petersen every step of the way to make sure everything is perfectly
planned.

| hope this overview has given you the information you need to feel
confident in EF as an educational travel provider. Should you have any
questions or need any additional information, please don’t hesitate to reach
out to me directly. EF is excited to partner with your school to bring this life-
changing experiential learning opportunity to your students.

Sincerely,

Courtney Bonardi
(720) 683-6620
Courtney.bonardi@ef.com




“I am now more confident than ever in the safety and
experiences of my students after working with EF on this trip.
As a leader, | am committed to ensuring a global mindset
throughout my district and student/teacher travel.”

Angela M., Administrator, Brunswick, ME

“I advocate for travel because the world is vast and diverse.
If we want to truly understand our neighbors in other states
or countries, we must reach out and meet them where they
live. Travel provides a glimpse into another world that our
students may have Googled or watched on a device, but
living it with the smells, food, smiles, and various challenges
teaches flexibility, tolerance, understanding, and empathy.”

- Chuck C., Group Leader, Central, SC

From a single tour to a whole program

A single tour can open up endless possibilities for a small group of
students. Our goal at EF is to bring that experience to as many students as
possible, including the broadest collection of students at your school. By
progressing from a single tour to a consistent travel program, you'll not only
build a culture of exploration, but you'll provide the opportunity of travel to
even more students. We can work directly with you and your staff to
establish a framework for your travel program that's tailored specifically to
your school’s needs and goals.




EF Educational Tours

GLOBAL TRAVEL
PROTECTION PLAN

TRAVEL BENEFIT GUIDE

N SPECIALTY
INSURANCE
OLUTIONS

“Purninvg The Puces Tooerner For You™



Choosing Global Travel Protection
[T e T T SRR e R Sl S e etar s Sty 4 SOt et O S

Why Choose Global Travel Protection?

Specialty Insurance Solutions (S1S) has developed plans
designed specifically for travelers on EF Educational
Tours. Since some insurance companies do not provide
adequate coverage for people traveling abroad, travelers
can choose to enroll in SIS's EF Educational Tours Travel
Protection Plan. The plan contains both insurance benefits
as well as non-insurance assistance services. The plan's
insurance benefits are summarized in this document.

Global Travel Protection Helps You =

Protect Your Investment - Should a sudden
illness, death in the family or involuntary job
loss prevent you from taking the trip of a
lifetime, this plan can help protect you from
losing everything you spent on your trip.

Protect Your Medical Expenses - If you
become sick or injured while traveling, your
health insurance here at home may not
cover it. This plan helps protect against
medical expenses incurred while traveling.

Protect Your Belongings - This plan
can help replace lost, stolen or damaged
personal items.

Our Focus Is Service

Specialty Insurance Solutions - As the program
administrator for the EF Educational Tours Travel
Protection Plans, we are here for you to answer benefit
questions and assist with information about how to file a
claim with the claims administrator - Seven Corners.

Your Insurance Benefits

Schedule Of Benefits

Benefit Maximum Benefit Amount

Trip Cancellation Up to 100% of Trip Cost

Trip Interruption Up to 100% of Trip Cost

Up to $500 Per Day

Trip Delay ($2,500 Maximum)
Accident & Sickness

Medical Expense $50,000

Medical Evacuation and

Repatriation of Remains $50,000

Baggage and Personal Up to $2,000

Effects

Up to $100 Per Day

Baggage Delay ($300 Maximum)

Accidental Death and

Dismemberment $50,000
Political or Security
Evacuation and Natural $1,500

Disaster Evacuation

This brochure does not contain a complete summary of the
coverage. Please visit www.sis-inc.biz/efeducationaltours to
view your plan document and coverage details.

24/7 Non-Insurance Travel Assistance

If you need travel assistance during your trip, Seven Corners
Assist, is available 24/7 for your emergency and non-
emergency travel needs.

Trip Cancellation

Can help cover non-refundable, prepaid trip costs if you

are unable to take your trip due to the following reasons.
Additional terms apply to all covered reasons discussed

below. Please see the plan document for full details and
applicable limitations:

Sickness, Injury or Death Termination/Layoff

Court Ordered Appearance /
Jury Duty

Military Duty for Natural
Disaster Relief

Mental lliness (if hospitalized) | Traffic Accident

Hijacking Quarantine (as defined in the Plan)

Residence Uninhabitable

Theft of Passports or Visas

Destination Accommodations Uninhabitable

Trip Interruption

Reimburses the unused, forfeited, prepaid non-refundable
deposits paid for the land or water travel arrangements
you purchased for your trip plus the additional
transportation cost paid if you interrupt your trip due to a
covered reason. (Separate coverage reasons apply.)

Trip Delay

Reimburses you up to $500 per day for local transportation,
meals, accommodations & non-refundable, unused prepaid
expenses if delayed 6 or more hours from the original
departure time. (Separate coverage reasons apply.)

Accident & Sickness Medical Expense

Covers medical treatment for a sickness or injury which occurs
during your trip.

Emergency Medical Evacuation/Repatriation

* We can pay the transportation expenses and evacuate you to
the nearest appropriate medical facility if medically necessary.

* If you are hospitalized more than 3 consecutive days, we can
pay the transportation expenses incurred to send dependent
children home if traveling with you. Also, we can pay the
transportation expenses incurred to send a person chosen
by you to/from your bedside if you are traveling alone.

« If you die while traveling, we can pay the expenses to return
your remains to your residence in the United States or to
your place of burial.

Global Travel Protection - EF Educational Tours — Page 1



How to file a claim
—
Completed claims can be submitted via mail

Cancellations: Fax or Email to:
1) Contact EF to cancel your trip Seven Corners, Inc.
2) Once you have cancelled with EF, fill out a claim form, Attn. Claims
whieh e e Folmd st 303 Congressional Blvd.
www.sis-inc.biz/efeducationaltours Carmel, IN 46032
Fax: 317-575-2256
All other claims: Email: tourclaims@sevencorners.com

1) Submit completed claim form, which can be found at:
www.sis-inc.biz/efeducationaltours

2) Include the following:
* Detailed bills for services received
* Receipts for payments made

« Any other supporting medical documentation
pertinent to the claim

Who to contact

* If you would like to obtain additional information regarding the features and pricing of each travel plan component,
please visit www.sis-inc.biz/efeducationaltours or contact Specialty Insurance Solutions, Inc. at Travelinsurance@sis-inc.
biz or call 877-974-7462 ext. 321

« For questions about claims that have already been filed, please contact Seven Corners at tourclaims@sevencorners.com
or 866-887-7148 or 317-582-2658

= For a medical emergency during your trip (24 hours) please call Seven Corners Assist at 800-690-6295
(toll free from the U.S.) or 00-800-7771-7777 (toll free from abroad); collect calls can also be made to 317-818-2808

= When calling or e-mailing, reference group plan: US1515515

Important Information
e e e e T T e L T ey SR e e s e s e s e

This advertisement contains highlights of the plan, which includes travel insurance coverages underwritten by United States Fire Insurance Company
under form series T7000 et. al., T210 et. al. and TP-401 et. al. The Crum & Forster group of companies is rated A (Excellent) by AM Best 2020. C&F and
Crum & Forster are registered trademarks of United States Fire Insurance Company. The plan also contains non-insurance Travel Assistance Services
provided by Seven Corners Assist and EF Tours. Coverages may vary and not all coverage is available in all jurisdictions. Insurance coverages are subject
to the terms, limitations and exclusions in the plan, including an exclusion for pre-existing conditions. In most states, your travel retailer is not a licensed
insurance producer/agent, and is not qualified or authorized to answer technical questions about the terms, benefits, exclusions, and conditions of the
insurance offered or to evaluate the adequacy of your existing insurance coverage. Your travel retailer may be compensated for the purchase of a plan
and may provide general information about the plan offered, including a description of the coverage and price. The purchase of travel insurance is not
required in order to purchase any other product or service from your travel retailer. CA DO/ toll free number: 800-927-4357. MD Insurance Administration:
800-492-6116 or 410-468-2340. The cost of your plan is for the entire plan, which consists of both insurance and non-insurance components. Individuals
fooking to obtain additional information regarding the features and pricing of each travel plan component, please contact Specialty Insurance Solutions.
Travelinsurance@sis-inc.biz; 877-974-7462 ext. 321; 16201 W. 95th Street Suite 210, Lenexa, KS 66219; CA Agent Licence Number - 0B88782.

Global Travel Protection - EF Educational Tours — Page 2



Global Travel Protection Plan

General Exclusions & Limitations

Insurance Benefits are not payable for any loss due to, arising or resulting from:

The following exclusion(s) appl{y)(ies) to the Trip Cancellation, Trip
Interruption and Medical Expense coverages, We will not pay for any loss or
expense caused due to, arising or resulting from:

1. a Pre-Existing Medical Condition, as defined in the certificate:

2. being arrested for a DUI/ DWI and as result, being admitted into a (i)
drug, marijuana or alcohol treatment facility; (i) jail; or (iii) awaiting trial.

Ceath resulting from a Pre-Existing Medical Condition will not be
excluded. Death must occur prior to the termination date of the benefit
under which the claim is being made.

The following exclusions apply to the Medical Expense benefits, °

We will not pay for any loss or expense caused due to, arising or resulting
from:

1. routine physical examinations or routine dental care;

2. traveling for the purpose or intent of securing medical treatment or
advice;

. any Trip taken against the advice of a Physician and any losses occurred
during such Trip;

. physical therapy or occupational therapy;
. Experimental or Investigative treatment or procedures;
. Elective Treatment and Procedures;

care or treatment which is not Medically Necessary, except for related
reconstructive surgery resulting from trauma, infection or disease that
first manifests or occurred during Your Trip;

. any medical service provided by You or a Family Member;

9. any treatment or medication which, at the time of Your Schecluled
Departure Date, is required to be continued during Your Trip;

10. Alcohol, marijuana abuse or substance abuse or treatment for the same
including admittance to a rehab facility;

11. Normal pregnancy (except Complications of Pregnancy) or childbirth, or
elective abortion;

12. a Mental, Nervous or Psychological Condition or Disorder unless
Hospitalized or Partially Hospitalized while the certificate is in effect;

13. any loss that results from an iliness, disease or other condition, event or
circumstance that occurs at a time when the certificate is not in effect
for You;

14. diving if You are not certified to dive and a dive master is not present
during the dive.

In addition to any applicable benefit-specific exclusion, the following
general exclusions apply to all losses and all benefits.

7]

NoO o b

o)

Excess Insurance Limitation

We will not pay for any loss or expense caused due to, arising or
resulting from:

1. being under the influence of drugs, marijuana or narcotics, unless
administered upon the advice of a Physician as prescribed;

2. activities, losses, or claims involving or resulting from possession,
production, processing, sale, or use of marijuana, illegal drugs,
alcohol or substances are excluded from coverage;

3. expenses incurred by any Child born or adopted during
Your Trip;

4. war or act of war, including invasion, acts of foreign enemies,
hostilities between nations (whether declared or undeclared),
or civil war;

5. participation in a Civil Disorder or Riot, or insurrection;

6. the commission of or attempt to commit a felony or being engaged
in an illegal occupation by You;

7. directly or indirectly, the actual, alleged or threatened use,
discharge, dispersal, seepage, migration, escape, release or
exposure to any hazardous biological, chemical, nuclear radioactive
weapon, device, material, gas, matter or contamination;

8. aloss or damage caused by detention, confiscation or destruction
by customs;

9. failure of any tour operator, Common Carrier, or other travel entity,
person or agency to provide the bargained-for Travel Arrangements
for reasons other than Financial Insolvency or Financial Default.
Important: there is no coverage for losses due to, arising or resulting
from the Financial Insolvency or Financial Default of Your Travel
Supplier or any entity that sold, solicited, negotiated,offered or
disseminated this certificate to You;

10. Financial Insolvency or Financial Default or failure to supply services
by a Travel Supplier;

11. gross negligence, or Willful and Wanton conduct by You.
MEDICALLY FIT TO TRAVEL EXCLUSION:

We will not pay any expense as a result of You having been advised
in writing that are not Medically Fit to Travel at the time of purchase
of coverage for a Trip, as defined in the certificate. If coverage for

a Trip is purchased and it is later determined that You were not
Medically Fit to Travel at the time of purchase of coverage for Your
Trip, as defined in the certificate, the coverage is void and premium
paid will be returned.

Insurance provided by this certificate shall be in excess of all other valid and collectible insurance or indemnity or as required by state law. If at
the time of the occurrence of any loss there is other valid and collectible insurance or indemnity in place, We shall be liable only for the excess
of the amount of loss, over the amount of such other insurance or indemnity, and applicable deductible. Recovery of losses from other parties

does not result in a refund of premium paid.

Baggage Exclusions & Limitations

Additional Exclusions for Baggage & Personal Effects, and Baggage Delay:

a. animals;

b. autcmobiles and
automobile equipment; i. household effects and furnishings;

Common Carrier;

h. bicycles, except when checked as baggage with a l.

artificial limbs or other prosthetic devices;
m. prescribed medications;

n. keys, money, stamps and credit cards (except as
c. boats or other vehicles j. antigues and collectors' items; otherwise specifically covered herein);
Or conveyances; k. any type of or repair or replacement of any type of o. securities, stamps, tickets and documents (except as
d. motorcycles; eyeglasses, sunglasses, or contact lenses, or artificial coverage is otherwise specifically provided herein);
e, trailers; teeth, dentures, dental braces, dental bridges, ) p. professional or occupational equipment or property,
i mators: retainers or o_th.er orthodontic devices or hearing aids whether or not electronic business equipment with the
g and prosthetics; exception of personal diving equipment:

Additional Exclusions for Baggage & Personal Effects:
Benefits are not payable for any loss caused by or

resulting from:

. breakage of brittle or fragile articles;

. wear and tear or gradual deterioration;

. theft or pilferage while left in any unlocked vehicle;
. property illegally acquired, kept, storad or transported;
Your negligent acts or omissions;

. property shipped as freight or shipped prior to the Scheduled
Departure Date;

. electrical current, including electric arcing that damages or destroys
electrical devices or appliances.

J Qe 0N oW

Additional coverages are subject to
coverage-specific limitations and exclusions.

. confiscation or appropriation by order of any government or custom’s rule;

Global Travel Protection - EF Educational Tours — Page 3

g. sports equipment if the loss results from the use thereof,

State Restrictions

Please review your plan document for specific state information
which may affect your plan.

Plan Documents

After you have enrolled and your plan cost has been paid in full
you will receive an e-mail from Educational Tours outlining your
dates of coverage and links to view your plan documents and
claim filing information will be provided. (Please note that your
plan cost may not be fully paid at time of enrollment if you are
on a payment plan. Your plan will go into effect once the full
plan cost has been paid).

If you would like to review plan documents please go to the
Specialty Insurance Solutions EF Tours link -

www.sis-inc.biz/tours/efeducationaltours/

EFET21/22_AH-2095
AH-2851



8:00 - 8:30
8:45 - 9:00
9:00 - 9:50
10:00 -10:50
11:00 -12:30
12:30-2:30
12:30-2:30
2:30 - 3:30

PIR SEPTEMBER 23RD, 2022
HIGH SCHOOL COMMONS/AUDITORIUM

Staff arrival at North Campus, T-shirt pick-up -

All Staff Photo in HS gym

Trauma Informed Training Auditorium - Nancy Berg
Suicide Prevention Training Auditorium - Tamarack
Return to buildings/Lunch on your own

Para Training in HS Glass Computer Lab
PLC/Department/Grade Level Meetings

Work in your rooms/prep



September 20, 2022 School Board Meeting

. Hires

Kyla Andres — AG Science Extra Curricular

Mark Hausknect - Head Girls Wrestling Coach

Jenna Nile — MS Ticket Taker

Emily Gasaway — MS Ticket Taker

Louis Faust — HS Head Track

Shelbie Mioke — Non Certified Sub Teacher

Sandra Drollman — Certified Sub Teacher

Jennifer Kruschke — Sub Teacher

Jennifer Kruschke — Classified Sub

Elizabeth Delaney — Certified Sub Teacher

Brandon Robbins — Weight room morning monitor (Mondays & Tuesdays)
Louis Faust — Weight room morning monitor (Wednesdays & Thursdays)
Destiny Stolle ~ Student Store

Dylan Barnard — MS Soccer Ref

Classified
e Stephanie Hellekson — Certified Para
» Matthew Sallee — Certified Para
» Kristine Staton-Santiago - Kitchen

Resignations
e Nina Walden — Perm Sub
 Kim Lovrien — Para
¢ Louis Faust— Asst. HS Basketball

Retirements
¢ Susan Dansie (December)



Morning Weight Room Supervisors

In an effort to provide our student athletes with an opportunity to access the high school wéight
room and use the equipment properly and efficiently, the weight room supervisors will:

* Be familiar with the use and function of the cardiovascular and weight training
equipment.

* Provide students consistent morning access to the high school weight room: Monday
through Thursday.

» Work with coaches to facilitate off season conditioning or weight training programs.
e Implement and guide students in a warm up routine in preparation for their work out.
o Instruct students on proper usage of all equipment when needed.

e Ensure participants use safe lifting techniques and do not allow dangerous behavior at all
times.

e Guide participants in implementing training programs aimed at enhancing their strength
and conditioning.

» Ensure weights and equipment are put away and organized at the end of the session.

e Lock all doors prior to leaving



9/6/22, 4:28 PM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Resignation

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@fthroncs.org>

Resignation
1 message

Kimberly Lovrien <kimberlylovrien@ftbroncs.org> Sat, Sep 3, 2022 at 7:44 AM
To: Jennifer Demmons <jenniferdemmeons@ftbroncs.org>, Jodi Hall <jodihali@ftbroncs.org>, Les Meyer
<lesmeyer@fthroncs.org>

With a heavy heart, I'd like to inform you of my resignation.. thank you for the past 8 years. | have taken another position
working for community hospital. | will be working at their children’s speciality clinic as a MA. My last day will September
9th. | would love to stay on the list as a substitute.

Thank you,

Kimberly lovrien

https://mail gocgle.com/mailfiu/0/?ik=hb74cfB08428view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-%3A1 742956 3083842863208 simpl=msg-f%3A17429563083... 1M



8/24/22, 11:15 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Basketball Resignation

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>

Basketball Resignation
1 message

Louis Faust <louisfaust@ftbroncs.org> Tue, Aug 23, 2022 at 5:02 PM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, Brandon Robbins <brandonrobbins@ftbroncs.org>
Cc: Jake Haynes <jakehaynes@ftbroncs.org>, Eli Field <elifield@ftbroncs.org>

I would like to formally submit my resignation from the position of High School Assistant Basketball coach. I've added
more responsibilities to my workload at Frenchtown this year, and | don't feel like | can perform them at a high level
unless | resign from this pesition. | want to thank Coach Robbins for bringing me on and allowing me to be a part of his
staff for the last 3 seasons. | look forward to watching him build on the success we have had together.

Thank you,

Louis Faust
High School Science
Frenchtown High School

hitps://mall.google.com/mailfu/0/?ik=b74cf6084 28 view=pt8search=all&permthid=thread-F%3A17419948567181320888simpl=msg-i%3A17419948567... 1M



916122, 8:25 AM Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Notice

Les Meyer <lesmeyer@fthroncs.org>

Notice
1 message

Nina Walden <ninawalden@ftbroncs.org> Tue, Sep 6, 2022 at 8:24 AM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>
Cc: Stacie Mether <staciemether@ftbroncs.org>

Good morning,

Please accept this email as my notice of resignation. My last day will be September 19, 2022. | have enjoyed my time
with the district,

Thank you,
Nina

htips://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=h74cf8084 28 view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1743230622534294498&simpl=msg-f%3A17432306225... 1/



September 6, 2022

Mr. Les Meyer
Superintendent

Frenchtown School District
Frenchtown, Montana 59834

Dear Mt. Meyer:

It is with greatly mixed feelings that I submit this letter informing you and the School Board of
my infention to retire at the Christmas holidays. My time with the Frenchtown School District
(FTSD) was a dream come true. I received my undergraduate degree in art education with the
goal of teaching first and foremost in my plans. However, as happens, life takes turns, and I’
ended up working in the field of social justice for battered women and their children for 20 yeats.
This was a passion, and during those years I received my MA in Counseling and Educational
Psychology. After a long career as a “social justice warrior,” T was delighted to finally get to the
opportunity to slow down and teach art for FTSD, Slowing down did not quite happen, When
asked what I do for a living, I say, “I have the greatest job in the world. I am an art teacher.”l:

If I were a younger woman, I would continue this work that I love for years. Unfortunately, I am
not getting any younger, and I find myself physically unable to do the work in the manner I feel
it deserves, and sadly, I find myself yearning for days that are not quite so demandmg and that
leave me energy to do other things I enjoy, especially with my family.

I thank you, the School Board, and all my colleagues for such a wonderful experience over these
15 yedrs. It is much to my delight whenever I go out in Missoula or Frenchtown, 1 run into one or
two ex-students. Their warm greetings and thanks for their time with me make me feel that this is
a career of substance, and I am so proud, I leave knowing that 1 touched student’s lives, but hot
nearly to the degree they touched mine, They are always and forever “my kids,” and I will hold
the memories of my time spend with them near to.my heart,

Wari’xiest. regards,

ka. .~

Sue Dansie
Art Educator
Frenchiown High School

. Cc; Jake Haynes.



Non resident students

1D K
CE 5
HH 3
HH 5
HH K
HH K
RL K
MP 1
1S 11

S5 EK



RESOLUTION #09202022-1 FOR DISPOSAL OF PUBLIC PROPERTY
OF
FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT #40

Whereas, Frenchtown School District #40, Missoula County, presently owns several Dell
Computets and Chromebooks unsuitable for school purposes due to age. Broken HP printers, and
monitors.

Be it Resolved, that the Board of Trustees of Frenchtown School District #40 intends to dispose
and/or sell said property in full compliance with the laws of the State of Montana, §20-6-604.

The Trustees of the Frenchtown School District #40 further resolve that notice of the resolution

shall be published in school newsletter, October 2022 issue.

This resolution shall become effective 14 days after publication of the notice identified above.
Effective dates are September 21, 2022 through October 10, 2022, unless appealed any time
prior to that date to the District Court by a taxpayer in compliance with and as provided in §20-6-
604, MCA.,

Resolution adopted this 20™ day of September 2022 by the Frenchtown School District #40
Board of Trustees to be effective on the October 10, 2022,

Board Chair : District Deputy Clerk



9/13/22, 217 PM . Frenchtown School District #40 Mail - Change Order Estimate

Les Meyer <lesmeyar@fthroncs.org>

Change Order Estimate

2 messages

Steven Bunyak <Steven.Bunyak@dayspringrestoration.com= Tue, Aug 2, 2022 at 4:42 PM
To: "lesmeyer@ftbrones.org” <lesmeyer@ftbroncs.org>, "seanmecham@ftbroncs.org” <ssanmecham@ftbroncs.org>

Les/Sean,

Attached is a revised estimate that includes changing the carpet line item to match the cost of the carpet tite currently
upstajrs autside of the llbrary. The carpet replacement Includes room 114, the office of 114, and the library. We have a
supplement to insurance that was approved in the amount of $59,428.65 which would bring the change order difference
to $21,619,30 to go with the carpet tile. This does not Include any additional contents charges to move items at the time
of Installatlon as that would be billed to insurance through our contents department,

Please feel frae to raach out to me with any questions you may have about this, | am héppy to look for other options of
carpet tile with you If that Is something you would like to explore, ‘

Steven Bunyak
ORERATIONS MANAGER

Dayspring Restoration
A PARTNER COMPANY OF FLEET RESPONSE

m: 406-240-2103

a: 5463 Trumpeter Way, Missoula, MT 59808
w: calldayspilng.com » flestresponsenow.com
: steven.bunyak@dayspringrestoration.com

AYSPRING

89 stora

gl

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This message is confidentlal Information of FLEET Response and is intended only for the use of and disclosure to the indlvidual.or
entlty to which If Is addressed. This message may contaln information that Is priviteged or otherwlse exempt from disclogurs by law.
{f the reader of this message Is not tha Intended reclplant, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended reciplent, you are hersby notified that you are strictly prohiblted from printing, storing, disseminating, distributing or copying
this message, If you are not the Intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for dellvering the message to the intended
reciplent, please notify us immadiately by replying to the message and deleting It and all coples of it. Nelther this Information block,
the typed name of the sender, nor anything else in this message Is intended to constitute an electronic signature, unless a specific
statement to the confrary Is included In this message. FLEET Response reserves all rights and privileges, including the right to
pursua further action, if this message Is used or disclosed In a prohibiled manner,

ABBREVIATED_CON.pdf
T 41K

Bean Mecham <seanmecham@ftbroncs.org> Fri, Sep 2, 2022 at 9:04 AM
To: Les Meyer <lesmeyer@ftbrones.org> '

httos#imall.aeogle.com/mallfuf0f Hik=b740f6084 28view=nt&search=all&parmihid=thread-I%3A1740091040198826130&simpl=mad-f% 3A17400910401,.. 1/2



NO FOOD

1
1L
o
(&)
D,
o
g
[
=
-
F=1
T
al
5
o
m
m
<
N
o
2]
[&]
e
=
a
=3
o
<
[&]
c
oy
[©]
N
D
o
=
o
i
2
Q
o
4]
c
o]
2]
3
£
S
<
®
e
]
=
@
E
w
Q@
=
=
[5]
2]
@
D
w
3+
S
=]
=5
=
‘©
E
E
S
&
@
o
5]
s]
=
‘@
£
=
W
a
£
=

9/15/22, 2:21 PM




Date: q J ﬂl!?'z

Change in Route Information for IFW :ﬂrh%\u ., School District

Complete applicable section

@' Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #: \

New fRoute #: \ A

New Bus VIN #: ABACISASPEZRIRYT

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route ¥

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

‘ﬂ Change in miles

Previous Route #: \

MNew Route #: \‘ A‘

Previous Miles Traveled on route; 72 . L

New Miles Traveled on route: lE'

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:
o Pucchnasod 0w \ous. Cloansed  voute 40 (acorpadls
L opeS -Q—n:;yn old  roote S 2021/22 .
-\ A= T
2412

July 2015



I ————— {L]] ]

a|boos ZZoza EEp depy

13 G NI

42 BMOWIIOD o 10
EMCTEGI Qo

s

ek

. SOMINE UM

IO S

YoiNyD ARUNLILLGT UMOIYIUSI 0} [0oUoS AIBIUDLIS|T UMOISLRI



Date: ) i W—J;??A

LN | u

School District

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route &#:

New Bus VIN #:

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

m’ Change in miles

Previous Route #: \ A

\ e

New Route #: \P)
Previous Miles Traveled on route: 2‘;{

New Miles Traveled on route: 696 q

Addition of new route

'
7
i 3

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:
N \oy Y rm\umi {lmm KMMM (Mé S0y
Wuk\e (x¥  due 40 Qw_gpdjﬂqj
\Lon X

July 2015



prammsi 1L 000 TTOZG 2iep dew

[o0Y38 Aumtua

YD AR uniwwo) &
M0IUBLT

RASROURIE

SORPST
UMOUFILSIE

NT peod Aune)
LEIGLLGEELE

-




Date: Cﬁg ﬂ@.}?’i

Change in Route Information for e

Complete applicable section

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #: 'Z,ED

New Route #: Z C/

Previous Driver: QBO‘(\(PMY\

_School District

New Driver: Do le U)W\ She

m Change in miles

Previous Route #: ‘2_%
New Route #: 2 C

Previous Miles Traveled on route: L‘*O . ?__

New Miles Traveled on route: L-\O ' \\0

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

Wced o docawesC . C)v\ow\w\u)\

Aceion ol

counke . ‘il’L’-”

July 2015



e 0002 9(Econ ZZ0zZE Erep dew

m

@marruv_ FEeEy

PRoY SN © 2
ALG JRluGD

y2.nyg ANUNWWOD UMCRIOUSIS 0] [00yss ARjusuia|g Hmolouals



et A 12,177,

L) g

School District

Change in Route Information for _f-vey
Complete applicable section
@l Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #: Q_C.

New Route #: /)—/\DN\

New Bus VIN #: UDRRUCINEPR 1409k !

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

KH Change in miles
Previous Route #: i

New Route #: ,7-—?1\/\

Previous Miles Traveled on route: H[) kQ
New Miles Traveled on route: 7/0 . ‘2

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route;

Reason/Additional Information:

P ceoasod v ous, Thwded couke due o dl—ﬁe,rem(
dicwey Lo %P?U\ “Man PM.
ZIAY V9P

July 2015



[
¥ T3 000E S50 ZENeG YiEp den

joun g TEUnKILOD oy
PN TE ]

5

&l
&}

e ..,..u.r.mh quon R

0w DL %
Al HnuGS

YOINUD AULNWILIG) UMOIUDUSI 01 [004S A1R1UBus|] umoiyouald




pate:_ 9 i Q?;i‘?’?,

LA | g

Change in Route Information for _ty

Complete applicable section

-

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route i

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in miles

Pravious Route #:

New Route #:

Pravious Miles Traveled on route:
New Miles Traveled on route:

Addition of new route

NewRoute #: 2 ANM___

BusViN#:  LUDERWCINSTBEI4090b)
New Driver: T:,\u(’ \Q’FUV\Z&

Miles Traveled on Route: @ ?_.079

Reason/Additional Information:

 School District

Hiced pow) drwer -_C()r AM anllf\)'

A1

July 2015



p—m (00T {DOOS 22026 TP depy

154
EINED ..ESEEou@ oS AlmuaiielE
steqeeunds. ™ S nauars
SV

)

Yo Oroess TG

]

t
i
i
x|
£
4
RETE ;
.z m
m\.mm
¥
e
S ant .

pamy i 5 ]
AL SHESE

Y2unUD AJUNUILIO:D UMOIYoURI 0} [004DS AIRLUSWS] UMOIYOUSL]




Date: @l J Qlj?'z

Change in Route Information for 5 School District

Complete applicable section

[Fsas

| | Changein bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

E H Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

m Change in miles

Previous Route #: L\}K

New Route #: U\‘

Pravious Miles Traveled on route: Eb\ ‘
New Miles Traveled on route: l "j l

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/AddltlonaI Information:

__ R A.o%_ﬂ“:. code  to cedu  overgmwdiog

July 2015



ey goge  Sifiesd) g0z e de

oD KIBRERYED o | sooyns AeiIows)
i n.;ozmﬂ_wmm.upwao"ﬁcm._w D

3714 satmses g

Arpupag e’ ’

Yeroy ulinops ssestieag

£6.81.78:peoy
Satitg Bupadsny

YNy AJUNWLSD UMOIYDUSLY O} [00UaS AlRIUsUIR]T UMGIYIUSIH

Sy



st Q12,177

LA | il

Change in Route Information for _‘venc)

Cormnplete applicable section

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #;

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in miles

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Miles Traveled on route:

New Miles Traveled on route:

Addition of new route

New Route #: 6‘0

Bus VIN #: \ BANOC Sbﬂ?? 28 2%
New Driver: Egﬂ\\ﬂ__(_g@ko-*\c\

v
Miles Traveled on Route: 7—?)%

Reason/Additional Information:

_SHaun 0 xpexee NN (NQX-Q\no ous

School District

wexe. (di‘)b\ < due A0 SONNQ

Wil W roudes

OWIQIC,@J)OL(:’\% .

P22 aew 9(9)02

July 2015



rrees=s== 1 000¢ 315009 ZZOZ@ EIRp dew

SJOOYIS TL-H
uMOoIyIURIS

SI00UYDS ZLN y__gm PR ’
umolyouasy A= o RS

Gl

o 0US rmEuEu_.u, :
Mumoyouald

@

|ooyog AlejuBlUs|3 UMOIOURLS 0] [00UOS AIBIUBWIS[T UMOIYOUSI m&mz &_W*Omu



Date. @ ﬂlj?ﬁjd

Change in Route Information for School District

Complete applicable section

Change in bus used on route

Previous Rouie #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

ﬂ' ﬂ Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in miles

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Miles Traveled on route:
New Miles Traveled on route;

Addition of new route

New Route #: =

BusVIN#  \ BAKICSAT PE3BY3BY
New Driver: EW\\\\S ((\.‘csﬁj\fl’f\d

Miles Traveled on Route: "—57_5

Reason/Additional Information:

Miced Noaw) ivex . Pucchased noyn) buS. Sokeodiced.

__@MMLMW&%MM
Oy 1*;'65)

July 2015




sy g 910009 gEDTd Iep dem

QFOOUSE TL-M
FUAMOIUDURIL

PARASINGS %o21D HITO

PEGY DUEISIDUL o
3 2200 Jaudos REE

Gl :
£5 §M1 ¥ pleasmog
T otesig.aeed.o Y

donun AU o
s umelysts Oiiymortiousia

,
T

uwwq iy

UONYD ANUNLLILIOY UMOIU2USIH 01 [00YsS AIRIUSLIS]] UMOLYDUSI




Date: q g &lj??,

L ]

Change in Route Information for e ‘School District

Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

ﬂ Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

Mew Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

Change in miles

Previous Route #:

New Route &:

Previous Miles Traveled on route;
New Miles Traveled on route:

M Addition of new route

New Route #: 1@

Bus VIN #: _\_E)AKQC«EQ HIKEZ21R4 2L

New Driver: Qmm t2y 153 X

Miles Traveled on Route; __2.0-9

Reason/Additional Information:

Weed  oaan dciver, Wadod coute kO vellenpe ovec-
(Umwrhy\o_\) o a0 oo coukes, .

July 2015



T T000L  2iBooo Zzoz eiep dew

oleouas Ksuewe@

ol
utmum\ﬂw.u

JOIURT LMOIILISLY

. , YoInyD ALUNWIWGD UMCILDUaI] 0] J00UDS Aleiusiue]g umeiyaus.y

7 shq



Date: q ; Hlj??,

Change in Route Information for

School District
Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m‘ Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #: _1 B

New Route #: —7

Previous Driver: __ < J)0uoneS  Foe\dox

New Driver: f\ﬂv’(\rm\ (\/f-:Ok.K_ 0\ S
EL Change in miles

Previous Route #: 1

New Route #: _7

Previous Miles Traveled on route: ‘—\?7 3 &

New Miles Traveled on route: L’ , -%

m Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

e Ao (Hoa 4 oNinniade  cenacovex .

%/24 /zz /422

July 2015



==t 000 25009 ZZGTG BIep dey

&l
ELYE

ypion £6 femyBii El
5Nz peoy sheuedy.

Fuet usniqiuied 7
Hnog AT £19210

URLa53e

-
]

paoy o1l a1joo) 4
LOPOL-E6ELL™

.%?.
yaunyd Artuniiiwon
:BoEu:wum

@.D,%oo;um MryatagE

. :
N RO

younyg AUNWILLGD UMOIDUSIS 01 [00UDS AIZIUSWST UMOIUDLSIY



pate O L1272,

g ﬂ

Change in Route Information for _te ncdatpuan  School District

Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

Hj Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

@' Change in miles

Previous Route #: 7
New Route #: —7 A
Previous Miles Traveled on route: ‘-—l fs é

New Miles Traveled on route: q"

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route;

Reason/Additional Information:

_ Bdiusted L elierfe  overoowolin
gl ik a0 e

QLS.

July 2015



puem———————— (107

s1Boen ZZ0z@ eiep dew

24

e

3BT UspaiuEs

L)
FrCat

¥

ca e ..B.,.
2UNUD AUNTINOD o = Sauas £
2 Yy i 00Uas AIpjsenaly
: Imeaia 4 5 Dw_,sﬂ_._u:m._m .
T Ty

- eoudy yfk .
LN LACIUOUSIZ

younyD AJUNWILLIS: UMGIYIUDIY 01 |00U0S AIBIUSLIS[T UMOILIDUAIL



e 91222

Change in Route Information for |

School District
Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route
Previous Route #: c% A
New Route #: g

New Bus VIN #: \BARNC D K LIF 29774\

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

& Change in miles

Previous Route #: % ﬁf

New Route #: Qé

Previous Miles Traveled on route: ?_D - %

New Miles Traveled on route: ?—- |

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route;

Reason/Additional Information:

Bdiusted vouke 4o Gt needs of district,

July 2015



ﬂuuﬂn_o.mu_ﬁnggou

a

iz

oy BESY telng
STz

“PECY iR B
L2

any P
N o

U2NYD ALUNWIWOD UMDOIYOUSIL 01 [00LOS AIEIUSLUS[T UMOILSUSI



Date: @ J UQ_I?’?’L

L | “

_School District

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

l' g Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

m Change in miles

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Miles Traveled on route:

New Miles Traveled on route:

Addition of new route

New Route #: OI

BusviN g \RAKNCBATIMEZ269979
New Driver: E,\LBQJ‘Q Q—(-'[)k_cu/

Miles Traveled on Route: ?)L\ . ‘0

Reason/Additional Information:

Neaw doclver  winsS  previousa o Subbsttuke  devvec
___:ij?j adyusted to  travel ” reads Sa&,{fj Yo
(D i

July 2015



s m————eet L 0002 915000 TZOZ wlep dew

e
uAAGylyaLal

san .
s @ lo0u95 Aimweweig
: Qlipaoruoten

> i,

100325 yBILE
JORURE UM DUalE

auey atm:os&..wm
UL IHOQRNIEM

A

3 SIG0UIS LY
UASIUDUBIS

Ly

Younyg AQUNWIGS) UMOIYILSLH 03 j00yag AT2jUauw]g UMOoUsuSI

L S



Date: Cﬂ! ll!ﬁ_,

School District

Change in Route Information for cIntn s 1
Complete applicable section

&r Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #: ID A

New Route #: \D

New Bus VIN #: \B_ALQ_CE)_@&ME&‘I 5[%

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #: \OA

New Route #: l D

Previous Driver: NGM\_QJ\ FHJ"MS
New Driver: M_[U’K Nm%m

m Change in miles

Previous Route i:

New Route #:

Previous Miles Traveled on route:

New Miles Traveled on route:

Addition of new route

i
f
]

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

_Predious _bus dﬁﬁi:m.a
deivers to Lit need

%mjdaﬁh’zd

ii*
1/5

July 2015



; TY 000z 2Ibo0g gEuEE Ep dety

FURT G201 1T
a6LLt-60k0L

SIOOUIS TLH
umauaLaa®

_oo_._om bEchem
D.EsS:ucEm

yauny AIUNWLIoD UMOIYIUSIH 0} [0040S AlBIUBWIR] UMOLYoUaL]

Q1



et Q1277

L | a

Change in Route Information for T School District

Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

m/ Change in miles

Previous Route #: !D
New Route #: \0 R
LI =

Previous Miles Traveled on route: L" l
New Miles Traveled on route: 'j % y 1

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route;

Reason/Additional Information:

M:A_)HS‘\‘QA coude A celieve  cneliaguading .
X322 - 9/ [72 J

July 2015



potmssmamt U 0007 2)D5003 ZZOZE S1Ep dewW

__..z:no _n: By Bues o
: czoEucm._u_

_aozum bmu_._mE I
Oﬁ

2l

Y2INYD ALUNWLIOS UMOLYIUSLH 01 [00YDS AlBIUSLLSIT UMOILOUS.Y

4Q1 4



Date: Q ! ll!??_

Change in Route Information for &Q ne b:l:Dlu w__ School District

Complete applicable section
D Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

@ Change in miles

Previous Route #: \ﬂ 5
New Route #: [‘D A’

Previous Miles Traveled on route: | ?2 2

New Miles Traveled on route: i )C 7 Lf

[::] Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route;

Reason/Additional Information:

_Trntionduced vcoutas S to_ celieonve nJar(,mucéirL_gf.

July 2015



st 0002 315009 T20ZE Bep dew

]

Qpﬁﬁ -
ot THY IS u..,,buxurﬂ

Yoinup AHUNWIUG]) uMoousL 0} [0US AIBIUSLUSIT UMOISUR.L

¥ Ql SV



oate O 12.]27.

L] a

Change in Route Information for _t—
Complete applicable section

m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #: ] ’

New Route #: l l A

New Bus VIN #: 1 BAPBNCPAZIE 23301

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #: (N

New Route #: VWA

Previous Driver: Jila_id%_E&ﬁ%g/__
New Driver: .MQ!%QQ___S.LQQDQ&DA____

m Change in miles

Previous Route #: \ \

New Route #: \\ A

Previous Miles Traveled on route: '2% ':\

New Miles Traveled on route: L\% -L\

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

__Eocm ANOX (2SI .0
___bxms_ﬁﬁ_ﬂm ﬁ;i%mm o(ﬁ‘

_School District

/ —F1 cu lhes (U(*Hn

PC NI ITAS bus . Adwasted  couke

Ao elimicockt

sossolecs a0l Sake fashagr (eax (ound.

July 2015



Frummmesecy Q00E  21P00D T207E B18p dep

:E.EU ._E nEEou
E.._o..sucid.

_oonum EB
ﬂdxo,._._o_._.u._m

Edsouss Uiy
.._ﬂm,sn_)f..so

U2InyD AUNLIIG: UMOILoUSl] 0} [00UaS AETUSWISTT UMOIYoUaId

[( g |



oste: |12,/ 77

T 1

Change in Route Information for School District

Complete applicable section

Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #f:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

New Driver:

w Change in miles
Previous Route #: 1 b
New Route #: 1A A

Previous Miles Traveled on route: Ll ‘4_2. Z-
New Miles Traveled on route: ::)_b . i

m Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveied on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

_Qxigimi:ed Coute {0 eliminatl cxosS oyex &%D,LS.

July 2015



at

TU.0002 21009 TE0ZE wep dew .

ol . : o -
%, : " Sugenwez g
- % : G FER
N . .
. S
GD '
afa

M e P T i
% Sias

{J
SRR UACIURYARE ™

Uadnyg AUUNUILIOYD UMoIDURIL 0] |00YdS ABIUSUISE UMOLYoURIS



Date: ng &fl.j 774

Change in Route Information for _ |

e . School District
Complete applicable section

D Change in bus used on route

Previous Route if:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

m’ Change in driver used on route
Previous Route {: g )E E O | ﬁB
New Route #: \%
Previous Driver: e at o iou
New Driver: /—\—.Odd K L\\Pb
M Change in miles

Previous Route #: SEB_D k E ]b

New Route #: \t
Previous Miles Traveled on route: 6E l i é?
New Miles Traveled on route: 67

Addition of new route

New Route #:

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

Formac drver cesioned. Waced wuy deiver, fddition of
N shuduek koS,

July 2015



z TR 000 915003 TTOTE BIep dew

ooy w7

3Alq uebepdeug 2692

@,

... peoy afiejuosd .
rv.oﬁucw.ﬁ QGEFE.

BnZ

(T
b
P

younus AYUNLULG: HMOLLoUalS 0] [00UDS AIBIUSLUS(T UMOJYDUSI]



=

Date: q 5 ﬁlj?’z_

Change in Route Information for ey _School District

Complete applicable section
m Change in bus used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

New Bus VIN #:

E E Change in driver used on route

Previous Route #:

New Route #:

Previous Driver:

Mew Driver:

EQ Change in miles

Previous Route #: YK b

New Route #: , L_;

Previous Miles Traveled on route: 5_‘!

New Miles Traveled on route: 2—7 ; 6

m Addition of new route

New Route &

Bus VIN #:

New Driver:

Miles Traveled on Route:

Reason/Additional Information:

SOE .11 N pu‘mﬂiﬁ.&ﬂﬁ_\é_m Strpes

July 2015



T 000 S6000 72078 BIep dejy

Fuaumcoy way @

JUBT UISRII0W SOGE 1

1
i

0OYDS Adeius
RWouaL]

TmEs -8 oy Cle HaT
e 11T E R :

100yog AlBIUSWID|T UMOLOUSL 01 jo0yos ABIUSWIS[Y UMOLYSUAIL




Policy Review



e S ST ST S I |
AN W =D

27

S T S S Wy B O s o W STy
Lo WL OWoe-aanbn B W —

School District R
INSTRUCTION 2335

Health Enhancement

Health, family life, and sex education, including information about parts of the body, reproduction, and
related topics, will be included in the instructional program as approptiate to grade level and course of
study. An instructional approach will be developed after consultation with parents and other community
representatives. Parents and guardians may ask to review materials to be used and may request that their
child be excluded from human sexuality education or instruction class sessions without prejudice in
accordance with Policy 3120. The District will notify parents and guardians 48 hours prior to any event,
assembly, or introduction of materials for instructional use on the topic of human sexuality. Notification
of parent or guardian rights under this policy will be issued on an annual basis,

For purposes of this Policy, "human sexuality education or instruction" means teaching or otherwise

providing information about human sexuality, including intimate relationships, human sexual anatomy,
sexual reproduction, sexually transmitted infections, sexual acts, sexual orientation, gender identity,
abstinence, contraception, or reproductive rights and responsibilities.

AIDS Education and Prevention

The Board believes HIV/AIDS and other STD/STI instruction is most effective when integrated into a
comprehensive health education program, Instruction must be appropriate to grade level and
development of students and must occur in a systematic manner. The Board particularly desires that
students receive proper education about HIV and other STD/STI’s, before they reach the age when they
may adopt behaviors which put them at risk of contracting the disease.

In order for education about HIV and other STD/STI’s to be most effective, the Superintendent will
require that faculty members who present this instruction receive continuing in-service training which
includes appropriate teaching strategies and techniques, Other staff members not involved in direct
instruction, but who have contact with students, will receive basic information about HIV/AIDS and other
STD/STI’s and instruction in use of universal precautions when dealing with body fluids. In accordance
with Board policy, parents will have an opportunity to review the HIV/STD/STI education program,
before it is presented to students,

Cross Reference: Policy 3120 — Compulsory Attendance

Policy 2332 — Student and Family Privacy Rights
Policy 2158 - Family Engagement

Legal Reference: §§ 50-16-1001, et seq., MCA AIDS Education and Prevention (AIDS
Prevention Act)
§ 20-7-120, MCA Excused Absences from Curriculum

Requirements
Policy History:
Adopted on;

Reviewed on:
Revised on:

© MTSBA 2022



06 ~1 Sy L B W ) —

LI W L W LD L L WL W R BRE R MR D R OB B B e oma ke Rl b ek e ik e
GO =~ v th P LN /= DD 00 SN RN = DD 00 ] O R W R = DD

Frenchtown School District

INSTRUCTION 2335

Health Enhancement

-Health, family life, and sex education, including information about patts of the body,

reproduction, and related topics, will be included in the instructional program as appropriate to
grade level and course of study. An instructional approach will be developed after consultation
with parents and other community representatives. Parents may ask to review materials to be
used and may request that their child be excluded from sex education class sessions without
prejudice,

The Board believes HIV/AIDS and other STD/STI instruction is most effective when integrated
into a comprehensive health education program. Instruction must be appropriate to grade level
and development of students and must occur in a systematic manner, The Board particularly
desires that students receive proper education about HIV and other STD/STI’s, before they reach
the age when they may adopt behaviors which put them at risk of contracting the disease.

In order for education about HIV and other STD/STI’s to be most effective, the Superintendent
will require that faculty members who present this instruction receive continuing in-service
training which includes appropriate teaching strategies and techniques. Other staff members not
involved in direct instruction, but who have contact with students, will receive basic information

-about HIV/AIDS and other STD/STI’s and instruction in use of universal precautions when

dealing with body fluids.

In accordance with Board policy, parents will have an opportunity to review the HIV/STD/STI
education program, before it is presented to students.

Legal Reference: §§ 50-16-1001, et seq., MCA AIDS Education and Prevention
(AIDS Prevention Act)

Policy History:

Adopted on;  11/13/01
Reviewed on:
Revised on:  10/11/05, 05/20/2014

© MTSBA 2013



Approval of Warrants



FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:
Preliminary Revenues vs, Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD August 2022:
Total Expenditures Committed YTD August 2022:

$1,234,643.46
$1,113,087.06

Expenditures August 2022:

For the General Fund in August 2022, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $292,342.48. For comparison,
expenditures in the General Fund for August 2021 were $191,993.37,

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in August 2022 were $510,832.98 compared to
$949,426.42 in August 2021. This decrease is due to the significant technology replacement purchases in July 2021
using ESSER funds.

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for August 2022

Payroll: $ 224,339.92
Claims: $1,162,718.56
Total $1,387,058.48

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the current month, which could include items from a previous
month (or fiscal year) in purchase order status.

A full claims warrant report is in your packet.

Student Activity Fund: The report is in your packet,

Grant Update (encumbrances included, as of August month end):

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures to Date % Expended
ESSER 3 Base* $1,812,821.00 $ 991,345.30 54.69 %
ESSER 3 Supplemental* $  40,116.00 ~$ 40116.00 100.00 %
ESSER 3 Learning Loss* $ 453,205.00 $ 164,720.08 36.35 %
ESSER 2 Bage** $1,008,980.00 $ 960,767.02 - 9522%
ESSER 2 Supplemental** $ 40,116.00 $ 2924943 72,91 %
ESSER 2 Special Needs** $  22,378.00 $ 19,697.16 88.02 %
IDEA B $ 299,988.00 3 0.00 0.00 %
IDEA Preschool $ 11,394.00 5 0.00 0.00 %
Title [A $ 339,495.00 § 401034 1.18%
Title UA $ 54,580.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
Title VB $ 30,993.00 3 0.00 0.00 %

*Second year of a three-year grant
**Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 9/12/2022




Budgeted Funds

Fund

General
Transportation
Bus Depreciation
Tuition
Retirement
Adult Education
Technology
Flexibility

Debt Service
Building Reserve

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch
Miscellaneous
Traffic Education

Compensated Absence

Enterprise
Building
Endowment

Expenditure Report by Fund -

Total Expenditures - All Funds

August 2022

Current

Committed* YTD  Appropriation

Committed*
Current Month
$ 29234248 § 375,975.91
$  24,683.13 § 25,857,05
$ {4,500.00) § 238,318.04
$ (3,610.01) § 108.40
$ 26,986.04 § 26.,986.04
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - § .
$ - b 900,00
Committed*
Current Month Committed* YTD
§  (11,175.85) §$ 6,172.88
$ 31,989.70 § 283,365.69
$ 263.09 % 548.65
$ - 8 -
$ - .
$ 15385440 $ 153,854,40
5 - $ 1,000,00
Current Month YTD
$ 51083298 $ 1,113,087.06

10,914,455.23
795,455.00
431,154.75
344,372.86
1,546,050.00
49,843.65
112,507.63
307,809.28
1,392,000.00
593,288,06

¥ T 6% 92 82 BT 09 B8 05 o5

Beginning Cash
Balance
$ 207,155.86
$  1,030,252,37
$ 32,196.81
$ 41,674,32
$ 4,208.27
$ 5,607.23
$ 33,053.62

Available Y%

Appropriation Committed
$ 10,538,479.32 3.44%
§ 769,597.95 3.25%
$ 192,836.71 55.27%
$ 344,264.46 0.03%
$ 1,519,063.96 1.75%
$ 49,843.65 0.00%
$ 112,507.63 0.00%
b 307,809.28 0.00%
$ 1,392,000.00 0.00%
5 552,388.06 0.15%
Preliminary Ending

Cash Balance**
3 220,189.58
$ 1,023,939.61
$ 54,126.26
$ 41,735.70
$ 4,214 .47
$ (39,493.92) *#*
$ 33,102.29

*Committed expenditures include current month claims paid and encumbrances from current month not yet paid
*Current month negative expenditures are a result of reversing accounts payable entries from FY22 '
*¥Preliminary cash balance are at time of report, prior ta county close and all revenues and cash transfers posted
44 Jwaiting additional insurance proceeds



09/12/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Page! 1 of 1
03:34:59 Warrant Cash Transfer Repozt Report ID: AP350
For the Accounting Period: 8/22

Fund Amournt
Payrell
201 GENERAL FUND 169,931,33
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 23,149 .55
212 LUNCH FUND 1,084.8¢9
214 RETIREMENT EUND 26,986 ,04
215 MISCELLANFEOUS FUND 2,925.02
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 263.0%
Total: 224,339.92
Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 174,648,30
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 1,710,586
211 BUS DEPRECIATION FUND 238,318.04
212 LUNCH FUND . 1,463.71
213 TUITICN FUND 48,40
215 MISCELLANEQUS FUND 625,707.15
260 BUILDING FUND 120,802, 40
Totalt 1,162,718,56

Grand Total; 1,387,058,48



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

911212022 Page

Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73232 55226 DAYSPRING RESTORATION flood progress payment BUILDING FUND 16384.78 8/3/2022
73232 55226 DAYSPRING RESTORATION water mitigation BUILDING FUND 43347.25 81312022
73233 55232 DEMCO, INC, Library materials GENERAL FUND 404.11 8/af2022
73233 55232 DEMCO, INC, Library materlals GENERAL FUND 269.40 8/3/2022
73233 55232 DEMCO, INC, library materlals GENERAL FUND 6.62 81312022
73233 55232 DEMCQO, INC, library materlals GENERAL FUNp 4.41 8/3/2022
73234 85227 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre Employment Screen TA GENERAL FUND 80.00 8/3/2022
73234 55227 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre Employment Screen TK GENERAL FUND 80,00 8/312022
73235 "55231 MORGENROTH MUSIC GENTERS, INC. muslc folders GENERAL FUND 82,50 8312022
73236 55228 NORCO INC., k axygen GENERAL FUND 98.58 8/312022
73237 5523? RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Football helmets GENERAL FUND 4693.00 8/312022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Football order GENERAL FUND 1035.80 81312022
73237 85237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Soceer order GENERAL FUND - 336.82 81312022
73237 55237 | RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Soccar order GENERAL FUND 336.83 81312022
73237 565237 RED RQCK SPORTING GOCODS Boys Wrestling order GENERAL FUND 489,88 81312022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Girls wrastling crder GENERAL FUND 304,89 8/312022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Track and Flald order GENERAL FUND 591.79 8/3/2022
7237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS Golf order GENERAL FUND 153.90 8/312022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Vollayball order GENERAL FUND 995.45 81312022
73237 65237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Softhall order GENERAL FUND 1399.30 8/3/2022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Softhall order GENERAL FUND - 1343.83 8/3/2022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Cross Country order GENERAL FUND 39.75 8132022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Boys BB order GENERAL FUND 37245 8/3/2022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Glrls BB order GENERAL FUND 372.45 8/3/2022
73237 55237 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Athletlc tape/oare GENERAL FUND 2437.20 8312022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks MISCELLANEQUS FUND 9270.00 81312022
73238 - 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEQUS FUND 360.00 81312022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY cart MISCELLANEQUS FUND 699.00 8/3/2022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY licensa MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1050.00 8/3/2022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks MISCELLANEQUS FUND 9270.00 8f3/2022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEQUS FUND 350.00 81312022
73238 55234 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY license MISCELLANECUS FUND 1050.00 813/2022
732390 - 55229 SHERWIN WILLIAMS summer paint GENERAL FUND 449,91 8/3/2022
73239 55229 SHERWIN WILLIAMS summer paint GENERAL FUND 268.44 8/3/2022
13240 55225 TK Elavator Corperation elavator Maint GENERAL FUND 212,40 B8/3/2022
73241 55230 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC chip seal south campus MISCELLANEOUS FUND 19900,00 8/3/2022
73242 56233 WORLD BOQOK, INC Cnline package MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1150.39 Bf3/2022
73242 56233 WORLD BCOK, INC enline ebook MISCELLANEOUS FUND 128.88 8/3/2022
73242 - 55233 WORLD BCOK, INC online ebook MISCELLANEOUS FUND 224,62 8312022
73242 58233 WORLD BOOK, INC fluency package MISCELLANEOUS FUND 72,72 B8/3/2022
73242 58233 WORLD BCOK, INC wizard MISCELLANEOUS FUND 5556.50 81312022
73243 55244 AG SALES, INC, sprinkler parts GENERAL FUND 95.30 81112022
73243 55244 AG SALES, INC. sprinkler patts GENERAL FUND 116.48 B8/11/2022
73244 55243 Amarican Towers LLC tower rent GENERAL FUND 250.00 811172022
73245 . 56242 BLACKFOOT district phene bil MISCELLANEOQUS FUND 387.29 8/11/2022
73245 55242 BLACKFQOT district phone bil GENERAL FUND 1393.52 8i11f2022
73245 56242 BLACKFOOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 1672.23 81172022
73245 55242 BLACKFOOT district phone bl GENERAL FUND 1672.23 8M1/2022

August



FRENGHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

9/12/2022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73245 56242 BLACKFCOT district phone bill GENERAL FUND 836,11 81172022
73246 55264 ClayKing pottery supplies GENERAL FUND 95.14 81112022
73248 55264 ClayKing shipping GENERAL FUND 9.16 8/11/2022
73247 55246 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Admin water bill GENERAL FUND 26.00 811172022
73248 55253 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY Operating cert fee GENERAL FUND 23.40 81112022
73248 55253 DEPARTMENT OF LABCR AND INDUSTRY Operating cert fea GENERAL FUND 12.60 81112022
73248 55263 PEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY Operating Certfae GENERAL FUND 2340 811112022
73248 55263 DEPARTMENT OF LABCR AND INDUSTRY Operating Cert fee GENERAL FUND 12.60 8/11/2022
73248 55253 DEPARTMENT.OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY  stop fee/inspection fee GENERAL FUND 344,50 81112022
73248 56253 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY  stop fee/inspection fee GENERAL FUND 185.50 8/11/2022
73248 55283 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY  stop foe/inspaction fee GENERAL FUND 238.50 8M11/2022
73248 55253 DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY  stop feefinspection fee GENERAL FUND 291.50 81112022
73249 55251 FRENCHTOWN 8D #40 revirak fees GENERAL FUND 1.29 81112022
73250 56240 FRENCHTOWN USPS PO Box 117 annual fee GENERAL FUND 108.00 81112022
73250 "B6240 FRENCHTOWN USPS PO Bex 510 annual fee GENERAL FUND 170,00 8/11/2022
73251 55239 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre employment physical EB GENERAL FUND 80.00 811112022
73251 55230 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre smpleyment physical AF GENERAL FUND 80.00 81112022
73251 55239 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERARY Fre smployment physical EC~ GENERAL FUND 80.00 81112022
73252 55262 HILLYARD/MONTANA South Campus Custodial MISCELLANEOUS FUND  13747.75 8M1/2022
73252 55262 HILLYARD/MONTANA South Campus Custodial MISCELLANEOUS FUND 8483.22 8/11/2022
73252 " 56262 HILLYARD/MONTANA Nerth Campus Custodial MISCELLANEOUS FUND  10350.32 8/11/2022
73252 55262 HILLYARD/MONTANA Nerth Campus Custodial MISCELLANEQUS FUND  11684.20 811142022
73253 56249 iSolved HCM isclved GENERAL FUND 507.00 8M11/2022
73254 55247 LEIF ASSOCIATES ING, Professional fess GENERAL FUND 7800.00 81112022
73255 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, supplles GENERAL FUND 39.73 81142022
73255 56238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, supplies GENERAL FUND 48.55 811142022
73255 " 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, repairs GENERAL FUND 39.45 81112022
73265 56238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. repairs GENERAL FUND 21.24 811112022
73255 56238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. summer project GENERAL FUND 117.68 811/2022
73255 56238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, summer project GENERAL FUND 63.37 81172022
73255 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. concrete repair GENERAL FUND 78.63 81112022
73255 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. concrate repair GENERAL FUND 96.11 811112022
732585 - 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. HS repairs GENERAL FUND 3411 811112022
73255 55238 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. HS repairs - GENERAL FUND 41.69 811112022
73256 55261 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS HS tollet parts GENERAL FUND 58.04 81112022
73266 55261 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS HS tollet parts GENERAL FUND 28,38 811112022
13256 55261 MARKS PLUMBING PARTS HS tollet parts GENERAL FUND 105.62 B/11/2022
73257 56252 Midway Rental sod cuiter GENERAL FUND 57.37 811112022
73257 - 55252 Midway Rental sot cuiter GENERAL FUND 7013 8/11/2022
73258 55245 MISSOULIAN Sped nawspaper delivery GENERAL FUND 30.00 8M172022
73259 55260 MONTANA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT GO, activity tables GENERAL FUND 1290.00 8/11/2022
73259 55260 MONTANA SCHOOL EQUIPMENT CO. stacking chalrs GENERAL FUND 4400.00 8/1t/2022
73260 56250 Napa Auto Paris alr fitters TRANSPORTATION 25,00 81112022

FUND
73280 - 55250 Napa Auto Paris grease fittings GENERAL FUND 0.75 81112022
73260 56250 Napa Auto Parts grease fittings GENERAL FUND 080 811112022
73260 552560 Napa Auto Paris grease fiitihgs GENERAL FUND 0.90 811112022
73280 56250 Napa Auto Paris greasa fittihgs GENERAL FUND 0.45 BM1/2022

August



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Réport

011212022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Check Date
73261 55235 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Inter Sharp copler GENERAL FUND 12364.95 8/11/2022
73261 55241 QFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES dist copier charge GENERAL FUND 17.24 BM 112022
73261 . 55241 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES Elem copler charge GENERAL FUND .14 81112022
73261 55241 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES M3 copler charge GENERAL FUND 2848 8/11/2022
73261 55241 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES MS copler Staples GENERAL FUND 273.42 8/11/2022
73262 55256 OP CSCT State MaltchiJuly GENERAL FUND 233.05 81172022 .
73263 55258 PARinc Assessments GENERAL FUND 1037.24 B/i11/2022
73263 -55258 FARinc Assessments GENERAL FUND 453.72 811112022
73264 55257 PAULSON ELECTRIC feader wire repair GENERAL FUND 6500.00 81472022
73264 85257 PAULSON ELECTRIC feeder wire repair GENERAL FUND 8997.97 81172022
73264 55257 PAULSON ELECTRIC bathroom lighting GENERAL FUND 2626.00 81112022
73264 55257 PAULSON ELECTRIC bathroom lighting GENERAL FUND 1006.65 81472022
73264 56257 PAULSON ELECTRIC bathroom lighting GENERAL FUND 175.50 8/11/2022
732686 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8890 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 38.54 81112022
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8809 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 501,20 81112022
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North GENERAL FUND 963.84 81412022
73268 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #88% Garbage North TRANSPORTATION 34.70 812022

: FUND
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8890 Garbage North TRANSPORTATION 3.86 8112022
FUND
73266 55265 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 42.01 81112022
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage South ‘GENERAL FUND 1050.29 81112022
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage South GENERAL FUND 546,15 8/11/2022
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #3889 Garbage South TRANSPORTATION 37.81 811112022
FUND
73266 55255 REPUBLIC SERVICES #88% Garbage South TRANSPORTATION 4.20 8M11/2022
FUND ’ )
73267 55265 RILEY DEVINS reimburse/new employee food ~ GENERAL FUND 235.90 8/11/2022
73268 55263 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC science tables/supplies GENERAL FUND 2180.88 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY lic for chromebooks GENERAL FUND 525.00 8/11/2022
75269 56259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY cart GENERAL FUND £699.00 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks GENERAL FUND 4635,00 81172022
73269 56259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping GENERAL FUND 275.00° 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY 2508 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1020,00 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY ¢ases MISCELLANEQOUS FUND 1020.00 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEOUS FUND 150.00 8i11/2022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY promethian GENERAL FUND T 14475 811412022
73260 56250 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY promethian GENERAL FUND 173,70 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY ' promethian GENERAL FUND 173.70 81112022
73269 55250 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY premethian GENERAL FUND 86.85 81112022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY ipads MISCELLANEOUS FUND  12870.00 8/11/2022
73269 55259 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEQUS FUND 150,00 81412022
73270 55248 THOMAS PLUMBING faucst GENERAL FUND 85.00 81112022
73270 55248 THOMAS PLUMBING faucet GENERAL FUND 35.00 8112022
73271 55266 HARLOWS TRUCK CENTER International CE S Bus BUS DEPRECIATION 238318.04 8/18/2022
' FUND
73272 55268 DAYSPRING RESTORATION progress flood payment BUILDING FUND 15384.78 81192022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program tanagement GENERAL FUND 1323.84 811912022

August



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

August

9/12/2022 Page
Check # Clalm # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Check Date
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program managemant GENERAL FUND 3812.81 811972022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program management GENERAL FUND 350,00 8/19/2022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program managemsnt GENERAL FUND 1208.48 8/19/2022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program management GENERAL FUND 1268.90 8/19/2022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Managament LLC program management GENERAL FUND 2816.34 8192022
73273 55274 E Rate Program Management LLC program management GENERAL FUND 1812.72 81972022
73274 55273 HOME DEPOT HS Malnt Jobs GENERAL FUND 117.03 81912022
73274 55273 HOME DEPOT HS Maint jobs GENERAL FUND 143,04 81192002
73274 55273 HOME DEPOT HS Malnt jobs GENERAL FUND 14,83 81192022
73274 55273 HOME DEPOT HS Maint jobs GENERAL FUND 18.12 8/19/2022
73275 55272 KALEVA LAW OFFICES legal work for dist GENERAL FUND 187.50 811912022
73276 58276 MISSOULA GOUNTY SUPT.OF SCHOOLS  ad shara bill GENERAL FUND 46.62 8/19/2022
73277 56283 IMONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  coupling GENERAL FUND 142.92 811912022
73217 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  coupling GENERAL FUND 174,67 819/2022
3217 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  coupling GENERAL FUND 8,58 81912022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  coupling GENERAI FUND 10.48 811912022
7317 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  chair mat GENERAL FUND 38.5¢ 81912022
73217 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spoilfy GENERAL FUND 6,40 8/19/2022

CoTeT 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spaiify GENERAL FUND 9.59 B19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Raptor scannet/printer GENERAL FUND 760.00 811972022
3277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  lost amazen return GENERAL FUND 24.00 81912022
73217 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  glfts for new employees GENERAL FUND 236.97 811912022
73277 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  book GENERAL FUND 11.99 8{19/2022
73277 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  book GENERAL FUND 8.00 8/19/2022
73277 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  ice mashine cleaner GENERAL FUND 100.32 8/19/2022
7307 55283 MONTANA EDUCATGORS GREDIT UNION  ice machine clesner GENERAL FUND 122,62 8/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION 1D badge supplies GENERAL FUND 36.37 8/19/2022
732717 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION 1D badge suppliss GENERAL FUND 43.66 8/19/2022
73277 56283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION 1D badge supplies GENERAL FUND 43,66 8/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  |D badge supplies GENERAL FUND 21.83 81972022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  classroom rug GENERAL FUND 119,99 8119/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION 2 way radio power cords TRANSPORTATION 60,16 81912022

: FUND
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATCORS CREDIT UNION  Cablas and cords {20) GENERAL FUND 229.80 8/19/2022
73217 56283 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Office supplies/batter! GENERAL FUND 49.27 B/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Office supplies/batter! GENERAL FUND 59,12 B/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATCRS CREDIT UNION  Office suppliesfbattar] GENERAL FUND 59.12 8/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Office suppliesfbatter GENERAL FUND 29.56 8/19/2022
73277 55283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  office supplies GENERAL FUND 62,72 B8/19/2022
73277 65283 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  office supplies GENERAL FUND 10.46 8/19/2022
73278 56271 MONTANA SCHOOL BOARDS policy setvice Maint . GENERAL FUND 1650,00 8/19/2022
‘ ASSOCIATION
73279 £5281 Ninemile Ground Works Grass maint GENERAL FUND 331.50 81972022
73279 56284 Ninemile Ground Works Grass malnt GENERAL FUND 643.50 8192022
73279 56281 Ninemile Ground Works Grass maint GENERAL FUND 643.50 8/19/2022
73279 55281 Ninemlle Ground Works Grass maint GENERAL FUND 331.60 8/19/2022
73280 55267 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC watar system tested GENERAL FUND 80.65 81872022
73280 55267 PROFESSICGNAL CONSULTANTS INC water system tested GENERAL FUND 156.59 8/19/2022



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

9/M2/2022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73280 55267 PROFESSICNAL CONSULTANTS INC water system fested GENERAL FUND 156,59 81812022
73280 55267 PROFESSICNAL CONSULTANTS INC waler system tested GENERAL FUND 80.67 8/18/2022
73281 55278 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Boys Wrastling order GENERAL FUND 309,50 811912022
73281 65278 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Boys Wreslllng order GENERAL FUND 11.00 8/19/2022
73281 55278 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS Girls wrestling order GENERAL FUND 398,50 8/192022
73281 55278 RED ROCK SPCRTING GOODS Girls wrestling order GENERAL FUND 11.00 8/19/2022
73281 55278 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS foothall pants GENERAL FUND 3018.20 81192022
73281 55278 RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS chest protector GENERAL FUND 79.95 311972022
73282 55282 SCHOLASTIC INC. Elem magazines GENERAL FUND 374068 8Mas022
73282 55282 SCHOLASTIC INC, Elem magazines GENERAL FUND 0.02 81972022
73283 55275 Shadalr Childrens Hospital facllity fuition TUITION FUND 68.40 81912022
73284 55270 UNDEM CONTRACTING ING chip seal south campus MISCELLANEOUS FUND 3680.0¢ 8M9f2022
73284 55279 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC chip seal south campus MISCELLANEQUS FUND 156720.00 8/19/2022
73284 55279 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC chip seal south campus MISCELLANEOUS FUND 300.00 811912022
73284 55279 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC chip seal south campus MISCELLANEQUS FUND ~ 200.00 812022
73285 56269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist talephone bill GENERAL FUND 117.38 8/18/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist telephons bill GENERAL FUND 140.84 8/19/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist telephone bifl GENERAL FUND 140.84 8Mai2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist telephona bil : GENERAL FUND 70.42 8/19/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist hot spot GENERAL FUND 20,00 81912022
73289 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist hot spot GENERAL FUND 24.01 8M19/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist hot spot GENERAL FUND 24,04 8/19/2022
73285 56269 VERIZON WIRELESS Dist hot spot GENERAL FUND 12,00 8119/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -16.30 81912022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS cradit GENERAL FUND -19.56 8192022
73285 56269 VERIZON WIRELESS cregit GENERAL FUND -16.56 8/19/2022
73285 56269 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND 9,78 8M8/2022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS cradit GENERAL FUND -3.88 81912022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS crecit GENERAL FUND -4.64 8119/2022
. 73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS credit GENERAL FUND -4.64 81912022
73285 55269 VERIZON WIRELESS cradit GENERAL FUND -2.32 81912022
73286 55280 WESTERN INTERSTATE INC. HS Commons floor work MISCELLANEQUS FUND  41300.00 819/2022
73286 55280 WESTERN INTERSTATE INC. HS Commons floor wark MISCELLANEQUS FUND 3500.00 811912022
73287 55277 WESTERN MONTANA MENTAL HEALTH ~ CSCT sarvices MISCELLANEQUS FUND 12106.60 8/19/2022
CENTER
73288 55270 WEX BANK bus route fuel TRANSPORTATION 252,35 81972022
FUND
73288 86270 WEX BANK School Car TRANSPORTATION 29343 8/19/2022
FUND
73288 " 55270 WEX BANK Maint/Gas GENERAL FUND 120.82 8119/2022
73288 55270 WEX BANK Malnt/Gas GENERAL FUND 234,51 811972022
73288 56270 WEX BANK Maint/Gas GENERAL FUND 234.51 8/19/2022
73288 55270 WEX BANK Maint/Gas GENERAL FUND 120.81 81912022
73280 55290 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art1and 2 GENERAL FUND 19.02 81252022
73288 55290 BLICK ART MATERIALS At1and 2 CGENERAL FUND 37.36 8/25/2022
73289 - 55290 BLICK ART MATERIALS Pottery and Sculpture GENERAL FUND 17.69 81252022
73290 55295 DISCOVERY EDUCATION INC/Mystery Lesson Plans MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2133.50 812512022
Science

August



FRENGHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Repori

9/12/2022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73290 55205 DISCOVERY ERUCATICN INC/Mystery Lesson Plans MISCELLANECUS FUND 142234 8/2512022

Science
73291 55284 Ed Power/Silvetback data collection MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2250.00 8/26f2022
73291 55284 Ed Powar/Silverback data collection MISCELLANEQUS FUND 2250.00 812512022
73291 55284 Ed Power/Silvetback data collection MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2250.00 812612022
73201 55284 Ed Powar/Slverback data collection MISCELLANEOUS FUND 2250.00 81262022
73202 55285 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Cutfall (GENERAL FUND 161.55 8/25/2022
73282 55285 ENERGY LABORATORIES, INC HS Outfall GENERAL FUND 197.45 /2512022
73293 55208 FRENCHTOWN USPS nawsiattar mailing GENERAL FUND 504.44 8/25/2022
73294 55297 GOPHER SPORTS & ACTIVEWEAR, INC M8 Gym 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 3627.83 8/2512022
73295 55286 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY preemployment screed KL GENERAL FUND 80.00 8/25/2022
73296 55296 [XL LEARNING [XL site licensing MISCELLANEQUS FUND 7025.00 8/2512022
73296 55296 IXL LEARNING IXL site license MISCELLANECUS FUND 4781.40 B8/26(2022
73296 55296 IXL LEARNING IXL site llcense MISCELLANECQUS FUND 3187.50 8/25/2022
73297 55204 KUTA software renswal GENERAL FUND 1022,0C /2512022
73298 55292 MUSIC MEDICS Bass Clarinet repairs GENERAL FUND 153,00 8/2512022
73298 55292 MUSIC MEDICS Bass Clarinet repairs GENERAL FUND 536.75 8/25/2022
73298 56292 MUSIC MEDICS Trombone rapairs GENERAL FUND 158,00 8/2512022
73208 55292 MUSIC MECICS Trombone repairs GENERAL FUND 130.20 812512022
73299 55289 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK toners GENERAL FUND 156,00 B125/2022
73209 55289 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK toners GENERAL FUND 187.20 8/25(2022
73299 55289 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK toners GENERAL FUND 187.20 8/25/2022
73299 55289 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK toners GENERAL FUND 93,60 8/25/2022
73300 55287 ROSS R STALCUP, CPA, PC auditor fee GENERAL FUND £850.00 8/25(2022
73301 "55203 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Day 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 10.70 812512022
73301 55293 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Day ordar GENERAL FUND 36.00 8/2512022
73301 . 55203 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC K-5 Art 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 49.52 8/25/2022
73301 55293 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC K-5 Art 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 15,59 8/25/2022
73301 55293 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Peterson 22/23 arder GENERAL FUND 207 8/25/2022
73301 55293 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Fuibright 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 207 B/25/2022
73301 " 556293 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC Campbell order GENERAL FUND 199,93 B/25/2022
73302 55288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY cart MISCELLANEOUS FUND 699.00 B/25/2022
73302 55288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks MISCELLANECUS FUND  25800.00 8/26/2022
73302 55288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks MISCELLANEQUS FUND  25800,00 8/25/2022
73302 55288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromehooks MISCELLANEQUS FUND  25800.00 Bf25/2022
73302 56288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY chromebooks MISCELLANEQUS FUND  25800,00 8/25/2022
73302 - 565288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEOUS FUND 250,00 B/25/2022
73302 55268 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipplng MISCELLANEQUS FUND 250.00 812512022
73302 55268 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipping MISCELLANEOUS FUND 250.00 81252022
73302 56288 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY shipplng MISCELLANEQUS FUND 250.00 812512022
73303 56291 SHERWIN WILLIAMS summer palnt GENERAL FUND 239,45 812512022
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC pipe ropalr GENERAL FUND 187.39 813112022
73304 - 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC pipe repalr GENERAL FUND 363.74 8/31/2022
73304 56320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC pipe rapalr GENERAL FUND 363.74 83112022
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, ING pipe rapair GENERAL FUND 187.38 813172022
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC alr gap GENERAL FUND 199.11 B31/2022
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC alr gap GENERAL FUND 386.52 8/31/2022
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC air gap GENERAL FUND 366.52 81312022

August



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

911212022 Page
Check # Claim# Vendor Name Descriptlon Title Amount Check Date
73304 55320 4G'S PLUMBING AND HEATING, INC air gap GENERAL FUND 199,11 8/31/2022
73305 55335 American Fidslity Administrative Sevices employes reporting GENERAL FUND 1982.50 813172022
73308 55331 AMY GEAUDRY reimbursement/butterfly Jesson  GENERAL FUND 77.10 813112022
73307 55338 BLICK ART MATERIALS Art Classes GENERAL FUND 36.55 8/31/2022
73307 55338 BLICK ART MATERIALS Pottary and Stulpture credit GENERAL FUND -113.66 8/3112022
73307 55338 BLICK ART MATERIALS Pottery and Sculpture GENERAL FUND 80.87 813112022
73307 56338 BLICK ART MATERIALS Pottery and Sculpture GENERAL FUND 54.39 813112022
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE Sprinkler zons upgrades GENERAL FUND 1275.68 8/3172022
SPRINKLER ’
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE Sprinkler zone upgrades GENERAL FUND 2476.32 813472022
SPRINKLER
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE Spiinkler zonhe upgrades GENERAL FUND 2476.32 8/3112022
' SPRINKLER
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE Sprinkler zong upgrades GENERAL FUND 1275.58 813112022
SPRINKLER ‘
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE repairs GENERAL FUND 103.73 8/31/2022
SPRINKLER
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE repairs GENERAL FUND 201.36 8i31/2022
SPRINKLER
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE rapairs GENERAL FUND 201.36 813112022
SPRINKLER
73308 55336 BLUE MOUNTAIN LANDSCAPE rapairs GENERAL FUND 103.73 813112022
SPRINKLER
73308 55209 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD JMG Summer training MISCELLANEQUS FUND 165.99 813112022
73309 55300 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD Picture NHS MISCELLANEQUS FUND 44.57 813112022
73308 55300 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD new slaff orlentation GENERAL FUND 105.37 813112022
73309 55300 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD new staff lunch GENERAL FUND 24840 . 813112022
73309 58301 BMO HARR|S MASTERCARD registration 2 buses TRANSPORTATION .77 8/31/2022
FUND
73309 55302 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD adrmin breakfast GENERAL FUND 44.28 813112022
73309 55302 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD prf development provislons MISCELLANEQUS FUND 107.19 BI31/2022
73300 55302 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD prf development provislons MISCELLANEQUS FUND 107.19 813112022
73309 55302 BMOQ HARRIS MASTERCARD prf development provisions MISCELLANEQUS FUND 107.19 813112022
73300 55302 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD prf developmant provislons MISCELLANEQUS FUND 107.18 8/31/2022
73309 55303 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mirophones/speakers GENERAL FUND 1090.57 813112022
73309 55308 BMG HARRIS MASTERCARD library furniture BUILDING FUND 19897.00 813172022
73309 55303 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD library furnifure BUILDING FUND 19897.00 B8/31/2022
73309 55303 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD subscription/libro FM GENERAL FUND 14.99 8/31/2022
73309 55303 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD records shipplng GENERAL FUND 15.55 813172022
73309 55303 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD school board meeting dinner GENERAL FUND 22.98 8/31/2022
73309 56304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bill South GENERAL FUND 61.97 8/31/2022
73309 56304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Elecirlc Bill South GENERAL FUND 1549.37 813112022
73309 55804 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bill South GENERAL FUND 805,67 813112022
73309 "55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Elsstiric Bl South TRANSPORTATION 55.78 8/31/2022
FUND
73309 556304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Eleotric BIll South TRANSPORTATION 6.20 813112022
FUND
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Elsctric Bill North GENERAL FUND 363.00 873112022

August



91212022

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

August

Page
Check # Claim# . Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bill North GENERAL FUND 4718.99 813112022
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bl North GENERAL FUND 9074.98 8/31/2022
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bill North TRANSPORTATION 326.7C 8/31/2022
: FUND
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Bill North TRANSPORTATION 36,30 813112022
FUND
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Graenhouse GENERAL FUND 5.05 813172022
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Graenhouse GENERAL FUND 126.29 813112022
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Greenhouse GENERAL FUND 85.57 8i31/2022
73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Electric Greenhouse TRANSPORTATION 4,55 813172022
FUND
T 73309 55304 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Elactric Graanhouse TRANSPORTATION 0.51 8/31/2022
FUND
73309 55305 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD background check AS/CA GENERAL FUND 40,00 8/31/2022
73309 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class TRANSPORTATION 432.00 83112022
’ FUND
73309 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 232.00 813172022
73309 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class (GENERAL FUND 97.00 8/31/2022
73309 55308 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 35.00 8i31/2022
73309 55306 BMO HARR!S MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 27.00 8/3112022
73309 55306 ‘BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 27.00 813112022
73300 55306 BMO HARR|S MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 116.00 8/31/2022
73309 £5306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR clags GENERAL FUND 89.00 B8/31/2022
73309 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 81.00 8/31/2022
73309 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 27.00 /3112022
73308 65306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 135.00 8/3112022
73308 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD GPR clags GENERAL FUND 27.00 8/31/2022
73308 55306 BMQO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 27.00 813172022
73308 55306 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CPR class GENERAL FUND 27.00 8/31/2022
73309 56307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD turf GENERAL FUND 20.25 8/31/2022
7330¢ 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD turf GENERAL FUND 24.30 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD turf GENERAL FUND 24.30 8/31/2022
73308 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD turf GENERAL FUND 12,15 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower parts GENERAL FUND 90.75 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD mower parts GENERAL FUND 110.91 8/31/2022
73308 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD track molding GENERAL FUND 73,07 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD batteries GENERAL FUND 15.38 8/3112022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CDA metals GENERAL FUND 84,91 8/3112022
73308 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CDA metals GENERAL FUND 101.89 8/3112022
73308 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CDA metals GENERAL FUND 101.89 8i3112022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD CDA metals GENERAL FUND 50,85 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD grinderfsprayerfittings GENERAL FUND 60.72 813412022
73308 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD grindet/aprayerfitings GENERAL FUND 72.88 8/31/2022
73300 " 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD grinderfsprayeritings GENERAL FUND 72.88 8/31/2022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD grindetfsptayerfiitings GENERAL FUND 36.44 813172022
73309 55307 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD floor tranaitions GENERAL FUND 143.54 83142022
73308 55308 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD SAM maeting hotel/Meyer 2night GENERAL FUND 338.80 8/31/2022
73309 55299 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD return MISCELLANEOUS FUND -19.09 83172022



FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

91212022 Page
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73310 55322 BROWN'S SEPTIC SERVICES, INC. Plugged tollets GENERAL FUND 130.00 8/31/2022
73310 "55322 BROWN'S SEPTIC SERVICES, INC. Plugged tollets GENERAL FUND 70,00 8/3112022
73314 55323 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check DW GENERAL FUND 30,00 Bf3112022
SERVIC

73314 55323 CRIMINAL RECCRDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check DB GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/31/2022
SERVIC

73311 55323 CRIMINAL RECCRDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check MH GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/31/2022

o SERVIC

73311 55323 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION -~ background check CM GENERAL FUND 30,00 8/31/2022
SERVIC . )

73311 55323 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check SB GENERAL FUND 30,00 8/31/2022
SERVIC

73311 56323 GRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  kackground check TK GENERAL FUND 30,00 8/31/2022
SERVIC

73311 55323 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  background check AF GENERAL FUND 30.00 8/31/2022
SERVIC ‘

73312 55311 DAYSPRING RESTORATION water mitigation BUILDING FUND 42691,50 8/31/2022

73313 56328 Docusign, Inc. docusign GENERAL FUND 3105,00 8/31/2022

73314 55327 HI POD five streaming GENERAL FUND 120,00 8/31/2022

73315 -55313 IMPACT APPLICATIONS INC. subscriptlon GENERAL FUND 695,00 8/31/2022

73316 55316 Janee Hubley lunch refundiColterWyatt LUNCH FUND 223.70 8/39/2022

73317 55314 Jolyn Meyer gift creation GENERAL FUND 207.96 8/31/2022

73318 55309 KALEVA LAW QOFFICES Sped tralring GENERAL FUND 200,00 813112022

73319 55310 0P August CSCT malch GENERAL FUND 360.67 8/31/2022

73320 - 55330 OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY slevator maint GENERAL FUND 273643 8/31/2022

73320 - 55330 0718 ELEVATOR COMPANY elevator maint GENERAL FUND 147347 83112022

73321 55333 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL postage machine rental GENERAL FUND 138.26 8/31/2022
SERVICES L :

73321 56333 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL postage machine rental GENERAL FUND 88.87 8/31/2022
SERVICES L :

73321 56333 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANGIAL postage machine rental GENERAL FUND 88.87 813112022

. SERVICES L

73321 55333 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL postage rachine rental GENERAL FUND 88.87 83172022
SERVICES L :

73321 55333 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL postage machine rental GENERAL FUND 88.87 8/31/2022
SERVICES L

73322 £5332 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage machine GENERAL FUND 20.99 8/31/2022

73322 55332 FITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage machine GENERAL FUND 13.50 83112022

73322 556332 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage machlne GENERAL FUND 13.50 87312022

73322 55332 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage machine GENERAL FUND 13.50 B8/31/2022

73322 55332 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage machlne GENERAL FUND 13.50 8/31/2022

73323 55329 Providence Heatth and Services DOT physioal/TA GENERAL FUND 100.00 8312022

73323 55329 Providence Health and Services DOT physical/BF GENERAL FUND 100.00 813112022

73324 . 556324 Rashielle Craig Refund/credit recovery GENERAL FUND 61.50 8/31/2022

73325 55321 RELIABLE RESTAURANT REPAIR steamet repairs LUNCH FUND 1240.01 813112022

73328 55315 SAM fall conferencefMeyer GENERAL FUND 300.00 8/31/2022

73327 55337 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC supply ordet/Hart GENERAL FUND 202.34 83172022

73327 55337 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, LLC K-5 Art 22/23 order GENERAL FUND 9.61 8/3112022

August



FRENGHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

071212022 Page 10
Check # Claim# Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
73328 55317 SHERWIN WILLIAMS palnt GENERAL FUND 82.17 8/3112022
73328 55317 SHERWIN WILLIAMS paint GENERAL FUND 44,25 813142022
73328 55340 SULLIVAN LOGISTICS Analysis report GENERAL FUND 600.00 813112022
73330 55334 SUPERIOR SEPTIC pottias GENERAL FUND 210.00 813112022
73331 55312 SUSAN DANSIE reimbursement for art supplies ~ GENERAL FUND 139.06 813112022
73332 56326 Susannah Murphy reimbursementfiab supplies GENERAL FUND 91.73 8/31/2022
73333 55319 TIME RENTAL, INC lift rental GENERAL FUND 347.40 813112022
73333 55319 TIME RENTAL, INC fift rental GENERAL FUND 424.60 81312022
73334 "55325 TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT protection alr valve TRANSPORTATION 5224 813112022

EUND
73335 55330 TREMCO Roofing & Building Maintenance  Roof repalr HS MISCELLANEOUS FUND ~ 311118.90 8/31f2022
73338 55318 WESTERN MONTANA MENTAL HEALTH  CSCT services MISCELLANEOUS FUND 561.60 813142022
CENTER
Totals: 402 racords printed

August



68'916'a$  [<-- saunypuadx3 [ejo) 06'219'cS  |<~- seanppuadx3 Ajyjuop By

£8'€96'9%  [<-- sanuanay |BjOL pua-1ea 69°0Z9'¢%  |<- senuanay Aoy Bay pua-1eap
¢2/LEBD
puUBH U0 Yse)

08'120'8% 29°0% £1'8.6'GhpS zh'ees G8'015'8$ 00°0% 000% 00°0% £0°166'9% [eloL
000$ £20g sunr
00'0$ €20z few
00°0% £202 Iudy
00°'0% £20¢ Yolep
000$ £20¢ feniged
00°0% £20z fenuer
00°0% €20z Jaquisdeqg
000$ €20z 1squishoN
00°0% ¢¢0¢ 1890100
000% 220z Jaquiadas

£6'679'C5h$ 08'L20'8% ¥E0$ £1'845'Sy$ 90'9L$ 00GLLS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 12'929'2$ Zz0z snbny
7L1eL' LSS 8020'8% ye0$ 9¢°050°eris 909l G8'L0¥'8% ZEY0E' S zeoz Ainr
19°'202'55v$ 82°00'8% 000$ £8°LEL LivS 00'0% 00°0$ 0003 00°0% 00'0% 000$ s0uejeg Jes\ Joud
e e sanuaAsy
aouejeg AW/sBulaeg wymg SRS iNg anuaasy alay Aueg sanuaaay
; : Buppayn | uon ppain | s1807 Jayi0 swien :
pu3-yjuo}y sI0)B2NP3 1IN si0jeanp3 1 15818)U| 9 wniuwaid
uojun Ipai uozloH
sso7dojg
uozuoH

AMYINNNS INIWILVLS
aNNd LSN¥ L FIINVUNSNI £202-2202 ¥V3A TvVISId



09/18/22
13:05:45

144
225
i0o
231
206
216
224
iz20
103
149
214
143
210
207
320
322
323
324
325
328
101
11z
293
278
416
189
151
153
299
229
110
115
295
111
113
292
400
240
212
2585
500
233
418
450
420
230
475
412
410
419
415
422

Account

5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANTME CLUB

ART CLUB

BAND FUNDRAISER

BBB FUNDRAISER

BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS

CANDY MACHINE

CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR FUNDRATISER

CLASS OF 2020

CLASS OF 2022

CLASS OF 2023

CLASS OF 2024

CLASS CF 2025

CLASS OF 2026
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CRDSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY ENTERPRISE
DESTINATION IMAGINATION XK-§
DIBTRICTS - DIVISIONALS
DIV,VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISICHAL TRACK

FB FUNDRALSER

FCCLA

FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY-OFFS

GBB FUNDRAISER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HIGH SCHOOL MUSIC

HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
JH CHOIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GBB FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/POP

JH B0CCER FUNDRAISER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

Opening
Balance

FRENCHTOWN SCHOQL
Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22

Recelpts

Disbursed 4in Translt Depocsits

(-1

{+

41.23
888.32
70497.13
332.4¢6
66.06
6139.17
181G.60
0.00
2609.,35
2085.69
56%.01
0.00
3251.08
128.37
2184.97
1132,12
5786, 54
2111.29
2190.62
321%.68
33615.14
0.00
459,16
17178.25
2143,47
1386.57
882.91
33.00
6007.19
430,71
¢.00
216.54
2296.02
0,00
0,00
1611.92
1653.56
880.02
175,61
352,69
128.88
314.21
1017.96
242,95
89.31
795.83
1357.57
532,64
8.96
171.27
1309.18
24.10

0.0¢
0,00
-867.16
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1776.19
0,00
225,92
0.00
0.00
0,00
50,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.G0
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.C0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

(+)

0.00
0.00
5999,97
0.00
0.00
0,00
500,00
75,00
0.00
0,00
0.00
25.00
0.00
,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
50.00
0.00
0.00
2512.88
0.00
0.00
0.00
925.00
0.00
8C0.00
0.0Q
G.00
25,00
175.00
0.00
24.25
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
.00
0,00
.00
.00
.00
0.00
.00

Transfers
{+)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
.00
0.00
.00
.00
4.00
9,00
0.00
0,00
9.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00

Invest
(+)

Page: 1 of 5
Roport ID: S5100
Misc. Misc.
Rarnings Charges Closing

{+) (-} Balance
C.00 0.00 41,23
0.00 0.00 888.32
0.00 149.%8 71214.,28
Q.00 0.00 332,46
0.00 0.00 66,06
0.00 0,00 6139,17
0.00 0.00 2310.60
0.00 0.00 75.00
¢.00 0.00 2609,35
.00 0.00 2085,69
0.00 0.00 569,01
0,00 0.00 25,00
0.00 0.00 3251.08
.00 0.00 128,37
0,00 0.00 2184,97
0.00 0.00 1132,12
0.00 0.00 5786.54
0.00 0.00 2111.29
0.00 0.00 2190.62
0.00 0.00 3219.68
0.00 121,34 33493.80
0.00 0.00 50.00
0,00 0.00 4159.16
0.00 398.91 1379,34
0.00 0.00 1656, 35
.00 0.00 1386.57
0.00 0.00 882.91
0.00 ¢.00 33.00
0.00 0.00 5156,00
0.00 0.00 430,71
0.00 0,00 574,08
6.00 0.00 216.54
0.00 0,00 2206.82
C.00 0.00 25.060
0.00 525.00 -400.00
C.00 0.00 1611.92
0,00 Q.00 1677.81
0.00 Q.00 880.02
.00 0.00 175,861
0.00 0,00 352,69
0.00 0.00 128.86
0,00 0,00 314.21
0.00 0.00 1017.96
0.00 0.00 242.95
0,00 .00 89,31
0,00 0.00 799,83
0.00 0.00 1367 .57
0.00 0.00 532,64
0,00 .00 B.%¢
0,00 0.00 171.27
0,00 0.00 1309.18
0,00 0.00 24,10



09/16/22
13:05:45

Account

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Statemant of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22

Opening
Balance

(-}

Receipts
Disbursed in Transit Deposits

(+)

Transfers

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG (JOBS MT GRADS)

JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR, HIGH STUD, COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
8.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND

SB FUNDRAISER

SCHOQL PLAY

SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER
SOCCER

SOCCER ~ BOYS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER -~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYQFF

SCFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECKE-DRAMA FUNDRATSER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM -FUMDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRATSER

VY8 FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12
MISC EARNINGS

Total fer Btudent Acocounts

4799.84
2726.25
4781.31
514.69
119.17
21123.66
2880.39
297,058
3431,62
729,99
71.02
6053.1%
7125.44
3941.72
29,21
¢.00
2069%.20
1472.45
268.50
0.00
-25,00
463.05
3598.24
571.68
552.25
1477.80
0.00
4.35
10472.17
0.00
907.30¢
0.00
12067.82
1084.34
0.01

261083,.98

0.00
800,00
175.00

0.00

~150.00
8779.98
0.00
0,00

11958, 94

0.00
1455.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0.00
C.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
300.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
25.00
0.00
0,00
0,60
0,00
0.00
0.00
25,00
0,00
0.00
230,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00

13167.10

Invest
(+)

Page: 2 of 5
Report ID: S100

Misc. Misc.
Earnings Charges Closing

(+) (-] Balance
0.00 G.00 667,55
0.00 0.00 299.25
0.00 0.00 20.02
0.00 0.00 1635.00
0.00 0,006 140.00
0.00 a.00 4798.64
0.00 .00 2726.25
0.00C 0.00 4781.31
0,00 0.00 514,68
0,00 0.00 118.17
0.00 0.00 21123.6%
0.00 0.00 2880, 38
0.00 0,00 207.05
0.00 0.00 3431.62
0,00 ¢.00 729.99
0.00 0.00 71.02
0.00 0.00 6053.16
0,00 0.00 7129.44
0.00 0,00 3941,.71
0,00 0,006 29,21
0,00 0.00 300.00
Q.00 0.00 1762.20
0.00 0.00 709.85
0.00 0.00 268,50
0,00 0.00 25.00
Q.00 0.00 -25.00
0.00 Q.00 463.05
0,00 0.00 3498.83
0,00 0.00 571,68
0.00 0.00 552,25
0.00 Q.00 1477.80
0.00 0,00 25,00
0.00 Q.00 4.35
0.00 240,00 9432,.17
0.00 0.00 75.00
0.00 0.00 907.30
0.00 0.00 150,00
0,00 200,00 3087.84
G0.00 0.00 1084.34
.00 0.00 0,01

1635.23 260656.91



09/18/22
13:05:45

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

991 CASH ON HAND

Page: 3 of &
Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: 8100
Receipts Misc, Misc,
Opening  Disbursed in Transit Deposits  Transfers Invest  Earnings Charges Closing
Bocount Balance (-} {+) (+) {+) [+) {+} (-] Balance
1025.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00 1025
Bank Account Totals 260058.98 11358, 94 0.00 13187.10 ¢.00 0.00 1635,23 259631,

Bank Balance 259631.
Plus Outstanding Checks 13885,

Minus Outstanding Deposits 4087 .
Balance 269429,
Minus Receipts in Transit 0.

Statement Balance 269429,



09/16/22
13105145

444 5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACARDEMIC CHALLENGE

2285
100
231
206
216
294
120
103
149
214
143
210
207
315
316
3171
318
320
3zz
323
324
325
328
101
112
293
278
416
189
151
153
408
411
405
299
229
110
115
295
111
113
292
400
240
212
255
500
233
418
450
420
230

Account

ACTIVITIES
ANIME CLUB
ART CLUB

BAND FUNDRATSER
BBB FUNDRAISER
BOYS ‘BASKETBALL
BROADCAST
CALENDAR PROCEEDS

CANDY MACHINE

CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR
CLA3S
CLASS
CLASS

CLASS

CLASS
CLASS
CLASS
CLASS
CLASS
CLASS

FUNDRALSER

OF
oF
oF
or
oF
OF
OoF
oF
QF
QF

2018
2016
2017
2018
2020
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026

CONCESSTONS
CROSS COUNTRY

CROZ5 COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY BENTERPRLSE
DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6
DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS
DIV.VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

ELE. P.E. FUND

ELE. SP ED PROJECTS

ELEM., RECYCLING

FB FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FOOTBALL
FOOTBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRATSER
GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HIGH SCHOOL MUSTC

HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES

JH CHOIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUMDRAISER

PLAY-QFFS
GBB FUNDRATSER
GIRLS BASKETBALL

JH FESTIVAL

Closing Balance

2310,60

2609,35

728.37

2184,97
1132.12
5786.54
2111.29
2190.62
3219.68
33493.80
50.00
459,16
1379.34
1656.35
1386.57
882,91
33.00

5156.00
430.71
574.08
216.54

2296.82

25,00

-400,00Q

1611.92

1677.81
880.02
775,61
352.69
128.86
3l4.21

1017.96
242.95

89.31
759,83

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance
0.00
-416.18
-93569.,29
0.o0
-16.27
~415.42
-618.26
0.00
0.00
0.00
-586,32
0.00
~84,58
~84.,44
-666.47
~498.41
-174.48
-197.01
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
~103.32
0.00
-0.90
¢.00
0.00
0.00
-494,27
~141.13
-83.57
-551.34
~367.714
0,00
0,00
~1140.,40
0.00
0.00
~-137,15
~-631,00
0.00
-200.63
0.00
0.00
-97.76
-67,50
0.00
~21.99
0.00

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 0B/01/22 to 08/31/22

Checking Balance

1304,50
B6573.57
332.46
82,33
6554.,59
2928.86
75.00
2609,35
2085.69
1155.33
25.00
3335.66
812.81
666,47
198,41
174.48
197.01
2184,97
1132.12
5786.54
2111.29
2190,62
3219.68
33493.80
50.00.
562.48
1379.34
465,25
1386.57
882,91
33.00
494.27
141.13
B3,587
5707.34
798,45
574,08
216,54
3437,22
25.00
-400.00
2349,07
2308.81
8E80.02
976,24
352,69
128.86
411,97
1085.46
242,95
111.3¢
799.83

Page: 4 of 5
Report ID: S100W



09/16/22
13:05:45

Account

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GBE FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/POP

JH SOCCER FUNDRATSER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRALSER
JH WRESTLING

JMG (JOBE MT GRADS)

JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH STUD. COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBELERS

MATH COUNTS

MERLS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

OLD CONCESSIONS

PEE CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRAISER
8.C, TMPROVEMENT FUND

5B FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SCIENCE TRIP FUNDRAISER
SOCCER

SOCCER — BOYS FUNDRALSER
$OCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER
BOCCER PLAYOFF

SOFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRATSER
VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOOK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

Studant Acgount Totals

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22

Closing Balance
1357.57
532.64
8.96
171,27
1309,18
24.10
667,55
299.25
20,02
1635,00
140.00
4799.84
2726.256
4781.31
514,69
11%.17
21123.66
2880,39
297,05
3431.62
0.00
72%.99
71.02
6053,16
T129,44
3941,71
29.21
300,00
1762,20
709.85
268.50
25,00
-25.00
463.05
3498.83
571.68
552,25
1477,80
25,00
4,35
9432.17
15,00
907,30
150.00
3087.84
1084,34

260656,50

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance

~-32.97
-1534.36
-312.98
-366.16
-29.34
0.00
0.00
~61.08
~898.500
-3766.41
~179.75
-18,55
~976.49
-1366.95
-559.86
0.00
0.00
~287.14
-209.19
0.00
0.00
0,00
-8.,14
-562.23
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
-0.80
~34.05
0.00
-1680.97
0.00
~1767.93
0.00

-32088,04

Checking Balahce
1357.57
737.67
156.58
213.44
1547, 54
24.10
795,51
299,25
57.68
1635.00
140,00
4832,81
4260.61
5094,29
880.85
148,51
21123.66
2880.39
358.13
4330.12
3766.41
909,74
89,57
7029.65
8496,39
4901,57
29,21
300.00
2049,34
919.02
268.50
25,00
-25.00
471.19
4061.06
571,68
582.25
1477.80
25,00
5.15
9466.22
75.00
1088.27
150.00
4855, 77
1084.34

252744.94

Page: 5 of 5
Report ID: 5100w



09/16/22
13:05:58

Check # Vendor#/Vendor Name

25678
25689
25399
26047
260861
26102
26111
26113
26114
26115
26116
26117
26118
26119
26120
26122
26123
26124
26125
26126
26127
26128

611
765
777
806
808
333
427

1076
1078
401

995399

993999

992999

939299
183
208
333
945

1079
435
885

1077

KENNETH GONZALEZ
SETH KITCHIN
DALE ASANOVICH
SCOTT JOHNSON
SCOTT JOHNSON
CASEY LANG
HAMITLTON HIGH SCHOOL
DAN LUCIER

TIM BAKKER

MANDI KLIMPEL
CRYSTAL LRETSHMAN
TRAVIS STROOT
TYLER STENBERG
AL LAKR

DUSTIN DELRIDGE
LEWIS MYERS
CASEY LANG

INK SHED MERCH
WALSWORTH

THE SHIRT SHOP
JOSTENS/ACTIVITIES

HUDL- AGILE SPCRTS TECHNOLOGY,

FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL
Outstanding Check Register thru 08/31/22

12/09/21
12/09/21
04/07/22
05/10/22
05/17/22
06/21/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/31/22
08/31/22
08/31/22
08/31/22
INC 08/31/22

Total for checks:
Number of chacks:

Check
Amount.

51.84
1,069,60
8,779,98

546.20

22.03

1,800,00

13,8B85.77
22

Period
Cleared Requisition #

Page: 1 of 1
Report ID: Wil



09/16/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOQL Page: 1 of 7

12:47:10 Activity Detall Report for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: 8110
Account/Description Vandor/Payee Name Date Transaction Ancunt Balance
100 ACTIVITIES T10497,13
Nixon Perdus Activity Pass ' 08/01/22 DEP 71874 30,00
Robert Tillotsan 08/04/22 DEP 7875 30,00
Letter bars, Stars, and Fs NEFF COMPANY 08/08/22 CHK 26080 1059.19
Dylan Prather Activity Fee 08/10/22 DEP 7816 30.00
Blowers Family Activity Pass 08/11/22 DEP 7877 120,00
Emineth Family Activity Pass 0B/11/22 DEP 7871 120,00
Louvar Family Activity Pass 08/11/22 DEP 1817 120,00
Tanner Louvar Activity Pass 08/11/22 DEP 1877 30,00
Aiden Hansen Activity Pass 08/11/22 DEP 1877 30.00
Brayden Ricci Activity Pass 08/11/22 DEP 7817 30,00
MFHS- Subscription Renewal 08/16/22 MISC 1910 -69,99
Beleourt Family Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 120.00
Parker Robinson Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30.00
Taye Robinson Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30,00
‘Anne Bintz Adult Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 45,00
Dryse Davey Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30,00
Hardy Family Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 120.00
Avary King Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30.00
Natalee Steinebach Activity 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30.00
Brent Smith Family Activity 08/16/22 DEP 7880 120.00
Jeanne Olsen Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 120,00
Deminik Rebich Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30.00
Rebich Adult Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 45,00
Rebich Adult Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 45,00
Kaden Sanders Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 1880 30.00
Lelghten Cyr Activity Pass 08/16/22 DEP 7880 30.00
Craft/Perdue Family Activity 08/16/22 DREP 7881 120.00
IC Rounding Error 08/16/22 DEP 7880 -0.01
Beauchanp Fanily Activity Pass 08/1%/22 DEP 7882 120.00
Body Beauchamp Adult Activily 08/19/22 DEP 7882 45,00
Seth Brown Activity Fee 08/19/22 DEP 7882 30.00
Hesse Family Activity Pass 08/19/22 DEP 7882 120.00
Refund for Tanner Louvar 08/19/22 DEP 7882 -30.00
Rodoni Family Activity Pass . 08/19/22 DEP 7882 120,00
Huntyr White Activity Pass 08/19/22 DEP 7882 30.00
Konstanze White Activity Pass 08/19/22 DEP 7982 30.00
IC Rounding Error 08/19/22 DEP 7882 -0.,01
Garrard Family Activity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 126,00
Jeremlah Henry Aotivity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 30.00
Martin Family Bctivity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 120.00
Palmer Family Activity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 120,00
Patch Famlly Activity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 120,00
Wexler Family Activity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 12¢.00
Katelyn Prather Botivity Pass 08/23/22 DEP 7883 30.00
De8ilva Family Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 120.00
Anson Arnold Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 30.00
Hansen Family Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7684 120,00
Brandy Houlihan Adult Activlty 08/24/22 DEP 78384 45,00
Garr Family Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7684 120.00
Kleinsmith Famlily Activity 08/24/22 DEP 1884 120.00
Quinn Adult Actlvity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 45,00

Quinn Adult Rctivity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 45.00



09/16/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 2 of 7

12:47:10 Activity Detall Report for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: S$110
Account/Description Vendor/Payece Name Date Transaction Amount Balance
Quinn Adult Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 45.00
Quinn Adult Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 45.00
Katie Lewis Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 30.00
Hola Peters Activity Pass 08/24/22 DEP 7884 30.00
IC Rounding Error 08/24/22 DEP 7884 -0.01
Leishman Family Activity Pass 08/25/22 DEP 7885 120.00
Sarah Schmill Adult Activity 08/25/22 DEP 7885 45,00
Mattix Family Activity Pass 08/25/22 DEP 7885 120,00
Schmauch Family Actlvity Pass 08/25/22 DEP 7685 120.00
Michelle Williams Adult ) 08/25/22 DEP 7885 45%.00
Saige Williams Activity Pass 08/25/22 DEP 1885 30.00
NFHS.net~ Brandon Robbins 08/26/22 MISC 1906 -79.98
Harris Family Activity Pass 08/26/22 DEP 18886 120.00
Schuster/Clsen Famlily Activity 08/26/22 DEP 7886 120,00
Haskins Family Activity Pass 08/26/22 DEP 1888 120,00
Brandy Houllhan Adult Pass 08/26/22 DEP 78886 ~45,00
Drew Word Activity Paas 08/26/22 DEP 7886 30.00
Mitchell Family Activity Pass 08/26/22 DEP 7886 120.00
Philip Herald Activity Pass 0B/26/22 DEP 7886 30,00
Cole 2eigler Activity Pass 08/26/22 DEP TH8E 30.00
Aenner Family Activity Pass 08/26/22 DEP 7886 120.00
Fundamentals of Coaching DAN LUCIER 0B/29/22 CHK 26113 ~35.00
Reimbursement- double paid CRYSTAL LEISHMAN 08/29/22 CHK 26116 -30.00
Reimbursement- Fundamentals of TRAVIS STROOT 08/29/22 CHK 26117 -=35.00
REIMBURSEMENT- Fundamentals of TYLER STEMBERG 08/29/22 CHK 26118 -35.00
Reimbursement- Fundamentals of AL LAKE 08/29/22 CHK 26119 ~35.00
Replacenant Diploma for 2022 JOSTENS/ACTIVITLIES G8/31/22 CHK 26127 -22,03
Amanda Cyr Adult Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7887 45,00
Amanda Cyr Adult Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7687 15.00
Magnuson Family Actlvity Pass G8/31/22 DEP 7887 120,00
Bentley MqGraw Activity Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7887 30.00
Stav Famlly Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7887 120,00
Payton Hicks Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7888 30.00
Alexls Dalgle Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7888 30,00 ’
Hansen Family Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7888 120,00
Brandy Houlihan Adult Activity 08/31/22 DEP 7888 45,00
Johnson Family Activity Pass 06/31/22 DEP 7888 120.00
Yonce Famlly Actiwvity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 1888 120.00
Koch/Ebel/Musser Family 08/31/22 DEP 7888 120,00
zandl Famlly Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7888 120.00
Michele Merrell Adult Activity 0#/31/22 DEP 7888 45,00
Kelcle Sperry Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 1888 30.00
Addison Romine Activity Pass 08/31/22 DEP 7888 30,00
Sam Romine Activity Pasg 08/31/22 DEP 7888 30.00
Stewart/ Chaussee Family 08/31/22 DEP 7888 120.00
Stagg Family Activity Pass 08/31/22 DmP 7688 120,00
77214.,28
294 BBB FUNDRAISER 1810.60
Camp Fees 2022 08/17/22 DEP 7872 500.00
2310.60

120 BOYS BASKETBALL G.00



09/16/22
12:47:10

Account/Description
Trevor Smith BBB Fee
Tyler Smith BEB Fee
Kaden Sanders BBB Fee

143 CHEER
Bella Harris Fall Cheer Fee

101 CONCESSIQNS
Chef's Store- popcorn

112 CROSS COUNTRY
Eli Johngson XC Fee
Bentley McGraw XC Fee

278 CULINARY ENTERPRISE
Amazon- Supplies
Amazon- Coffee Cart Supplies

416 DESTINATICON IMAGINATION K-6
Art Fundraiser 2022

299 FB FUNDRAISER
Camp Fees 2022

Camp Faes 2022

FB Hudl Assist 2022
Handy Cam Purchase
2022 Football T-shirts
Hudl Assist 2022

FB Hudl Assist 2022

110 FOOTBALL

Grayson Emineth FB Fee
Tanner Louvar FB Fee
Brayden Ricci FB Fee
Sully Balcourt FB Fee
Dryse Davey [B Fee
Brody Hardy FB Fee
Joshua Lucler FB Fee
Garrett Olsen FB Fee
Dominik Rebich FB Fee
Kaden Sanders ¥B Fee
Lelghton Cyr FB Fee
Ell Quinn FB Fee
Anson Arncld FB Fee
Matthew Kleinamith FB Fee
Dillon Warner FB Fee

FRENCHETOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detall Report for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22

Vendor/Payee Nama

HUDL- AGLLE SPORTS TECHNOLOGY,
DAN LUCIER

THE SHIRT SHGP

HURL- AGILE SPORTS TECHMOLOGY,
HUDL~ AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGY,

08/16/22
08/16/22
08/16/22

08/26/22

08/27/22

08/19/22
08/31/22

08/25/22
08/25/22

08/17/22

0g/11/22
08/11/22
08/29/22
08/29/22
08/31/22
08/31/22
08/31/22

08/11/22
0g/11/22
08/11/22
08/16/22
08/1e/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
08/16/22
08/23/22
08/24/22
0g/24/22
08/24/22

DER

MISC

DEP
DEP

MISC
MISZC

DEP

DEP
DEP
CHE
CHEK
CHE
CHK
CHK

DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP
DEP

Transaction

7886

1208

7882
7887

1305
1909

7872

7872

7872
26112
26113
26126
26128
26112

7877
7877
18717
7880
1880
7880
7880
7880
7880
7880
1880
7883
7884
1884
1884

Page: 3 of 7

Report ID: 8110

Amcunt

25,00

-121,34

25,00
25.00

-50.95
~347,986

2512.88

850,00
75.00
-1600.00
-229.99
~546.20
-1¢00.00
10Q0.00

25.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25.00

Balance

75,00

0.00

25.00

336156.14

33493.80

0.00

50.00

1778.25

1378.34

2143.47

4656,35

6007.19

5156.00

0.00



09/16/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 4 of

12:47:10 Activity Detail Report for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: §110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount. Balance

Jordan Warner FB Fee 08/24/22 DEP 7884 25,00
Colter Stave FB Fee 08/24/22 DEP 7884 25,00
Brody Harris FB Fee 08/26/22 DREP 7884 25,00
Kaine Belcourt FB Fee 0B/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Casey Kzaley FB Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25.00
Drew Word FB Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Bradyn Rate FB Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Landon Sanford FB Fea 08/26/22 DEP 7866 25.00
Philip Berald FB Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Cole Zeigler FB Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
JV Football dfficial 8/29/22 DUSTIN DELRIDGE 08/29/22 CHK 26120 -48,00
Offlcial Mileage DUSTIN DELRIDGE 08/29/22 CHK 26120 -18.56
Per Diem DUSTIN DELRIDGE 08/29/22 CHK 26120 ~3.84
JV Football Official 8/29/22 DANIEL NAGEL 08/29/22 CHK 26121 ~48.00
Par Diem DANIEL NAGEL 08/29/22 UHK 26121 -3.84
IV Football QOfficial B/29/22 LEWIS MYERS 08/29/22 CHK " 26122 -48,00
Per Diem LEWIS MYERS 08/29/22 CHK 26122 -3.84
JV Football Cfficial 8/29/22 CASEY LANG 08/29/22 CHK 26123 -48.,00
Per Diem CASEY LANG 08/29/22 CHK 26123 -3,84
Beau Boudreaux FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25.00
Nathan Hansen FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25.00
Noah Rausch FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7488 25,00
Sam Romine FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Isaac Stewart FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Tanner Waldron FB Faee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25.00
Carter White FB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00

574.08

111 GTIRLS BASKETBALL 0.00
Sadie Smith GBB Fee 08/31/22 DEP 887 25.00

25.00

113 GOLF 0.00
Ajden Hansen Golf Fee 08/11/22 DEP 877 25,00
Trevor Smith Golf Fee 08/16/22 DEP 7880 25,00
Brooks Day Golf Fee 08/16/22 DEP 1881 25,00
Fox Ridge Gof Course- Green 08/189/22 MISC 1900 ~200.00
Conner Hesse Gelf Fee 08/19/22 DEP 7882 25.00
Larchmont Green Fees 08/22/22 MIBC 1901 -150.00
Canyon River Golf Course- 08/23/22 MiBC 1902 -50.00
Whitetall Golf Course- Stevi- 08/24/22 MIBC 1903 -50.00
Ryder Hansen Golf Fee 08/24/22 DEP 7884 25.00
Katie Lewis Golf Fee 08/24/22 DEP 7884 25.00
Mission Mountain Golf Course - 08/25/22 MIBC 1904 -75,00
Madeline Russell Gaolf. Fee 08/26/22 DEP 78886 25.00
REIMBURSEMENT Golf fees- West TIM BAKKER 08/29/22 CHK 26114 -50.00

-400.00

400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY 1653.56
Elementary Pop Machine 08/30/22 DEP 7873 . 24,25

1677.81

402 JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES 180.00



09/18/22
12:47:10

Account/Description
Lexi Emineth Fall Sports Fee
Landin Laverdure Fall Sports
Taye Robinscn Fall MS Sports
Blake Hardy Fall MS Sports Fee
Cooper Hardy Fall M3 Sports
Natalee Stelnebach Fall MS
Nixon Perdue Fall M5 Sports
Izabella Tancheva Soccer Fee
Sharcn ManyHides VB Fee
Devonte Hawkins FB Fae
Elija Nahapetian FB Fee
Bridger Goris XC fee
Amy Burton XC Fee
Seth Brown M3 Fall Sports Fee
Hattle DesRosier MS Fall
Luke Hesse MS Fall Sports Fee
Braxton Rodoni FB Fee
Dawson Rodoni FB Fee
Huntyr White MS Fall Sports
Savannah Langlay MS8 Fall
Quinton Wabaunsee MS Fall
Gabriel Martin MS Fall Sports
Sawyer Crist MS Fall Sports
Sydney Crist M3 Fall Sports
Jezzy Palmer M3 VB Sports Fee
Jezzy Palmer MS GBB Sperts Fee
Jonah Patch M8 Fall Sports Fee
Marissa Patch M8 Fall Sports
Logan Lund M8 Fall Sports Fee
Liam Wexler MS Fall Sports Fee
Cal Zarling MS Fall Activity
Madysen DeSilva M8 Fall Sports
MoKinley DeSilva MS Fall
Landon Hansen M§ Fall Sports
Brayden Garr MS Fall Sports
Brett Kleinsmith M8 Fall
Sadie McIver M3 Fall Sports
Nola Peters MS Fall Sporlts Fee
Hank Smith MS FB Fee
Macey Smith MS VB Fee
Lily Tucker M$ Fall Sports Fee
Ryder Stav MS Fall Sports Fee
Rheagan Torbett MS Fall Sports
Kylea DeBoo MS VB Fee
Luke Leishman MS Fall Sports
Cash Olson MS Fall Sports Fee
Lauren Esparza MS Fall Sports
Addiseon Freshour MS Fall
Sophia Rheinhardt M8 Fall
Joelie Mitchell M8 Fall Sports
Hendrix Waln M8 Fall Sports
Macey Smith MS Winter Sports
Hank Smith MS Winter Sports

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name

Date Transaction
08/11/22 DEP 7877
08/11/22 DEP 7877
08/16/22 DEP 7880
08/16/22 DEP 7880
08/16/22 DEP 7880
08/16/22 DEP 7880
08/16/22 DEP 7881
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/17/22 DEP 7872
08/19/22 DEP 7862
08/19/22 DEP 7882
08/19/22 DEP 7882
08/19/22 DEP 7882
08/19/22 TEP 7882
08/19/22 DEP 7882
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7803
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
08/23/22 DEP 7883
0B/23/22 DEP 7883
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
0B/24/22 DEP 7884
CB/24/22 DEP 7884
0B/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DER 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/24/22 DEP 7884
0B/25/22 DEP 7885
08/25/22 DEP 7885
0B/26/22 DEP 7886
08/26/22 DEP 7886
08/26/22 DEP 7866
0B/26/22 DEP 7866
0B/26/22 DEP 7886
08/26/22 DEP 7886
08/31/22 DEP 7887
08/31/22 DEP 7887

Page: b of 7
Report ID: S110

Amount Balance

25.00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25.00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00
25,00



09/16/22 FRENCHTOWN SCHCOL Page: 6 of 7

12:47:10 Activity Detail Report for 0B/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: 5110
Account/Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

Celanle Magnuson MS Fall 08/31/22 DEP 7887 25,00
Tanner Weller MS Fall Sports 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Alise Shaulis MS Fall Activity 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Nathan Skaggs MS Fall Sports 08/31/22 DEP 74888 25,00
Aven Johnston MS Fall Sports 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00

‘ 1635.00

134 SOCCER 0.00
Madison Beauchamp Scccer Fee 08/19/22 DEP 7882 25.00
Alberto Romerc Riverc Soccer 08/19/22 DEP 7882 . 25,00
Bailey Hansen Soccer Fee 08/24/22 DEP 7884 25.00
Calvin Russell SBoccer Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Heather Haskins Scccer Fee 08/26/22 DEP 7886 25,00
Colter Zenner Soccer Fee 08/26/22 DEP 1886 25.00
Alexls Daigle Soccer Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Dylan Mussar Golf Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Levi Zandi Boccer Fee 08/31/22 DEP 1888 25,00
Alaina Shannon Scccer Fee 08/31/22 DEP 1888 25,00
Ashton Stagg Soccer Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00
Willow Stagg Soccer Fee 08/31/22 DEP 7888 25,00

300.00

296 SOCCER - BCYS FUNDRAISER 2069,20
Warmups INK SHEED MERCH 08/31/22 CHK 26124 ~307.00

1762.20

288 SOCCER ~ GIRLS FUMDRAISER 1472.45
Warmups INK SHED MERCH 08/31/22 CHK 26124 ~162,60

7¢9.85

132 SOFTRALL 0.00
Parker Robinson SB Fee 08/16/22 DEP 1880 25.00

25.00

200 STUDENT COUNCIL 355%68.24
REIMBURSEMENT- Orientation MANDI KLIMPEL 08/29/22 CHK 26115 -929.41

3488,83

130 TRACK 0.00
Konstanze White Track Fee 08/19/22 DEP 1882 25,00

: 25,00

297 VB FUNDRAISER 10472.17
American Trophy- Velleyball 08/10/22 MIZC 1899 -90.,00
The Bweat Shopt- Spin Class 08/19/22 MISC 1898 —~150.00
Hudl Assist 2022 HUDL- AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGY, 08/31/22 CHK 26128 -800.00

9432,17

121 VOLLEYBALL 0.00
Addison Bmineth VB Fee 08/11/22 DEP 1877 25,00
Parker Roblnson VB Fae 08/16/22 DEP 1880 25,00
Avery King VB Fee 08/16/22 DEP 7880 25,00

Mason Quinn VB Fee 08/23/22 DEP 7883 25,00



g9/1l6/22
12:47:10

Account/Description
Anallese Martin VB Fee
Sadie Smith VB Fee
Saige Williams VB Fee
Hamilton Tip-off fees 2022
VB Hudl Assist 2022
VB Hudl Assist 2022
Kelele Sperry VB Fee
Khloe Rausch VB Fee
Addigson Romine VB Fee

122 WRESTLING
J. Fischer Tourney fee 1/15/22

202 YEARBOOX
Clark Fork River Coffee- $100
Yearbooks 2021-2022

809 MISC CHARGES

American Trophy- Volleyball
American Trophy- Volleyball
NFHS- Subscriptlon Renewal
NFHS- Subscription Renewal
Fox Ridge Gof Course- Grean
Fox Ridge
The Sweat
The Sweat
Larchment

Gof Course- Green
Shopt- Spin Class
Shopt—~ Spin Class
Grean Fees
Larchmont Green Fees

Canyon River Golf Course-
Canyon River Golf Course-
Whitetail Golf Course- Stevi-
Whitetall Golf Course- Stevi-.
Amazon— Supplies
Mission Mountain Gelf Course -
Anazon—- Coffee Cart Supplies
Amazon-
Mission
APmazon~ Coffee Cart Supplies
NFHS,net-~ Brandon Robbins
NFH3,net- Brandon Robbins
Clark Fork River Coffee- $100
Chef's Store- popeorn

Clark Fork River Coffee-~ 8100

Chef's Store- popcern

Supplies
Mountain Gelf Course -

FRENCHTOWN SCHGOL
Activity Detall Report for 08/01/22 to 08B/31/22

Vendor/Payee Name

HAMILTON HIGH SCHOOL
HUDL~ AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGY,
HUDL- AGILE SPORTS TECHNOLOGY,

BIG SKY HIGH 3CHOOL

WALSWORTH

Date Transactlon
0B/23/22 DEP 7883
08/24/22 DEP 7884
08/25/22 DEP 7885
08/29/22 CHK 26111
08/25%/22 CHK 26112
08/31/22 CHK 26112
08/31/22 DEP 1888
08/31/22 DEP 7888
08/31/22 DEP 7888
08/08/22 CHK 25741
08/27/22 MIBC 1907
08/31/22 CHK 26125
08/10/22 MIBC 1899
08/10/22 MISC 1899
08/16/22 MISC 1910
08/16/22 MISC 1910
08/18/22 MisC 1900
08/18/22 MIBC 1900
08/19/22 MIBC 1898
08/19/22 MISC 1898
08/22/22 MISC 1901
08/22/22 MIBC 1901
08/23722 MISC 1902
08/23722 MISC 1902
08/24/22 MI5C 1903
08/24/22 MISC 1903
08/25/22 MISC 1905
08/25/22 MISC 1904
0B/25/22 MI3C 1908
08/25/22 MISC 1905
0B/25/22 MISC 1904
08/25/22 MISC 1909
08/26/22 MIBC 1906
08/26/22 MISC 1906
08/27/22 MisC 1907
08/27/22 MISC 1908
08/27/22 MISC 1907
08/21/22 MIBC 1908

Page:

T of 7

Report ID: 5110

Amount

Balance

150.00

-200.,00
~8779,98

90,00
-90,00
69,99
-§9,96
200,00
-200,00
150,00
~150,00
150,00
-150,0¢
50.00
-50.00
50.00
-50.00
50,95
75.00
347.96
-50.95
-715,00
-347.,96
79,99
~72.96
200,00
121.34
-200.00
-121.34

15

0.

150

12067

3087

0.

,00

00

.00

.82

B4

00



09/16/22
13:06:15

Account Group

Opening
Balahce

FRENCHTOWN SCHQOL
Statement of Activity by Account Group for GR/01/22 to 08/21/22

Disburssd

(=)

Racelpts

in Transit Deposits

{+

{+]

Transfers

Misc.
Invest
()

Barnings

100 ATHLETICS AND ACTIVITIES

200 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS
300 INDIVIRDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS

400 ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
500 MISCELLANEQUS ACCQUNTS

Total for Student Acgounts

135873.13
90144.98
16625.23
18311.78

128.86

261083,98

-566.24
12525.18
G.00
G.00
6.00

11858.94

0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00

7748,97
1425.00
0.00
3992.13
0.00

13167.10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0,00

[ e B R o =

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

Page!
Report ID: S100G

1of 2

Misc,
Charges Closing
{-)

Balance

796,32
838.91
0,060
0.00
0.00

143393.02
78205.89
16625.23
22303.91

128.86

1635.23 260656.51



09/16/22

2 of 2

Closing
Balance

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page:
13:06:15 Statement of Activity by Account Group for 08/01/22 to 08/31/22 Report ID: S100G

Recelpts Misa. Misc,

Opening Disbursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges
Account Group Balance (=) {+) (4} (+) {+) 1+) (-}

900 INVESTMENTS 1025.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00

0 4] .o 0 0 0 0

Bank Aocount Totals 260058,98 11958, 94 0.00 13167.10 0.00 0.00 1635.23

Bank Balance
Plus Outstanding Checks
Minus OQutstanding Deposits

Balance

Minus Receipts in Transit

Statement Balance

261681.91

258631.91
13885.77
4087.68

269425,80



